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 1             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Good afternoon, and
 2  welcome to the Water Planning Council for Tuesday,
 3  April 4th.
 4             The first order of business will be the
 5  approval of the February 7th meeting transcript.
 6             BETSEY WINGFIELD: So moved.
 7             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Second.
 8             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Motion to move and
 9  seconded that the transcript be approved.
10             Any questions or comments?
11             (No response.)
12             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: If not, all those
13  in favor, signify by saying aye.
14             THE COUNCIL: Aye.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.  The
16  transcript is approved.
17             The second order of business will be an
18  update on the State Water Plan.  We have
19  representatives from CDM Smith here this
20  afternoon.
21             ELAINE SISTARE: Good afternoon.  It's
22  Elaine Sistare from CDM Smith.  And yes, mostly to
23  report out today about some of the good progress
24  that we've been making with the different groups.
25             An update on the policy papers.  We
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 1  have identified of those policy papers eleven
 2  priority components, and those eleven components
 3  fit on one page.  So it's a good takeaway of a
 4  summary of what the policy subcommittee can agree
 5  on, priority recommendations.
 6             Thursday we have our next Policy
 7  Subcommittee meeting.  And in time for that, we
 8  expect to have the 13 recommendations modified
 9  with recent weeks' efforts, including any areas of
10  language that the stakeholders have issues with.
11  Like I said, we've already identified the
12  priorities associated with those.  If there's any
13  specific information that individual stakeholders
14  want to include, we'll either discuss about how we
15  can identify sort of that heartburn language, can
16  we soften it, can we remove it; or can we instead,
17  if it is, you know, somewhat of a singular
18  concern, then maybe we include that concern
19  associated with that portion of the recommendation
20  so the information is there in the recommendation.
21  So the Policy Subcommittee has been focused on
22  those recommendations.
23             The other policy effort is the pathways
24  forward, which we've delivered to the Water
25  Planning Council.  And with the Policy
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 1  Subcommittee's focus on the recommendations, as
 2  agreed with the Water Planning Council, the
 3  pathway forwards being ideas instead of true
 4  recommendations, and the Water Planning Council
 5  and their staff will be reviewing those over the
 6  next week or two.  I think we're supposed to be
 7  getting comments back in time next week, the 13th,
 8  so that we can do some modifications and have the
 9  ability to report out at the April 20th Workshop
10  Number 6.  So any feedback following the pathways
11  forward as to whether it's part of the final
12  report will be taken under advisement from the
13  Water Planning Council.
14             Workshop Number 6 is coming up.  We'll
15  review any lingering issues with those
16  recommendations by the policy papers.  We'll
17  present and discuss the pathways forward, and then
18  wrap up the stakeholder process.  So summarize the
19  work that's accomplished, and how it will move
20  forward with the Council itself.
21             The other subcommittee that we've been
22  working closely with is, of course, the Science
23  and Technical Subcommittee.  And the progress that
24  we made there is the fact sheets are very very
25  close to being finalized.  The final effort there
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 1  that was discussed at yesterday's Science and
 2  Technical Subcommittee meeting was the terminology
 3  associated with water use.  And this has been
 4  kicked around quite a bit, probably from initial
 5  stages of this water plan development, and
 6  probably for years prior to that, also.  Some of
 7  the original ones were instream, out-of-stream, or
 8  consumptive, nonconsumptive.  And we've, I think
 9  now our most recent terminology includes -- what
10  is it Dave?
11             DAVID MURPHY: Human needs.
12             ELAINE SISTARE: -- human needs,
13  meaning agriculture, industry, drinking water, and
14  the other would be ecological needs, meaning the
15  environmental and river flows.  So we're still --
16  I don't think we've concluded that with the
17  Science and Technical Subcommittee, and I think
18  ultimately at this point it will be moved for the
19  Water Planning Council to decide.
20             LORI MATHIEU: So I'm glad you brought
21  that up because one thing, I was at that meeting
22  yesterday.  So this came up as an issue about what
23  to -- it was quite the debate back and forth.  So
24  I said, you know, why don't I take that back to
25  the Water Planning Council so that we could think
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 1  about it, because it didn't seem like, you know --
 2  Virginia, you can weigh in on this -- but it
 3  didn't seem like people were in agreement in
 4  either direction, and kind of spinning their
 5  wheels.  So we wanted to move on.  So I said let's
 6  tee it up here, and bring it, and have some
 7  discussion, not for a decision today, but at least
 8  start the thought process between ourselves here.
 9             So I don't know, Virginia, if you
10  wanted to add to that.
11             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Sure.  And I
12  encourage you to have at least part of that
13  discussion today so that it can be resolved,
14  because Kirk certainly wants to get these
15  completed before the next public meeting and the
16  next workshop.
17             As Elaine just said, we started with
18  consumptive and nonconsumptive, which is sort of
19  the industry lingo.  Lori very appropriately
20  brought up the public is not going to understand
21  that.  And so we started coming up with different
22  ideas, trying to focus on the -- what did you just
23  indicate -- the "what" of the use, not the
24  "why"?
25             DAVID MURPHY: The "why" versus the
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 1  "how," I think it is.
 2             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: The why versus the
 3  how.  The discussion that went yesterday with
 4  human needs was that we weren't convinced that
 5  that included the wide spectrum.  And so we sort
 6  of left the meeting with the task that we were
 7  going to talk to our spouses, our neighbors, our
 8  kids, and ask them.
 9             And I actually did that.  And I talked
10  to my neighbor, and I said, "If I said human needs
11  to talk about water, would you immediately think
12  that that included agriculture and industry?"
13             And he said, "Absolutely not."
14             And it was just no question.  The word
15  that he came up with, which is an issue, was
16  "civilization," the need for civilization, because
17  that does include everything, but it doesn't roll
18  off the tongue very well.
19             So this is the kind of contrast that
20  we're dealing with, because we do want those fact
21  sheets to be accessible to the public with minimal
22  amount of explanation.  So I would appreciate
23  hearing your thoughts.  We haven't heard back from
24  all the neighbors, friends, and spouses yet, but
25  maybe we'll get some good ideas there.
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 1             So what are your thoughts?
 2             BETSEY WINGFIELD: So have you been
 3  back and through instream and out-of-stream uses?
 4  Because fundamentally that's sort of the way that
 5  I look at it is, if it comes out and it gets used,
 6  that's one category, versus instream for the
 7  habitat, and the other thing that's in there.
 8             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: The concern that was
 9  raised yesterday was that that might imply a -- if
10  you take it out of the stream, it's negative.  And
11  we're trying very hard to present all the uses in
12  a neutral sense, that one isn't necessarily more
13  important than another.  That was the same concern
14  with water withdrawals, that if you took it out of
15  the stream, you were causing a problem, and you
16  shouldn't do that.  And that certainly isn't the
17  case.  We take a lot of water out of streams for
18  very valid uses.  So personally --
19             BETSEY WINGFIELD: It's factual.
20             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: True.  Personally, I
21  don't share that concern, but that was a concern
22  that was expressed.  But again, ultimately it's
23  your decision.  And if those are the terms that
24  you feel are appropriate, we'll just have to
25  invite those who are concerned to live with it.
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 1             LORI MATHIEU: I wonder if, Elaine, you
 2  could help us, the four of us up here, by offering
 3  up maybe in an email what the options are, and
 4  then maybe a little bit of back and forth as to --
 5  and maybe, Virginia, you can share your thoughts
 6  on either one, and so that we could think about
 7  it.  I don't think we should make an off-the-cuff
 8  discussion because there's been so much
 9  discussion.  I've sat through a number of your
10  meetings, and it does mean a lot.  And you're
11  right, we want to be able to use these fact sheets
12  so that people can understand them.
13             You know, everybody that's involved in
14  this -- and, you know, when I talk to my daughter,
15  she's like, "Mom, enough about water."  I've had
16  it.  Really.  Seriously."  She told me that when
17  she was 10; now she's 20.  So she really doesn't
18  want to hear anything.
19             So I think that it's important for us
20  to understand what the issues are, and what the
21  suggestions have been, and then have the four of
22  us have a discussion about it, not to make a
23  decision today, but to have a discussion.  But we
24  have to make a decision fairly soon, right,
25  because I know we need to move along on this one.
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 1  Right?  I don't know what the exact timing is, but
 2  it's soon, I think the next ten days.
 3             ELAINE SISTARE: We would like to
 4  finalize those fact sheets.  The data is in there,
 5  so it's really, you know, it's terminology.
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I mean, it's always
 7  important -- I mean, I sound like a broken record
 8  around here for the last 20 years.  Because you
 9  sit in meetings around here, and it sounds Greek
10  to people when we talk about energy, or talk about
11  telecommunications, and the same thing could be in
12  some cases attributed to water.  So we have to be
13  very sensitive to that fact.  We've got to come up
14  with something that people can wrap their arms
15  around and understand what, in fact, we're talking
16  about so --
17             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Well, clearly no
18  matter what term we use, it's going to be defined,
19  but it's not -- it might be defined in the text
20  and not on every single page.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Right.
22             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And so we need to be
23  as successful as possible.
24             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: But I like Lori's
25  idea.
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 1             ELAINE SISTARE: And we can do that.
 2  We'll give a brief history of what's been talked
 3  about with this group.  And maybe, again, that's
 4  something that we can look for at other states and
 5  what was ultimately determined.
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Good.
 7             LORI MATHIEU: Thank you.
 8             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And Elaine, didn't
 9  you say that there was an April 13th deadline for
10  some other input?  Perhaps we could make that the
11  same deadline for this discussion.
12             ELAINE SISTARE: The pathways forward
13  comments are due April 13th.  That is a week
14  from --
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thursday.
16             ELAINE SISTARE: -- Thursday.
17             BETSEY WINGFIELD: I understand there
18  was also a robust discussion about some of the
19  statistics that were on the basin sheets,
20  specifically the indicators of relative basin
21  stress, and whether or not those have merit and
22  should be there.
23             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Correct.  Would you
24  like me to make some comments about that?
25             LORI MATHIEU: Could we just end this
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 1  conversation first, though?  Did we decide on a
 2  date?  Are we all comfortable with the 13th?
 3             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Yes.
 4             LORI MATHIEU: Does that make sense?
 5  So I'm fine with the 13th, kind of roll the two
 6  dates together, I think, makes sense.
 7             ELAINE SISTARE: Sure.  Sure.
 8             LORI MATHIEU: Thank you.
 9             Sorry, Betsey.
10             ELAINE SISTARE: Yes.  We'll get an
11  email together in the next couple of days.
12             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.
13             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Hopefully you recall
14  this is what we're talking about.  And I think the
15  point that I just held this up is that we decided
16  that the value of these sheets is visual, and even
17  probably from the back you can see the bar charts
18  and that the numbers actually were less important.
19  There are many numbers on here.  There's a table
20  that indicates the volumetric amount of each of
21  the needs that are on those bars.  That certainly
22  needs to be here because people like me will say
23  so where did these come from, and would like to
24  see the data that's supportive.
25             So one of the decisions that got made,
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 1  based on a recommendation from Corinne, was that
 2  the table of numbers, which is currently towards
 3  the top, be put at the bottom so that, again, the
 4  focus is on the bars because that's the visual
 5  impact.  Similarly, there is a little table which
 6  now has -- well, yesterday had two columns, the
 7  indicators of relative basin stress, and basically
 8  that was adding up all the volumes of use and
 9  dividing it by the total water available in the
10  basin, and came up with a percentage.  And because
11  it was a mathematical exercise, the percentages
12  are 13, 89, 76.
13             And one of the concerns that Kirk
14  mentioned was that implies a level of accuracy way
15  beyond what we actually know, because many of
16  these use numbers are estimates.  And so having
17  those very specific numbers was somewhat
18  misleading.  And it was also confusing because you
19  have to add up different uses before you do that
20  division.  And the main purpose of having that
21  table was because that is the link to the basin
22  stress maps.
23             If you recall, those maps had each of
24  the 44 basins in a different intensity of color,
25  you know, deep red versus a pinkish red, and those
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 1  were -- the percentages in this little table were
 2  what was used to create the different color range
 3  on those maps, and so that's really the only use
 4  that it plays, having the percentages.
 5             What we decided to do was to take that
 6  table off of these because the message, as I said,
 7  is the visual message of these bars.  And yet
 8  because it is the link to the maps, have another
 9  table in the report that just had those
10  percentages so that -- I don't know if this is
11  literally -- you would see this.  Then in a
12  separate table you would see the percentages, and
13  then you would see the maps that are based on
14  those percentages.  So it would still make that
15  transition, but it wouldn't be on this sheet where
16  it was confusing.  That would also have the
17  opportunity to more fully explain how those
18  numbers in the table, where they came from, and
19  then how they're used to create the maps.  So
20  that's the decision we came to on that.
21             Does that help, Betsey?
22             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Yes.
23             LORI MATHIEU: I disagreed with that,
24  but I was overruled, so that's okay.  I liked
25  having the columns and showing the percentages.  I
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 1  think it meant a lot to connect it to that other
 2  table to those other maps.  But I guess when this
 3  goes away, we'll take a look at it, and then I'll
 4  comment again, I guess, but I'm fine with the
 5  decision that was made at this point.
 6             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And the concept that
 7  it is the linkage would be kept.  It just would
 8  not be on the same piece of paper.
 9             LORI MATHIEU: It's not on the same
10  piece of paper.  Okay.  Okay.  That's fine.
11             ELAINE SISTARE: The other item with
12  the Science and Technical Committee was the model.
13  This is the example basin that we selected to
14  model on a more local scale, which was the
15  Quinnipiac.  And yesterday at the Science and
16  Technical Committee meeting, they did report out
17  on the results of that model.
18             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: It was really cool.
19             ELAINE SISTARE: So after seeing the
20  results, the subcommittee did agree that a summary
21  of the modeling effort should be included in the
22  plan, and that a recommendation that a model of
23  that type, not necessarily that specific model --
24  it is nonproprietary, but we're trying to be
25  careful that we're not pushing a specific agenda
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 1  from us as a consultant.  So that type of model
 2  could be used, and would be recommended as a
 3  useful tool at other basins.
 4             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: If I may, Elaine?
 5  There was some concern around the table of
 6  actually making a recommendation.  And people were
 7  more comfortable with saying that the group
 8  endorse the idea of using this type of model as a
 9  tool in analyzing the effect of various management
10  strategies on basins where there is concern.  When
11  I say "management strategies," that's what we've
12  heard from CDM Smith over the months, things like
13  interconnections, things like conservation, using
14  Class B water for some non-potable uses.  And what
15  they were demonstrating yesterday is if you did
16  some of those things, what the effect would be on
17  the stream flow.  And it allowed you to see the
18  trade-offs, if you gave up X amount of storage,
19  you would gain Y amount of stream flow, and be
20  able to assess what those values are.
21             But because of the -- well, for several
22  reasons the group is more comfortable with the
23  word "endorse."  One of the things that I think we
24  need to stress is this is not being proposed as
25  something that should be done on all basins, but
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 1  rather, if there's an area, either a whole basin
 2  or a part of a basin where there is some
 3  indication of current stress or potential
 4  stress -- and by "stress," that was another thing
 5  that came up yesterday.  Stress is probably not
 6  the right word -- whether when you looked at the
 7  total existing or potential demands on the basin,
 8  that there might not be enough water to meet all
 9  those demands.  Clearly, if you have what appear
10  to be competing demands, instream versus
11  out-of-stream, but there's plenty of water, that's
12  not a problem.  So if there are areas where it
13  appears there are problems, a model like this
14  could be used to further explore that.
15             And perhaps, most importantly, that you
16  can zero in with the model.  For instance, in the
17  Quinnipiac they modeled the entire regional basin,
18  but you could see that there may be some of the
19  tributaries who had more potential problems than
20  others, so you could do the same kind of analysis
21  on just one tributary.  And some of the examples
22  of concerns we've had in the state, Copper Mine
23  Brook being the most recent.  And clearly you
24  might look at the whole Farmington basin and say
25  it's fine, or you may even look at the Poquonock
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 1  and say there's no problem here, but when you
 2  focus in on that tributary of Copper Mine Brook,
 3  there is a problem, and the same type of model
 4  could be used to look at that and assess the
 5  impact of various options that you might have to
 6  improve the situation.
 7             LORI MATHIEU: What's the model's name
 8  again, STELLA?
 9             DAVID MURPHY: SWAM.
10             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Do you remember what
11  --
12             LORI MATHIEU: What does it stand for?
13             DAVID MURPHY: Water allocation model.
14  "S," it begins with an "S."
15             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Oh, I probably have
16  it somewhere in here.  Well, maybe not.  It's an
17  Excel-based model that CDM Smith has developed and
18  has used in a lot of different contexts, and it's
19  actually using in great detail in South Carolina.
20  One of the things they stressed in the
21  demonstration model, it was not a fully-calibrated
22  model.  It was because they did it in, you know, a
23  week and a half.  And if there was really a
24  problem area that you wanted to focus on, you
25  would do it, and it would spend a lot more time
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 1  and make sure numbers matched up more than -- this
 2  was just done as a demonstration to show us how it
 3  could work.
 4             LORI MATHIEU: How could that model --
 5  I didn't want to ask these questions.  There was a
 6  lot of discussion, a great meeting yesterday, by
 7  the way, lots of discussion.  But I'm just sitting
 8  back thinking about how that model could be used
 9  in the future.  Say we had an area that we wanted
10  to focus on two years from now.  Is that model
11  available to us?  How would we actually move
12  forward with using that?  I don't know.  Those are
13  questions I had in my mind when all the discussion
14  was going on about use of it.
15             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: The way they've used
16  the -- and jump in, either of you, if you -- and
17  I'm just, based on what we were hearing yesterday,
18  the model, in other states the model has been
19  turned over to the state.  It resides on the
20  cloud, so that anybody potentially could access
21  it.  But what they have developed is a, I guess
22  you'd call it, password-based access to the model
23  on the cloud, so that the only people who would be
24  able to actually use it are those who had training
25  in how to use it.  Because, as with any model,
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 1  it's just numbers, and if -- you know, garbage in,
 2  garbage out, and it could be misused or
 3  misunderstood.  But if somebody -- if an
 4  individual -- and that individual could be
 5  anybody, a member of the public -- if they've had
 6  the appropriate training, would be able to play
 7  with various scenarios.
 8             And so it could be used that if an
 9  industry was moving into town and wanted to know,
10  even before they applied for a permit for water
11  use, whether they should even consider moving to
12  this location, is there a possibility of water.
13  They could be adding additional demands on the
14  system, and looking to see what effect that their
15  withdrawal might have before they even -- and
16  maybe be able to determine, No, I'm not going to
17  ask for a permit here.  They're not going to give
18  it to me because there's not enough water.  And
19  that could be done even before the permit process
20  started.
21             So it would be able to play with
22  alternatives, Well, yeah, okay, if I did this, but
23  if I said I was going to get half my water from
24  this river over there, which is only, you know, a
25  couple hundred yards away, I could put in a pipe,
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 1  maybe I could -- but if I didn't want to do -- you
 2  know, you could play with all sorts of options is
 3  the whole point of it, and people with competing
 4  interests could separately play with things, and
 5  then as a group see what all the trade-offs were.
 6  Okay, if you were to do this, and cut back that
 7  amount so that I could do this, where could we
 8  both be happy.  So it could really become a
 9  mediation tool.
10             LORI MATHIEU: So for CDM, is this a
11  tool that will be allowed as the State of
12  Connecticut to have access to?
13             ELAINE SISTARE: It's not proprietary.
14  That's what I've heard multiple times.  So it is
15  something.  But what Virginia stated just now, and
16  something important to hear, is that it does
17  require training.  It's not necessarily in a
18  user-friendly format.  It's a specific model -- or
19  that is trained with the use of that type of model
20  would be the only appropriate user.
21             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And when that came up
22  in a previous meeting, Kirk said that somebody
23  could probably, you know, sit down with CDM Smith
24  and be adequately trained in a day or two.  So
25  it's not as if you have to take a semester course
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 1  in the thing.
 2             MARGARET MINER: It's called
 3  "simplified."
 4             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Simplified Water
 5  Allocation Model.  Thank you, Margaret.
 6             MARGARET MINER: Thank you, Len.
 7             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Thank you, Len.
 8             LORI MATHIEU: Okay.  Water allocation
 9  model.  I was impressed with all the discussion
10  and the model.  And I'm interested in that, and
11  continuing to have that available, and trying to
12  figure out how we can move forward and during
13  implementation of the plan and using that model.
14  So it was a good meeting yesterday.
15             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: One of the questions
16  I asked Kirk is if it becomes possible to get the
17  additional funding from Corps of Engineers,
18  whether one of the tasks could be training on the
19  use of this model, so that perhaps a group, you
20  know, train the trainers kind of a process, while
21  we have CDM Smith involved, and had a small group
22  that would be able to train others, as it became
23  necessary.  But, of course, that's predicated on
24  the fact that you folks, the planning council,
25  decides that this is the tool that you want to
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 1  move forward with.
 2             BETSEY WINGFIELD: So is there going to
 3  be an opportunity for the steering committee to
 4  see the model and the tools?
 5             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: We asked yesterday
 6  whether -- or an individual asked whether they
 7  could have the PowerPoint presentation.  The
 8  answer was essentially no.  At this stage -- this
 9  was somebody who wanted to show it to their own
10  group -- just because this was a quick and
11  dirty -- and I don't mean that in a negative
12  sense -- demonstration, and that there was concern
13  that the "results" might be taken as givens and
14  used inappropriately, but I would guess that you
15  guys could --
16             ELAINE SISTARE: Yeah.  Like Dave said,
17  it's a good question.  And I'm not sure where the
18  next opportunity would be, whether it's the
19  workshop or the next meeting, but --
20             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Because I think it's
21  a multi-stage decision process.  I think the first
22  question is, is there validity to this type of
23  model, and the information we get out of it, what
24  could the functionality be.  And then the next
25  question is, if we're interested in pursuing that,
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 1  is this the right model, or are there other models
 2  that have an easier user interface that we could
 3  potentially use.  So I guess I see what's been
 4  developed as -- I haven't actually seen it in a
 5  process yet, but is it possible.  And then we need
 6  to decide whether that's what we want, and what's
 7  the best way to get that, if we can.
 8             ELAINE SISTARE: Some of that may be as
 9  an implementation step.
10             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Correct.
11             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And one of the things
12  that I would add to your list of things that would
13  be explored, is there may be other models that are
14  more user friendly but that are proprietary and we
15  would have to purchase.  And Glenn Warner is
16  familiar with several of the other models --
17  STELLA is the one that gets thrown around a lot --
18  and I personally am not, and so I can't talk to
19  the relative ease of use.
20             Any of the other engineers in this room
21  familiar with the various models and their ease of
22  use?
23             (No response.)
24             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: We can certainly find
25  that --
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 1             BETSEY WINGFIELD: One of my other
 2  questions -- and this would be back to USGS -- is
 3  the safe yield estimate they're working on for us
 4  under a different funding stream, is that going to
 5  have any functionality similar to this, and can we
 6  sort of build on that?
 7             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: No.  I believe I'm
 8  correct in saying it does not have similar kinds
 9  of functionality.  I think some of the aspects of
10  it could be faked, but I don't know as you'd be
11  able to explore the management options, but I
12  would need to follow up more with folks that know
13  more than I do.
14             ELAINE SISTARE: So we'll have some
15  opportunity to report out to the steering
16  committee.
17             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I think it's really
18  important that at some point it would be useful to
19  do a demonstration for the four of us, since we're
20  the ones that are going to be crafting the scope
21  of work for the next phase in the event the Army
22  Corps money becomes available.
23             DAVID MURPHY: We were just thinking.
24  Elaine and I were looking at the 19th as a
25  possibility to do that.  Is that --
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 1             ELAINE SISTARE: We've got a scheduled
 2  meeting then.
 3             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I think that would
 4  make sense.
 5             BETSEY WINGFIELD: How is the model
 6  going to be addressed in the plan in terms of
 7  documenting that it was done, or to the possible
 8  of the model in those pieces.  Have you thought
 9  that through?
10             ELAINE SISTARE: We've thought about
11  the different alternatives.  And I think the
12  information will be included, perhaps, as an
13  appendix for the model itself, or the results of
14  that Quinnipiac model, a summary in the text, and
15  the recommendation, which is the real -- you know,
16  it was just an example -- so the recommendation
17  that, again, this type of model may be useful for
18  other basins throughout the state.
19             DAVID MURPHY: Endorsement.
20             ELAINE SISTARE: Endorsement.
21             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Well, that's the
22  science and tech's view of it.
23             ELAINE SISTARE: Correct.
24             LORI MATHIEU: A question for Virginia.
25  Is that something that you see -- you don't have
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 1  to answer, maybe just expand on this -- you see
 2  the Science and Technology Group making a
 3  recommendation to the Council on the use of this
 4  model, or not, or --
 5             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Where the
 6  conversation was yesterday was that the group
 7  endorsed the use of this type of tool to address
 8  some of the concerns that we have, and explore
 9  some of the management options.  If it were
10  included, if the results of the demonstration I
11  did were included in the report, I would guess
12  that they may -- what's the word I'm looking
13  for -- make it less specific, rather than saying
14  this is a nursery on this tributary to the
15  Quinnipiac, rather, say if you had nursery X in
16  basin B, you know, just so that the focus would be
17  on demonstrating the capability of the model, not
18  on what's going on in the Quinnipiac basin.
19  Because, as I said, it's not a fully calibrated
20  model.
21             ELAINE SISTARE: Any other comments?
22             So saying all that about both the
23  Policy Subcommittee and the Science and Technical
24  Subcommittee, we've been doing a lot of good work.
25  We're very close on both parts to having the work
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 1  that's going to be included in the plan complete,
 2  which is good because here we are in April.  We do
 3  expect that the components of those efforts will
 4  be incorporated into the plan at some point this
 5  month.  So that's the updated schedule.  I don't
 6  know if it will be April 30th as deliverable, but
 7  that's the work that -- you know, we expect the
 8  work will be complete in time so that we can
 9  incorporate it into the plan this month.
10             My final topic is just some notes about
11  public meeting, I guess Public Meeting Number 6,
12  which we had discussed postponing from April 13 to
13  a new date, but I don't think a new date has
14  necessarily been selected.  We are getting some
15  comments and questions about whether -- you know,
16  what date that will be.  So I don't know if --
17             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: We're going to
18  discuss all of the dates at the end of the meeting
19  today at some point.  It's probably going to be --
20  the final public meeting will be in May, and it
21  will be after our retreat.  And it will be at the
22  Capitol.  And Mr. Neeley is going to be working on
23  the date, but it will be after the May 12th Water
24  Planning Council workshop, which to me it makes
25  sense that we have it then after we got most of
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 1  our work done.
 2             ELAINE SISTARE: Agreed.  And then the
 3  final, somewhat related to public involvement, is,
 4  just to report out, we did present as part of a
 5  panel to the Rockfall Foundation symposium on
 6  Friday.  Dave was there.  So I think it was
 7  probably an 80 to 90 person attendance.  And while
 8  there were a dozen or so familiar faces in the
 9  room, I think there was a pretty large group that
10  hadn't been introduced to the State Water Plan.
11  So it was good positive news to spread the word.
12             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Anything to add to
13  that?
14             DAVID LeVASSEUR: No.
15             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: I have a question,
16  and I don't know whether it's to you, Elaine, or
17  to the four of you.  If you recall, several
18  meetings ago Elaine was telling us, when we were
19  working on the comment log of the draft phase I
20  report, and there were some outstanding concerns,
21  things where CDM Smith had either disagreed with
22  the comment made by the commenter, or said there
23  was a need for further discussion.  And the gist
24  of that conversation was that people were
25  encouraged to call Kirk directly if they still had
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 1  outstanding concerns.  And if people felt that
 2  their concerns weren't resolved, that I was
 3  keeping the list of things that still needed to be
 4  addressed.
 5             I have gotten just one input to that.
 6  Kirk says that he's gotten one phone call.  And I
 7  think we need to have a deadline for completing
 8  those comments so that the list that I'm compiling
 9  of outstanding comments CDM Smith can actually
10  address before they come up with a draft of the
11  report.  So I would look to have somebody make a
12  deadline and get it to me, if it's still
13  unresolved, before whenever.
14             ELAINE SISTARE: I appreciate that
15  comment, Virginia, because it is important.  I
16  think the Water Planning Council members certainly
17  had comments, but I guess it may be for other
18  groups, too.  But I would assign the 13th to two
19  components.  Maybe we assign the 13th to this
20  third one, also.  It's been out there for at least
21  two or three weeks, I think.  More than that?
22             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Quite a bit more than
23  that.
24             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: What you're looking
25  for is a deadline.  Correct?
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 1             ELAINE SISTARE: Correct.  And if we
 2  don't get anything, then we don't get anything.
 3  It's not a necessary -- it's a matter of, you
 4  know, comments that we received in December.
 5             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: So let's say the
 6  13th, that would be the day.
 7             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And it's basically a
 8  speak now or forever hold your peace.
 9             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That's right.
10             Anybody else have any -- my fellow
11  members okay with that?
12             (No response.)
13             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  So it's the
14  13th.
15             ELAINE SISTARE: Thank you.  I have
16  nothing else, unless anyone has questions.
17             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.
18             Any questions?
19             (No response.)
20             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you for the
21  report.  I appreciate all of your work.
22             LORI MATHIEU: I do have one.  When is
23  the final draft plan coming our way, like what is
24  your date for that?
25             ELAINE SISTARE: I would say early May
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 1  because I think all the components will be
 2  included in April, but there probably will be some
 3  internal review and finalization spreading into
 4  the first week of May, or so.  We do want to try
 5  to get a date out there because we are limiting
 6  the review period to a two-week period.  So we
 7  want to make sure that people have a chance to
 8  schedule that for themselves.  So I don't have a
 9  specific date yet, but that is the -- I guess I
10  could give myself an April 13th deadline for that,
11  too.
12             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I think it would be
13  helpful if we had it completed when we had our May
14  meeting.
15             ELAINE SISTARE: Prior to May 12th?
16             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Yes.
17             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Yes.
18             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Well, with adequate
19  time to review.  So maybe that Monday, at least,
20  to begin to start.  I mean, if it lands on our
21  desk on Thursday --
22             ELAINE SISTARE: May 12 is a Thursday.
23  And so, yeah, that Monday.
24             BETSEY WINGFIELD: No, it's a Friday.
25  May 12th is a Friday.
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 1             ELAINE SISTARE: So May 12 is a Friday.
 2  So that Monday of that week --
 3             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Is the 8th.
 4             ELAINE SISTARE: -- is May 8th.  I
 5  think we can commit to that.  Some of the --
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That would be
 7  great.
 8             ELAINE SISTARE: Some of the pushes
 9  that might be lagging, which are important, too,
10  like the executive summary is what I'm thinking
11  might be -- you know, we're doing all the
12  components of the report, but then so that may be
13  in a drafter form than the remaining body.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Great.  Okay.
15             Any further comments?  Questions?
16             Lori.
17             LORI MATHIEU: Could you send an email
18  with all the dates, and the due dates, and
19  everything that you just talked about?
20             ELAINE SISTARE: All right.  Let me
21  make sure I've got my --
22             LORI MATHIEU: Draft that up.
23             ELAINE SISTARE: I'll send an email
24  outlining those terms.
25             LORI MATHIEU: Thank you.
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 1             ELAINE SISTARE: Because that is the
 2  first component associated with getting some
 3  comments back from the Water Planning Council by
 4  April 13th, and then the other pathways forward is
 5  due by the 13th, and any comments slash responses,
 6  concerns, are due by the 13th.  So I will put that
 7  in an email.
 8             LORI MATHIEU: Okay.  Thank you.
 9             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you very
10  much.
11             Next Mr. Ericson will have a little
12  update on the status report on the environmental
13  study regarding a change in land use of New
14  Britain Water Company land.
15             JAMES ERICSON: Thank you.  Good
16  afternoon, ladies and gentlemen.  For the record,
17  my name is James Ericson.  I'm vice president of
18  Lenard Engineering.  I've been retained by the
19  City of New Britain to work on the environmental
20  study, the potential reservoir, and 0 Biddle Pass,
21  Plainville, Connecticut.  With me is Ray Esponda,
22  director of water quality, or something like that.
23             RAY ESPONDA: Superintendent of water
24  quality.
25             JAMES ERICSON: Superintendent of water
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 1  quality.
 2             As I summarized in our monthly report
 3  that we submitted late last month, as far as
 4  mapping goes on our parcel, we are nearly complete
 5  with that.  Last time I was here I think Lori had
 6  some questions about Class I water company land
 7  and do you have more specifics for that.  The New
 8  Britain parcel consists of 131 acres of total
 9  land.  Of that 131 acres, approximately 13.6 is
10  Class I water company land.  Also, on that area is
11  about 6.6 acres of wetlands on the total parcel.
12  So some fun facts.
13             As far as the reservoir design, we are
14  deep into the grading plans right now, looking at
15  different configurations and volumes.  And with
16  that, we're targeting between 2 and 3 billion
17  gallons of storage for this reservoir.  With the
18  reservoir layout as it sits now, of that 13.6
19  acres of Class I land, most of it will be
20  underneath the proposed reservoir.  So it would be
21  a temporary loss of Class I land until the
22  reservoir was created, and it will return to being
23  Class I land once the reservoir is full.
24             With respect to safe yield, we're
25  moving forward with that, looking at different
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 1  configurations and withdrawals from Copper Mine
 2  Brook.  Our three subconsultants, Leggette
 3  Brashears & Graham, Tighe & Bond, and
 4  Environmental Planning Services, are busy with
 5  their portions of the work.  LBG is working on
 6  their conceptual model of the area.  They finished
 7  the private well inventory around the existing
 8  quarry, plus the New Britain parcel.  They're
 9  completing more field work this spring.
10             As far as drinking water quality, Tighe
11  & Bond is working on that.  They're pretty far
12  into that evaluation right now.  Tighe & Bond is
13  also looking at the air quality and noise impacts,
14  as requested by the CEQ.  They're starting field
15  work tomorrow on that.
16             And as far as wetlands and ecological,
17  Environmental Planning Services is beginning their
18  big push this spring and summer, seasonal impacts
19  of wetlands, habitat forestry, and related work as
20  we get to the spring growing season.
21             So we're moving forward.  I have a lot
22  of pieces of data coming in, and it's really an
23  iterative process.  If you have a certain
24  reservoir size configuration, you take into effect
25  impact on other receptors, and change it, and then
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 1  look at the geology, and you sort of go back and
 2  forth until you find an optimal reservoir that
 3  meets New Britain's needs while minimizes impacts
 4  on the environment.  So a lot of data that's being
 5  gathered right now, no formal conclusions, but we
 6  are moving forward.
 7             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Questions?
 8  Questions?
 9             (No response.)
10             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: So what's the
11  target deadline for the report being completed
12  again?
13             JAMES ERICSON: Because of the seasonal
14  work, Environmental Planning Services should be
15  done in probably midsummer with their ecological
16  evaluations.  Once again, we group those in with
17  the rest of the report.  So by hopefully late
18  summer/early fall we'll have a draft ready for the
19  city to review.  That's our target.  And right now
20  we're on target.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.
22             JAMES ERICSON: Thank you very much.
23             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I think it would be
24  helpful if, after the environmental work has been
25  tied up, it would be useful to give us an update
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 1  on the data.
 2             JAMES ERICSON: Okay.  I'll be glad to
 3  do that.
 4             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Super.  Thanks.
 5             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Yes.
 6             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: I remember there's
 7  another thing in the discussion that we had on
 8  these sheets that you might want to be aware of.
 9  An earlier version of the bar graphs indicated in
10  the future scenarios, the future graphs, that
11  there was a mandated stream flow release that
12  would be required based on the stream flow regs.
13  And the discussion that we had was there are
14  already existing mandated releases, some of them
15  being on stock streams, others being as part of
16  permit conditions, whether it be for water supply
17  or even FERC permit conditions, and that it was
18  appropriate to include those as well.
19             And we, Corinne and Doug Hoskins at
20  DEEP, explored whether that was possible.  And if
21  there are hundreds of these things, obviously we
22  couldn't pull it off in a number of weeks.  It was
23  a manageable number, and the two of them working
24  with some of the folks from the industry, John
25  Hudak, and Dave Murphy, and Peter Galant, compiled
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 1  a list of the known flows.  We then added to
 2  that -- the known mandated releases.  We then
 3  added to that "mandate" isn't quite the right
 4  word, but "flow triggers" that were associated
 5  with various groundwater controls as well.  For
 6  instance, in the Fenton River when the Fenton gets
 7  down to a certain point, UConn cuts back on their
 8  pumping, and then at a certain point they actually
 9  stop pumping.  So we included those numbers as
10  well.  They're very small in terms of the total
11  ecological flow that is being estimated, and yet
12  we felt it was important to include them.
13             And so those -- and I think we
14  finalized the list pretty much by yesterday --
15  will be included on these as well.  Essentially,
16  as I said, they're very small, and the bars are
17  almost invisible, and yet it gives recognition to
18  the fact that the various water withdrawals are
19  already making efforts to maintain ecological
20  flow.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.  Thank
22  you very much.
23             Margaret.
24             MARGARET MINER: What's a good time to
25  comment?  I had a couple of comments on the
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 1  Science and Technology Committee meeting and the
 2  the presentation.  I had a couple of comments.
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  Gentlemen,
 4  don't go away yet.  We have some questions here.
 5             Why don't you comment right now.  Why
 6  don't you comment on both right now.
 7             MARGARET MINER: You gentlemen are out
 8  the door --
 9             RAY ESPONDA: I'm sorry.  I thought we
10  were done.
11             MARGARET MINER: I think Paul Zagorsky
12  may pay attention to some of these things, but I
13  thought this was an environmental study.  We've
14  had water supply studies about the safe yield, the
15  water quality, and then you did one seven years
16  ago, I think, and doing a new one now.  But I'm
17  just surprised at the emphasis here.  I don't hear
18  anything about species or -- I don't even -- what
19  kind of study?  I went back to try to look at the
20  statute and see is this the kind of study we were
21  expecting.
22             And also Class II land is extremely
23  important, and you never address that.  You always
24  talk about Class I, Class I, and we guard Class II
25  very closely.
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 1             So I guess my question sort of going
 2  forward is, what happened to the environmental
 3  study?  This looks like a water supply study.
 4             JAMES ERICSON: The environmental study
 5  is going on in parallel with the other engineering
 6  components.  Environmental Planning Services is
 7  our lead consultant on that.  They've been out
 8  there in the fall, the winter, will be out there
 9  in spring and summer, to collect all the data, and
10  specifically the data what was requested by the
11  CEQ and agreed to -- I mean the CEQ and the City
12  of New Britain.  So that will be part of the
13  study.  It's just in its early collection status
14  right now.
15             MARGARET MINER: Well, I'll be looking
16  forward to hearing the environmental study, which
17  I think is what's in the statute.  Thank you.
18             JAMES ERICSON: Thank you.
19             MARGARET MINER: Do you want to say
20  more because I was going to go back?
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Mr. Zagorsky.
22             PAUL ZAGORSKY: May I approach?
23             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Sure.
24             PAUL ZAGORSKY: I echo many of the
25  comments that Margaret said because the study is
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 1  all focused on -- and he's been quoted in the
 2  papers, "Our goal is to minimize the environmental
 3  impact of creating a quarry reservoir."  And
 4  that's not what the public act says.  And I know
 5  Commissioner Sullivan who was, I think, sitting in
 6  for Commissioner Wingfield said this is an
 7  environmental study.  And all I'm hearing is
 8  that's part of it.  That's the whole thing.
 9             They've done a quarry feasibility study
10  as to how much water they can produce in it.  They
11  did it in 2007.  I have it.  Margaret has it.  We
12  know when they looked at what's the loss of the
13  watershed, how much is that going to affect the
14  tributaries that lead into the west canal that
15  ultimately lead into Shuttle Meadow Reservoir.  We
16  know those numbers.  They gave five different
17  scenarios in terms of how big it's going to be,
18  whether it's 70 acres that are destroyed, whether
19  it's 130 acres destroyed, whether it's 231 acres.
20  And the numbers go from 20,000 gallons a day up to
21  160,000 gallons a day.  We know that.  I don't
22  know why they're studying this again.
23             I mean, this is not the issue.  The
24  issue is -- and, you know, they don't need to be
25  working hand in hand with Tilcon.  They don't need
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 1  to use Tilcon's data.  They don't need to have a
 2  kick-off meeting where every engineer who was here
 3  on August 12th when we had the meeting before you
 4  all attended the kick-off meeting hosted by
 5  Tilcon's president.  I mean, they should have no
 6  involvement with this whatsoever.  This is not a
 7  quarry study.  And it's just -- I'm probably
 8  beating my head against the wall.  I know you're
 9  hearing the same thing over and over again.
10             And when I read in the paper a couple
11  months ago, he's saying, "Our goal is to minimize
12  the environmental impact to create this quarry,"
13  that's like the cart before the horse.  I mean,
14  there is -- this study says to look at the 131
15  acres.  It doesn't say let's look at Tilcon's
16  proposal, let's look at how Tilcon is going to
17  quarry, let's look at where Tilcon is going to
18  quarry, let's look at the depth of the Tilcon
19  quarry, because that's what they're looking at.
20  Obviously elevation creates watershed, creates
21  flow into there.  Those are all the things that
22  they're studying.
23             I mean, the impact on this, when their
24  initial proposed budget was $337,000,
25  approximately 100,000 was allocated to the
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 1  environmental impact, 237,000.  And they've added
 2  on top of that.  And they've also come before the
 3  board of water commissioners to do a proposal to
 4  update the water plan, which is due, I believe, in
 5  2018.  And my position is a lot of that work is
 6  the same as they're doing here.  So I questioned
 7  that, and the board of water commissioners tabled
 8  that proposal.
 9             But we're here.  We're saying the same
10  thing over and over again, and it's like they just
11  don't seem to get it.  It's an environmental
12  study.  That's crystal clear.  That's what it is.
13  And it's not a question of what we can do to make
14  sure Tilcon gets their proposal, they get their
15  quarry, and they destroy this land for the next 50
16  to 60 years.  I know you've heard it before, so I
17  appreciate the opportunity to be heard.
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Would you like to
19  respond to that?
20             JAMES ERICSON: Yes, I would.  We spent
21  two, three, maybe four meetings, with the CEQ
22  talking about the original scope of the
23  environmental study.  The people on the CEQ, as
24  well as stakeholders such as Paul and other
25  people, expressed their concerns and asked for
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 1  things to be added to that scope of study.  It was
 2  added to the scope of study, and it was accepted
 3  by the CEQ.  So the scope of study is written,
 4  it's published, it's been accepted.  We're
 5  following that scope of study to the letter, which
 6  includes both engineering components and
 7  environmental components.  So we're confident that
 8  at the end, when all the data is in, the city and
 9  the public will have a very complete study to
10  judge the worthiness of the project.
11             PAUL ZAGORSKY: I would just say to the
12  Council I was at the CEQ meeting.  I have the
13  minutes of that meeting.  I believe they added
14  approximately ten components.  About eight were
15  all environmental.  The only things that were not
16  environmental, they said to check the structure of
17  the rock in terms of the ability to hold water,
18  the fissures, what would happen in terms of the
19  stabilization period because that's been quarried
20  for 50 years, how long, if ever, would that water
21  be useable.  All the other items were
22  environmental.  So 80 percent of what was
23  requested, in addition to what they proposed, was
24  environmental.  And they said the same thing this
25  tribunal has said, that it's an environmental
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 1  study.  And the minutes reflect that.  The CEQ
 2  sent it to them, and that's crystal clear.
 3             And all I'm hearing is we're looking at
 4  stream flow, how to fill this reservoir, whether
 5  it's going to be water skimming, whether it's
 6  going to be flooding, or whatever.  That's not
 7  what they're studying.  If they ever decide to
 8  build the reservoir, then maybe a study, but you
 9  don't do that now.  Thank you.
10             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I would think it
11  would be useful if, when you give your monthly
12  updates, you have your environmental consultants
13  here as well to give us a briefing on what they're
14  doing.  I think we certainly need to have that,
15  since that is the focus of the statutory-required
16  study.
17             JAMES ERICSON: Okay.
18             RAY ESPONDA: I don't think that would
19  be a problem.  Can I just make a comment?
20             With all due respect, I think the
21  engineering part will affect the environmental
22  component of this.  All these things are going to
23  be tied together.  Whenever you have an
24  environmental issue, you have to look at all sides
25  of this, where you're going to affect not only the
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 1  environmental area here, but where we're taking
 2  this water from.  So this is all part of that
 3  study.  The engineering and the environmental part
 4  go together.  We are addressing the environmental
 5  issues.  We are doing the studies.  We are doing
 6  what we agreed to do.  And we are not trying to
 7  pull a fast one here, which seems to be what I'm
 8  hearing.  We are just moving forward with what was
 9  agreed to.
10             LORI MATHIEU: So if I could suggest --
11  and listening to Paul and to your reports -- I
12  think what would be helpful, maybe, for me is that
13  I've forgotten about what's in the statute and
14  what the requirements are.  And as Paul, you
15  mentioned, there's 10 or 11 points from CEQ.  And
16  so maybe when you report to us, you look at what
17  you're given to do in the statute, you look at
18  what on top of that given by CEQ to do, and maybe
19  that's how you present the report.
20             So I know you're emphasizing certain
21  things, but maybe it's not hitting the marks of
22  what everybody wants to hear.  I like sticking to
23  the statute because the statute exists, and that's
24  what your direction was.  And then I like hearing
25  what you're doing about CEQ's mandates, and we all
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 1  agree that that's the direction.  So that would be
 2  my advice of stick to those points when you come
 3  and report to us and maybe -- or you coming back
 4  next time, maybe sooner rather than later.
 5             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: We get reports
 6  every month.  So maybe when you do your next
 7  report, you can incorporate that.
 8             JAMES ERICSON: Yeah, we can construct
 9  our reports in that manner that would be more
10  informative to --
11             LORI MATHIEU: To everybody.  It would
12  be helpful to me in that way, I think.
13             JAMES ERICSON: Sure.
14             LORI MATHIEU: I know Paul --
15             PAUL ZAGORSKY: I just have -- the
16  Public Act 16-61, which I would ask everyone to
17  read, doesn't say anything about how you're going
18  to fill this reservoir, and that's their focus.
19  What it says is look at long-term needs, and what
20  we have in our actual system.  It doesn't say how
21  are we going to fill this proposed quarry
22  reservoir.  That's what they're spending all this
23  time on, how are we going to fill it, where are we
24  going to get it, how long is it going to take to
25  fill.  Those are issues which should not be
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 1  addressed.  The environment, this is what it is.
 2  And I urge everyone, read the public act because
 3  it's crystal clear.  It's called an environmental
 4  study.  It's not a Tilcon report but a reservoir
 5  study, and it has nothing to do with engineering.
 6  It has everything to do with the environment.  And
 7  the act is perfectly clear on that.  And if you
 8  look at the legislative history on that and the
 9  comments, it's even more clear.
10             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you, Paul.
11             Thank you.
12             JAMES ERICSON: Thank you very much.
13             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: We'll come chase
14  you if -- I think you're all set.
15             Oh, Margaret.
16             MARGARET MINER: I was going to go back
17  to this, if I could, for a minute?
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  Thank you,
19  gentlemen.
20             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Are you done with
21  the New Britain study issue?
22             MARGARET MINER: Yes.  I'm not
23  planning to -- that I have something in my head
24  I'm going to say when they leave.  I don't know
25  where the conversation will go, but for now I'm
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 1  fine.  Yeah, you can leave a little bug here.
 2             (Laughter.)
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.
 4             RAY ESPONDA: You're welcome.  Thank
 5  you.
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Margaret, do you
 7  want to bring that other issue up?
 8             MARGARET MINER: Yes.  I didn't want to
 9  interrupt when they were presenting on the science
10  thing.  Tony was there from our office, and I had
11  a chance to consult with a couple of other people,
12  not with Eileen yet.  The SWAM model looked very
13  good, and our impression was it could be used to
14  supplement or compensate for the larger picture,
15  which I've been sort of asking questions.  And a
16  large watershed where it's very different at the
17  top of the watershed than in the bottom, will an
18  average look give you the information that you
19  need to know where there is healthy stream uses,
20  healthy aquatic environments, or not.  But I think
21  with the SWAM model -- so I was happy to hear
22  about that.
23             I was hoping that on some of the
24  charts -- I had some questions on the
25  terminology -- that we do, in fact, try it out on
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 1  people, and see how they react, if they understand
 2  it, if they understand the terms.  Instream, I
 3  don't know if Betsey said uses.  Whenever I hear
 4  "use," I think of something that people are going
 5  to use it for.  So when I hear of an instream use,
 6  I would think of someone swimming, maybe, or
 7  boating.  I wouldn't necessarily think of a fish,
 8  or a turtle, or a mollusk that's in the stream.
 9  But more important I think would be when this
10  is -- I had a number of sort of specific questions
11  that probably other people can answer -- but to
12  try it out on the public and see if they
13  understand it, including maybe some of the Council
14  of Government people, they look at it, what do
15  they see when they look at the terms, you know,
16  what do they understand I think would be helpful.
17  That was all I had.
18             ELAINE SISTARE: I think that email
19  that we'll draft will give you the opportunity to
20  think about it and, if necessary, talk to others.
21             LORI MATHIEU: Is it worth sharing from
22  the Science and Technology Group to the Policy
23  Group to think about, or is there a group out
24  there that we could --
25             Margaret, do you have any thoughts, or
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 1  Maureen, any thoughts from who we could share this
 2  with?  You know, beyond just us thinking about it,
 3  could we tee it up for somebody else, Council of
 4  Governments?  I don't know.
 5             MARGARET MINER: I'm thinking, for
 6  instance, that Len gave a very well-intended talk.
 7             Were you at the Southbury Library, Len?
 8             At any rate, we have occasions where we
 9  see people that are interested in this, meetings,
10  our members -- we can select a group -- that it
11  would be interesting, for instance, if Len had had
12  this material last week, he could have shown it to
13  the people there and gotten their reaction.
14             Len, I was saying you had a good
15  meeting last week.  And it might be the kind of
16  place, if you wanted to have sort of a focus
17  group, you know, show them this.  I have
18  questions.  But once you've had a more final
19  version, I do think it would be worthwhile to show
20  it to people.  And you could either ask -- Lee
21  would show it to some of our members, but
22  typically we have meetings of -- we had a meeting
23  at Saint Joseph's College last week, and that
24  would have been an ideal place to pull it out.
25  People are interested, but don't have the
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 1  technical knowledge, what would they see if they
 2  looked at something like this.
 3             ELAINE SISTARE: I guess my concern is
 4  what I bring up a number of times, the schedule,
 5  because I don't want to move -- you know, that's
 6  why we brought it to the Water Planning Council
 7  today because the Science and Technical Group, who
 8  have a lot of experience with all this information
 9  and have used these terms in many different ways
10  over many decades collectively, have not been able
11  to come to an agreement.  So there are going to be
12  many many opinions out there, and I'm not sure
13  there's one right opinion.  So ultimately it needs
14  -- the decision needs to be made so we can move
15  forward.
16             LORI MATHIEU: So Margaret, you have
17  till the 10th.
18             MARGARET MINER: I believe in every now
19  and then the wisdom of the masses.
20             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: And I would say
21  it's not going to be before the 13th.  But again,
22  the Advisory Group is not all water people, you
23  know, you've got people from the power sector, the
24  COGs, those folks.  So it might be people who are
25  engaged in this, but not so deep in the
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 1  terminology that they might be a good sounding
 2  board as well.  So if there's an email you have
 3  that you're sharing about what the terms that are
 4  being considered, we could at least get it out to
 5  those members and start it that way to get some
 6  feedback and/or at our next meeting after there's
 7  been more discussion here, see if we can get some
 8  extra feedback.
 9             ELAINE SISTARE: I'll leave that up to
10  the Council for soliciting input.
11             DAVID LeVASSEUR: And Elaine, I wanted
12  to raise something because I haven't obviously
13  been following this discussion.  But it seems as
14  if the choices are two categories:  Whether it's
15  consumptive, nonconsumptive, whether it's
16  instream, outstream, whether it's human versus
17  ecological.  Has there been any thought to really
18  breaking the human component down into those
19  things that require Class I waters versus those
20  items that don't?  Because that could encompass
21  some of your recreational things.
22             ELAINE SISTARE: Virginia, you look
23  like you're about to say it.  But we do -- those
24  two terms we do have subcategories of each of
25  those.
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 1             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Okay.  Good.
 2             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Do you have
 3  anything you want to add?
 4             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: Those subcategories
 5  are not on this visual representation.  There's no
 6  distinction between Class A and Class B water.
 7  The water in the basin, the available water in the
 8  basin, is basically calculated from the amount of
 9  water that precipitates onto the basin.  And so
10  it's not determined.  We acknowledge that some of
11  the uses are Class A, some of the uses would be
12  Class B, but that's not the focus here.  This is
13  just looking at the totals.
14             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Got you.  Thank you.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Margaret, you all
16  set?
17             MARGARET MINER: Yes.
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.
19             We're going to go to the Water Planning
20  Council Advisory Group update.
21             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Okay.  We had our
22  meeting -- I don't remember the date -- but we
23  welcomed two new members, Tom Tyler from MDC has
24  come -- that was his second meeting -- and Aaron
25  Burdis from the COG was not able to attend, but
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 1  Len knows him, and has reached out to him to make
 2  sure he's kind of getting up to speed, and will be
 3  joining us.
 4             A VOICE: Maureen, Aaron is here.
 5             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: There's Aaron.
 6             AARON BURDIS: I'm sorry.  I was on
 7  vacation.
 8             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Welcome.
 9             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: You're allowed.
10             LORI MATHIEU: Which Council of
11  Governments?
12             AARON BURDIS: Naugatuck Valley.
13             LORI MATHIEU: Naugatuck Valley.
14  Great.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: We always like
16  valley people here.
17             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: You got it.
18             We spent a lot of time at this meeting
19  talking about the State Water Plan and updates
20  from CDM more than anything else.  We did get into
21  a fair amount of conversation about kind of -- and
22  raised the question about kind of there's almost
23  two steps when we're talking about the path
24  forward and the implementation and stuff, and
25  almost a segment to think about in terms of the


Page 59


 1  adoption step, and the implementation step.
 2  Because I think we kind of talk about them all
 3  together as kind of once CDM walks away what
 4  happens.  And so just to be mindful of how we
 5  think about those two distinctions and what role,
 6  if any, the Advisory Group, or others, can have in
 7  supporting those.
 8             I know, Dave, you were looking at
 9  opportunities to advance the adoption of the
10  outreach piece, and things like that.  So again,
11  we're holding still on that, but did start
12  thinking about it.  It's almost two different
13  things.  That first phase of rolling it out to get
14  to the point that it can be adopted through the
15  General Assembly, and all that step, and then
16  after that is the, okay, once it is adopted, then
17  what kind of thing.  And I think that's what the
18  path forward really deals with, but thinking more
19  about that step in between.
20             We've talked about, as Virginia
21  mentioned, getting comments on any outstanding
22  open issues, and urged people to do that.  So if
23  you have not heard from anybody in the Advisory
24  Group, I guess there was no burning pain there.
25             We talked quite a bit about an issue
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 1  that was brought forward by the Lands Work Group,
 2  the Woodridge Lake issue, and Torrington Water.
 3  And there's a letter that was drafted.  And it's
 4  my bad.  I realized as I got in here that I did
 5  not forward it to the planning council.  I will do
 6  that when we get out of here.  But basically it
 7  was more just to raise it as a concern for the --
 8  or an issue for the planning council.
 9             The Lands Group spent a lot of time
10  looking at it, and at this point don't really have
11  any advice or recommendation to the Council to
12  do -- or an ask to the Council to do anything
13  specific except for that these kinds of conflicts
14  need to be considered in the context of the plan,
15  or, if not, how do you deal with conflict
16  resolution in the plan.  Because this issue with
17  respect to the competing needs of watershed
18  protection, water company lands, and wastewater
19  have raised some legitimate policy questions,
20  looking at the plan of C&D, and historic things
21  that were there.
22             So the ask is that, you know, just to
23  make you aware of it, and then make ourselves
24  available, if you want anybody to do any further
25  review of it, or discussion of it.  But there was,
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 1  I think, quite of bit of discussion before it got
 2  to the Advisory Group about was there a
 3  recommendation coming or not from the group, but I
 4  think at this point it was more just to make an
 5  awareness of it, and to say it should be
 6  considered in the state plan and/or make sure the
 7  state plan has a mechanism for conflict
 8  resolution, where needed.
 9             LORI MATHIEU: And the issue there is a
10  proposed sewer line through a public water supply
11  watershed?
12             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Correct.
13             LORI MATHIEU: Or it isn't there today.
14  So the letter, you'll be sharing a draft?
15             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: No, I'll share the
16  letter that was agreed upon by the -- I had to
17  make one edit, and I did not do that until I
18  walked in here and realized I had not forwarded it
19  to everybody, but the letter is pretty much done
20  from the Advisory Group.
21             LORI MATHIEU: Okay.  Great.  Thank
22  you.
23             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: And part of the
24  concern was that this be framed as an example of
25  the type of issue that should be addressed in the
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 1  water plan, as distinct from being a specific
 2  recommendation on this issue; but rather, these
 3  types of things come up, and the plan should be
 4  able to have a mechanism to deal with them.
 5             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I agree.
 6             Hi, Margaret.
 7             MARGARET MINER: We certainly wouldn't,
 8  and did not put into the letter, anything that
 9  would stop you from discussing this issue.  We
10  just did not frame it in terms of a recommendation
11  of what we thought somebody should think about, or
12  do, but it might be something you want to take up,
13  if not now.  It is the kind of controversy that
14  the Water Planning Council was created to address
15  because the legislators didn't want to see it.
16  They wanted it to come someplace else, this kind
17  of multi-town, multi-stakeholder problem.
18             LORI MATHIEU: Well, the status as of
19  right now current in this particular item, we
20  still have an open investigation under our state
21  statutes under my commissioner.  So we're
22  gathering data, and continuing to gather data, and
23  hope to issue a final decision before June.  So
24  your letter would be very helpful.
25             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Okay.  I will make
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 1  sure it gets out this afternoon.
 2             LORI MATHIEU: Okay.  Thank you.
 3             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Apologies it's not
 4  already here.
 5             And the last thing we talked about,
 6  just, like you, we have a lot --
 7             BETSEY WINGFIELD: I want to clarify.
 8  That letter is to the Council?
 9             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Yes.
10             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Thank you.
11             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: The last thing,
12  like you, we are juggling a bunch of dates.  Our
13  meeting dates will need to be adjusted by virtue
14  of dates that have been set up for additional
15  meetings or the workshops and stuff.  So the
16  Advisory Group will be revisiting our schedule.
17             And then the last scheduling item was
18  the offer that I had shared with this Council and
19  shared with the advisory group to have Alliance
20  for Water Efficiency come out on the May 26th
21  date.  So the feedback I got from everybody was
22  supportive of that, and we'll move forward to make
23  arrangements to have Mary Ann Dickinson here on
24  that Friday, the 26th.
25             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: You mean the Friday
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 1  of Memorial Day weekend?
 2             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: That's it, yes.
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That's a wonderful
 4  time to have something so --
 5             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: She's coming out
 6  from California on Thursday, so we can steal her
 7  for --
 8             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Do we --
 9             LORI MATHIEU: So say that again?
10  She's doing what, when?
11             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: You replied yes --
12             LORI MATHIEU: Yeah, I know.  Sorry.  I
13  wasn't paying attention.
14             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: It was that she was
15  coming out on Thursday, the 25th, to present at a
16  conference in Newport, and had agreed to make
17  herself available to -- it doesn't have to be a
18  formal Water Planning Council event, but certainly
19  we'd make it open to the public as an event that
20  would be --
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I'm open.
22             LORI MATHIEU: Yes.
23             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: And you're open.
24             BETSEY WINGFIELD: And she will
25  present, Maureen, is that --
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 1             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Yes, she will
 2  present.
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Are you going to
 4  set up logistics of that?  Are you going to have
 5  it at the Capitol?  Are you going to have it here?
 6             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Betsey offered we
 7  could have it at DEEP.  Whether here is a better
 8  place --
 9             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Whatever.  Okay.
10             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Okay.  We'll work
11  schedule wise and figure it out, but I just wanted
12  to confirm today everybody is still good with it,
13  and then I will make arrangements with Mary Ann.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Do you know what
15  time of day?
16             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: I'm not sure.
17             LORI MATHIEU: What I think would be
18  really neat, while she's here, is not only to have
19  her present, if she could spend a little bit of
20  time with discussion.
21             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Oh, I'm sure she
22  will.
23             LORI MATHIEU: Yeah, a discussion
24  because I'm sure there's a lot of people that have
25  a lot of questions for her.  I know I do.
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 1             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Okay.
 2             LORI MATHIEU: So thank you for
 3  bringing her up.
 4             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you very much
 5  for doing that.
 6             MARGARET MINER: Friday the 26th?
 7             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: The 26th.  And we
 8  will confirm the time.
 9             And that's it for us.
10             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I think the
11  Council -- I'd like to speak for my colleagues --
12  say that we do envision the Water Planning Council
13  Advisory Group being a vital part of the rollout
14  of this, and educating the stakeholders as we move
15  forward.  We just have to determine how we're
16  going to make that happen.  We need as many people
17  out there talking about the plan and being
18  educated about the plan as we move forward.  So
19  thank you.
20             Update regarding the conservation plan.
21             DAVID LeVASSEUR: It's not in my shop
22  anymore because, of course, all the staff that
23  worked on it were transferred to another division,
24  but I can give a little bit of an update.
25             They're in the process of rolling out
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 1  the next five-year revision.  And back in the fall
 2  and September -- actually back in the summer, the
 3  OPM staff consulted with the Continuing
 4  Legislative Committee on State Planning and
 5  Development, and then published an initial draft
 6  in September of 2016.  That initial draft was
 7  submitted to the continuing committee for its
 8  review and comment.
 9             Staff has also presented on the topic
10  at nine workshops last fall, which were hosted by
11  the nine COGs.  As a follow-up to the workshop,
12  OPM also conducted an online survey to gather
13  input and suggestions on the state C&D plan.
14             Finally, OPM consulted with affected
15  state agencies to review the findings from the
16  regional workshops, and to address potential
17  changes to the state C&D plan written policies
18  from an agency level perspective.  OPM will be
19  releasing a revised draft for public review and
20  comment during this month.  This will be followed
21  by at least five months of public hearings that
22  OPM with jointly conduct with each of the nine
23  COGs, and then an updated locational guide map
24  depicting priority funding areas will be included
25  with this public draft.
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 1             At this point, proposed changes to the
 2  current 2013-2018 state plan of C&D are relatively
 3  minimal compared to the significant number of new
 4  legislative requirements that were placed on the
 5  current plan during the last cycle.  Since then
 6  there's only been one amendment to the state
 7  planning statutes.  That was Public Act 13-179,
 8  that requires state agencies to take into
 9  consideration risks associated with increased
10  coastal erosion as anticipated in sea level change
11  scenarios, published by the National Oceanographic
12  and Atmospheric Administration.  Also, to identify
13  the impacts of such increased erosion on
14  infrastructure and natural resources.  And
15  finally, to make recommendations for the siting of
16  future infrastructure and property development to
17  minimize the use of areas prone to such erosion.
18             Once the public hearings are concluded,
19  OPM will work with its sister agencies to respond
20  to public comments and to submit its final draft
21  to the continuing committee prior to the start of
22  the 2018 legislative session.  The continuing
23  committee must then conduct a legislative public
24  hearing on the draft within 45 days of the start
25  of the session, and direct OPM staff to make any
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 1  changes it deems appropriate.  Not later than 45
 2  days after completion of its public hearing, the
 3  continuing committee must submit the draft with
 4  its recommendation for approval or disapproval to
 5  the General Assembly for its consideration.  In
 6  the meanwhile, the 2013-2018 state plan will
 7  remain in effect until a new plan is adopted by
 8  the General Assembly.
 9             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Thank you.  David,
10  it was a great update.  Your legacy is continuing,
11  sir.
12             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Even in my absence.
13             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That's right.
14             DAVID LeVASSEUR: While I've got the
15  floor, I also wanted to give an update.  My
16  apologies, my staff has been -- as you know, I
17  share my staff with this other division now, and
18  so I don't have their full undivided attention.
19  And unfortunately we have not had a chance to go
20  through the comments to the drought plan yet.  So
21  I apologize that we didn't have a report for you
22  today, but my hope is that now that they're
23  wrapping up the draft of the state plan and
24  getting it out in April, that will free up their
25  staff time to be able to do that.  And hopefully


Page 70


 1  we can bring it to the next Water Planning Council
 2  meeting.
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Excellent.  Thank
 4  you.
 5             Mr. Neeley, any legislative matters
 6  affecting the Water Planning Council, that you
 7  know of?
 8             NICHOLAS NEELEY: Just one bill that I
 9  know of, which is Substitute Senate Bill 753,
10  which will require the Water Planning Council to
11  consider commercial bottled water operations when
12  developed in the State Water Plan.  And it's not
13  on the calendar yet.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.
15             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Did the proposers
16  understand that the Statewide Water Plan may be
17  formally completed before this bill even becomes a
18  public act?
19             NICHOLAS NEELEY: I can't speak for the
20  proponents.
21             DAVID LeVASSEUR: You might want to
22  inform them of that fact, in view of our
23  aggressive timeline on the state plan.
24             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  No executive
25  session.
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 1             Old business we have stream flow.
 2             Betsey.
 3             BETSEY WINGFIELD: I have nothing new
 4  to report.
 5             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: And WUCC.
 6             LORI MATHIEU: Well, let's see, where
 7  are we?  Dave, I don't have such a long update or
 8  details, so maybe Dave could help me out here.
 9             So we are --
10             DAVID MURPHY: A period of quiet time.
11             LORI MATHIEU: It's very quiet.  But
12  the preliminary exclusive service area documents
13  are out for public comment, and the due dates are
14  coming up fairly soon in mid April.  So that's the
15  second piece of the WUCC planning process.
16             So Dave, if you want to give more
17  details on that?
18             DAVID MURPHY: Sure.  The next set of
19  WUCC meetings in April, all three of those
20  meetings will be opportunities for public comments
21  received to date to be discussed.  As far as I
22  know, we haven't received any public comments yet.
23  And then at the May meetings we can review -- by
24  then the close of the public comment will have
25  occurred.  We can discuss all the public comments
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 1  then.
 2             I encourage everybody to look at the
 3  draft preliminary ESA maps.  I think the
 4  complexion of ESAs is different than what anybody
 5  would have anticipated a year ago, so there's a
 6  lot to look at there.  I think it turned out
 7  great, lots of differences in the northwest
 8  corner, especially from what we probably would
 9  have expected, a lot of area unassigned.  So take
10  a look at that, and come back to the April WUCC
11  meetings with comments, and then any remaining
12  comments we'll discuss in May.
13             LORI MATHIEU: So good point.  So the
14  documents are up online on the Department of
15  Public Health's web page, up and available for
16  public comment, public input, and we really
17  welcome any comment, any input into the process.
18  So now is the time, if you want to contact us,
19  contact Milone MacBroom, contact the chairs of the
20  WUCCs.  It's all open, open for comment.  So once
21  that plan is finalized, it's due to my
22  commissioner at the end of June.
23             DAVID MURPHY: The middle of June all
24  three regions.
25             LORI MATHIEU: June 16th, right.  So
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 1  that's the second document.  Then the integrated
 2  report work will start for the next year, so the
 3  process moves forward until June of 2018.  And
 4  that's the very exciting part, which I hope people
 5  don't drop off the process.  We want people to
 6  come to those meetings because that's where the
 7  pure planning starts, where we look at supply and
 8  demand over a 50-year period, and start doing some
 9  of the long-term looks of future sources.  And to
10  me that's an exciting piece of the plan.  So that
11  is upcoming, and starting at the end of June, into
12  July.
13             DAVID MURPHY: In the east region,
14  which, is course, is our overachiever, I think
15  their next agenda for the April meeting has an
16  item to talk about water conservation.  So they're
17  starting talking about those issues.
18             LORI MATHIEU: Thank you, Dave.  That's
19  it.
20             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Maureen.
21             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Which makes we
22  think, as you say that, maybe we should use the
23  WUCCs as a way to communicate about that event
24  with Mary Ann because, I mean, her whole
25  organization is about water conservation.  So
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 1  invite folks from the WUCCs to join us.
 2             DAVID MURPHY: We can do that.
 3             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: So do you want the
 4  Water Planning Council to sponsor this event, so
 5  maybe we can get out some press, or how --
 6             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: It's up to you.  It
 7  doesn't have to be.  I mean, she's coming as --
 8  the utility is the member, and so she comes for
 9  the utility, the paying utility, but we were happy
10  to extend it to whatever groups want to
11  participate in it.
12             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  So why don't
13  you take it to the press then.
14             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: There you go.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  Anything
16  further?
17             (No response.)
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I just want to go
19  over some dates before we adjourn, so we're all on
20  the same page.  So I have -- I'm sorry, Margaret.
21  I didn't see your hand, Margaret.
22             MARGARET MINER: That's all right.  On
23  the WUCCs, I still have some basic questions that
24  I've been asking all along.  Frequently when
25  they're discussed, there's an exclusive service
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 1  area written small e-s-a.  And then I believe the
 2  concept is when it's an area approved in the WUCC
 3  and/or by DPH, that it suddenly becomes a large
 4  E-S-A with capitals.  I find the statute very
 5  muddled.  I don't see a point at which in de
 6  facto, all of which, by the way, the whole statute
 7  is written on the assumption that this was all
 8  done 20 years ago.  So it's very hard to interpret
 9  the language for today.  But I really -- I do not
10  see in the statute -- and I said I would love to
11  sit down with some attorneys, go through the
12  statute, and look at what does the language mean,
13  is there a difference between the little esa and
14  the big ESA, where is it in the statute; and if it
15  isn't there, should we clarify it.
16             And we get some contradictory answers.
17  We can ask one person, well, were there existing
18  ESAs -- and I don't know if Paula Landerman is
19  here, but I can remember her saying, Well, I don't
20  have an ESA.  And, Oh, yes, you do have an ESA,
21  because you're a water company with, even if it's
22  little, you have your own little exclusive service
23  area.  And then you can ask another person, well,
24  where are ESAs.  Well, ESAs are what are created
25  with the statute in this process, not what
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 1  existed.  So that's a question I have.
 2             And the second question that I ask
 3  repeatedly is how enforceable are WUCCs, more or
 4  less enforceable than water supply plans?  And I
 5  think it's an important question because WUCCs
 6  are -- despite it being open to anybody to
 7  comment, they're basically a fairly exclusionary
 8  group.  And when you get an exclusive service
 9  area, you get a lot of privileges, and you get
10  some responsibilities, which I've been asking some
11  questions, well, do you have to take over a little
12  water company?  What if someone wants to start a
13  restaurant?  And, okay, maybe the utility
14  doesn't -- says we don't want to serve you, that's
15  okay, you can go ahead.  What if they say, Oh, we
16  do want to serve you, and we're going to be there
17  in a year, so you want to wait.
18             A situation came up with Heritage Water
19  when water was needed for the Oxford Power Plant.
20  Heritage quoted in the newspaper, Nobody can buy
21  any water in this district unless they buy it from
22  us.
23             So is that true?  You know, I have many
24  questions of that sort that relate to the rights
25  and privileges under the ESAs, and exactly what
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 1  they are, first; and second, are they enforceable.
 2             So I think --
 3             LORI MATHIEU: Those are great
 4  questions.  And speaking of ESA, I have to run to
 5  Ledyard for 4 o'clock, so I'm going to be a little
 6  bit late.  But I would welcome you putting all of
 7  what you just said in writing.  And there's an
 8  open public comment period.  And those are
 9  excellent questions, comments, about ESAs.  I
10  don't understand the large ESA and the little ESA,
11  but that's okay.  I think I understand where
12  you're leading because we talked about this a lot
13  in the past.  So anything in writing, I'm more
14  than welcome to answer, any and all.
15             So just like we -- you know, I'm kind
16  of curious.  Just like we are confused about what
17  term, and even people from CDM Smith, and somebody
18  like Kirk who flies all over the country dealing
19  with terms all the time, we're confused as to what
20  term to use.  And when you talk to any of these
21  small water companies, they don't understand any
22  of the process.  And that's why it's such an open
23  process that we invite them month after month, and
24  we plead with them to come to these open public
25  meetings.  It's really important for them to start
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 1  to understand terminology.
 2             And one of the problems that we had
 3  that we work with constantly are these small water
 4  companies that don't understand their
 5  responsibility as a public water system and a
 6  public health agent.  The people that run water
 7  companies in this room understand that they are
 8  public health agents, and that if they don't do
 9  the right thing with those chemicals, they could
10  harm people.  If they're not professional, they
11  could harm people.  If they're not using good
12  quality water, they could harm people's health.
13             And so when these small systems are
14  involved with running a water system and they
15  struggle financially, they struggle with the
16  management, and they don't understand that they're
17  even a water company, because I get that
18  constantly.  "I'm not a water company, Lori.  You
19  can't send me this NOV, this violation.  We're not
20  responsible."
21             "Yes, you are responsible.  You're
22  under basic responsibilities."
23             So the terminology, words, mean a lot.
24  And so what we just talked about for a while in
25  the Science and Technology Group that we need to
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 1  think about, it's the same thing with a WUCC.
 2  It's the same thing with anything else, minimum
 3  stream flow.  Terminology is important.  So we're
 4  trying to get all of that right, educate people
 5  through the WUCC process.
 6             So unfortunately, I do have to run,
 7  otherwise I'm -- and I'm working on it --
 8             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Don't text and
 9  drive.  You'll get a ticket today.  And don't
10  speed.
11             LORI MATHIEU: I won't.  Thank you.
12             MARGARET MINER: I'll just add, as Lori
13  goes out, but I'll be happy to put it in
14  writing --
15             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Have the last word.
16             MARGARET MINER: Yes.  I spoke to three
17  town officials in the western WUCC area about it.
18  One, a legislator, said he had no idea about it.
19  "What are WUCCs, and what are exclusive service
20  areas?"  And I could explain it for his town, but
21  he had no idea.
22             I spoke to one first selectman who was
23  very confused, and said, "I don't know if this is
24  good, but I think we ought to be in it just in
25  case."
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 1             And then I spoke to another in another
 2  town, a town official, state official, who said,
 3  "I heard the presentation.  I was thinking, is
 4  this good for my town, or is it not good for my
 5  town?  I can't figure it out."
 6             And I said, "We can get you some more
 7  information."
 8             He said, "Oh, never mind, they decided
 9  it anyway."
10             So I don't think there's a lot of
11  understanding among the state officials the
12  implications of this process.
13             LORI MATHIEU: We've done a tremendous
14  amount, an awful lot of work, directly contacting
15  and speaking to chief-elected officials.  And I
16  probably myself spoke with over eight to ten --
17             DAVID MURPHY: We all have, as well, at
18  the office.
19             LORI MATHIEU: We all have.  Milone
20  MacBroom has done a significant amount of work
21  with -- and I don't know the timing of your
22  discussions, but we spent --
23             MARGARET MINER: Don't miss the
24  legislators.
25             LORI MATHIEU: We spent an awful lot of


Min-U-Script® BCT Reporting LLC (20) Pages 77 - 80







DEEP & PURA Water Planning Council Meeting
April 4, 2017


Page 81


 1  time educating the towns.  And what's important
 2  about this process, and has always been for the
 3  last 30 years, is bringing those people together.
 4  Because, you know, chief-elected officials come
 5  and go.  You know, they're there today; they're
 6  gone tomorrow.  The people that we educated in the
 7  southeast area, some of them are still there, some
 8  of them are long gone.  So when people come and
 9  go, you constantly -- that's the tough part about
10  it, and the home rule, is that every town has to
11  get reeducated when people come and go, town
12  planners come and go.
13             The good thing about the Council of
14  Governments is -- and how we reformed the three
15  areas -- is around the new nine Council of
16  Government boundaries.  So we have people, like
17  the gentleman in the back there, that are
18  participating in the WUCC process, and are
19  understanding that, and are true planners when it
20  comes to not only water, but wastewater, and
21  transportation, all the other things they have to
22  worry about at a regional level.
23             So I think for the very first time over
24  30 years people are starting to understand, but
25  I'm not saying we're all together there.  But the
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 1  good thing about the WUCC has always been -- and
 2  people say what's the real horsepower behind this,
 3  is it the ESAs.  That's all you want to do, Lori,
 4  is give the big companies -- I say, no, it's the
 5  importance of bringing the towns, whether big or
 6  small, to the table, inviting them every single
 7  month, along with health directors, along with
 8  town planners, along with chief-elected officials,
 9  along with the water companies, and having them
10  talk to each other.  That's the most important
11  part of this process.  And sometimes that gets
12  lost.
13             But I don't know if Dave has anything
14  to say on that.  Dave Radka is in the audience,
15  and he's the chair.  He's been a long-time person
16  who's been very involved with the WUCC process.  I
17  think it's an extremely valuable process to bring
18  planners together to think about the coordination
19  of water supply.
20             That's my speech for today.  Sorry.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Very good.
22             BETSEY WINGFIELD: So can I, before
23  Lori leaves, just change the topic, and go back
24  for just a minute?
25             I'm thinking about Mary Ann Dickinson.
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 1  I'm thinking about the generosity of her coming
 2  in.  And Jack, I would suggest that maybe we
 3  reconsider sponsoring the forum.  I'd be glad to
 4  work on the arrangements.  I think it really sends
 5  the right message that the Water Planning Council
 6  is interested in water conservation, and that it
 7  go out under our name with the support from the
 8  utilities, and invitations to the WUCCs, and
 9  everyone.  I think it's an opportunity.
10             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  Let's do it.
11             LORI MATHIEU: Well, it's up to --
12             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Yeah.  I think we
13  have to be a little bit careful.  We're the member
14  company for which they are coming.  So we could do
15  something to cosponsor or sponsor it in
16  conjunction with you, but it's not all the
17  utilities doing this.  It's just those who
18  are paying --
19             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Understood.
20             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That's the sense I
21  got.  They were paying for this so --
22             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: Right.  Because
23  originally one of the agencies had asked about it,
24  and they were told they had to become members in
25  order for it to be done on their behalf.


Page 84


 1             LORI MATHIEU: Yes, they were told.
 2             BETSEY WINGFIELD: How do we sort of
 3  thread that needle, Maureen, to show clearly that
 4  we're supportive, and we appreciate the
 5  opportunity, but not go over that boundary?
 6  What's your recommendation?
 7             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: I would say it
 8  would be we can say we're sponsoring it in
 9  conjunction with you, or something like that.  I
10  think it has to be done that way so that it
11  doesn't put her in a way that she's doing it for
12  something that's not a participating member.
13             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Okay.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: We can figure it
15  out.
16             LORI MATHIEU: And one thing we've been
17  struggling to do, but when I talked to Maureen --
18  or Mary Ann, when I talked to Mary Ann, I let her
19  know that we plan to join, but we just haven't
20  been able to get the paperwork moving, but we do
21  plan to join.  We were a member years ago, and we
22  wanted to rejoin because we are supportive of the
23  efforts.
24             BETSEY WINGFIELD: How much is it,
25  Lori?
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 1             LORI MATHIEU: It's under $1,000, like
 2  $850 a year.
 3             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: For utilities it's
 4  based on the customers, or something, and so it's
 5  variable depending on who you are and what your
 6  role is.
 7             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I think it's great.
 8  That's fine.  I'm fine with it.
 9             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: I'll send you
10  something, Betsey.
11             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Great.  And I'll
12  work on it, and see if it's available.
13             LORI MATHIEU: Wish me luck.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Drive safely.
15             (Whereupon, Lori Mathieu left the
16  hearing room.)
17             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Any other business
18  before we go over dates?  I just wanted to go over
19  dates.
20             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Public comment.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I'm sorry.  Public
22  comment?  Any public comment?  Any public comment?
23             (No response.)
24             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I think we've had
25  public comment already.
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 1             Okay.  So the dates I have, the next
 2  one, Elaine, I have April 20th is the next
 3  workshop.
 4             ELAINE SISTARE: April 20th is the next
 5  workshop.
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Right.
 7             ELAINE SISTARE: April 19th we have
 8  scheduled an additional Water Planning Council
 9  meeting.
10             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Right, in the
11  afternoon.
12             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Here, correct?
13             ELAINE SISTARE: Yes.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Was that for us to
15  deliberate?
16             DAVID LeVASSEUR: That was one of the
17  four additional meetings.
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Yeah, but do we
19  have to have that meeting?
20             DAVID LeVASSEUR: I think we do.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: I have a problem
22  with that because of the schedule.
23             ELAINE SISTARE: I would suggest keep
24  holding that date.  I think at this point we can't
25  get the Council together too many times.
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 1             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  But we do
 2  have an all-day.  This is for us to deliberate on
 3  the 19th.  It's not a Water Planning Council; it's
 4  for us to deliberate, like we did in Hartford.  Is
 5  it not?  Is that the 19th?
 6             ELAINE SISTARE: Correct.  Correct.
 7             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: And then the 20th,
 8  what's the 20th, the same thing?
 9             ELAINE SISTARE: The workshop.  The
10  20th is the public workshop.  We have a
11  facilitated meeting.
12             BETSEY WINGFIELD: With the steering
13  committee.
14             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Right.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.  All right.
16             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: That's a half-day
17  thing, though.  That's not just a regular Steering
18  Committee Meeting, that's a half-day workshop?
19             ELAINE SISTARE: April 19th is 1:30 to
20  4 scheduled.  April 20th is 1 to 5.
21             BETSEY WINGFIELD: And the 13th we are
22  canceling and moving?
23             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: The 13th was a
24  public forum, which we're canceling.  And that
25  will be held.  And Nick is going to take that.
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 1  That will be held after our all-day retreat.
 2             ELAINE SISTARE: With a date to be
 3  determined, but after May 12th.
 4             BETSEY WINGFIELD: But I think what's
 5  important there is we get notice out that it's not
 6  on the 13th.  I mean, that's a week from Thursday,
 7  and people are going to be scheduling.
 8             MARGARET MINER: So you're canceling
 9  the 13th.  When is the all-day retreat?
10             DAVID LeVASSEUR: May 12th.
11             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: May 12.  And that's
12  just for the Water Planning Council, but the
13  public is certainly invited.  It's for Trumbull.
14             MARGARET MINER: Okay.  So no public
15  comment.  The Water Planning Council is meeting
16  but --
17             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: No public comment.
18  You can come listen but --
19             BETSEY WINGFIELD: It's a work session.
20             DAVID LeVASSEUR: It's a work session,
21  like the other four sessions.
22             MARGARET MINER: But nothing on the
23  13th.  Good.
24             BETSEY WINGFIELD: We have two more
25  dates.
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 1             Elaine, I don't have my calendar.
 2             ELAINE SISTARE: Yes, scrolling down.
 3  We have a May 16th WPC additional meeting.  Is
 4  that the date you're thinking of, Betsey?
 5             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Yes.  And is that
 6  one in Hartford at DEEP?
 7             ELAINE SISTARE: Yes.
 8             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Is that the DEEP
 9  one?
10             ELAINE SISTARE: 79 Elm Street.
11             BETSEY WINGFIELD: And there's one
12  more.
13             DAVID LeVASSEUR: In June, I believe.
14             DAVID MURPHY: June 20th?
15             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: June 20th.
16             DAVID LeVASSEUR: And I think that's
17  back at Capitol Avenue.
18             ELAINE SISTARE: PURA here.  Wait, no.
19  I'm sorry.  You're right.
20             MAUREEN WESTBROOK: That's at DPH on
21  the 20th.
22             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: The meeting that
23  we're going to have -- so everybody has all the
24  dates?  I know they're all on the calendar so --
25  the date for the event that we're going to have,
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 1  the last public forum at the Capitol, CTN has
 2  contacted us, so they'd like to come film that,
 3  which would be nice.
 4             BETSEY WINGFIELD: We're thinking after
 5  the session closes, John?
 6             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: No, no.  That would
 7  be in May sometime, right, Mr. Neeley?
 8             NICHOLAS NEELEY: Well, you have on
 9  5/12 you've got a retreat, on 5/16 you've got a
10  Water Planning Council meeting at DEEP.  So do you
11  want to do something between the 16th of May and
12  the end of the session, June 6th?  I don't need an
13  answer today.
14             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Okay.
15             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Let's chew on it.
16             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: The big thing --
17             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Don't get too close
18  to the end of the session.
19             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: That's right.
20             BETSEY WINGFIELD: We probably want to
21  be looking at that week of the 22nd.
22             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Gail, the big thing
23  is we need to get that 13 canceled, so make sure
24  that happens, please.
25             Is everybody clear on the dates?
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 1             VIRGINIA DeLIMA: We also have the
 2  routine Water Planning Council Steering Committee
 3  meeting in early May.
 4             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Well, I don't know
 5  if we'll have that meeting if we're going to have
 6  a workshop.  If we're going to have a workshop
 7  with the steering committee on the 20th, I don't
 8  know if I'll have the meeting on May 2nd.
 9             ELAINE SISTARE: We can see how much
10  progress.
11             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: It's on the
12  calendar.  We'll play that by ear.
13             BETSEY WINGFIELD: We can discuss it,
14  actually, on the 20th.
15             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Right.
16             Okay?  Did we cover everything, I hope?
17             BETSEY WINGFIELD: And some.
18             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: And some, yes.  And
19  then some, right.
20             BETSEY WINGFIELD: Motion to adjourn.
21             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: Second, David?
22             DAVID LeVASSEUR: Second.
23             CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI: All those in favor?
24             THE COUNCIL: Aye.
25             (Whereupon, the above proceedings were
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 1  adjourned at 3:02 p.m.)
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 1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good afternoon, and
  


 2   welcome to the Water Planning Council for Tuesday,
  


 3   April 4th.
  


 4              The first order of business will be the
  


 5   approval of the February 7th meeting transcript.
  


 6              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So moved.
  


 7              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.
  


 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Motion to move and
  


 9   seconded that the transcript be approved.
  


10              Any questions or comments?
  


11              (No response.)
  


12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  If not, all those
  


13   in favor, signify by saying aye.
  


14              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  The
  


16   transcript is approved.
  


17              The second order of business will be an
  


18   update on the State Water Plan.  We have
  


19   representatives from CDM Smith here this
  


20   afternoon.
  


21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Good afternoon.  It's
  


22   Elaine Sistare from CDM Smith.  And yes, mostly to
  


23   report out today about some of the good progress
  


24   that we've been making with the different groups.
  


25              An update on the policy papers.  We
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 1   have identified of those policy papers eleven
  


 2   priority components, and those eleven components
  


 3   fit on one page.  So it's a good takeaway of a
  


 4   summary of what the policy subcommittee can agree
  


 5   on, priority recommendations.
  


 6              Thursday we have our next Policy
  


 7   Subcommittee meeting.  And in time for that, we
  


 8   expect to have the 13 recommendations modified
  


 9   with recent weeks' efforts, including any areas of
  


10   language that the stakeholders have issues with.
  


11   Like I said, we've already identified the
  


12   priorities associated with those.  If there's any
  


13   specific information that individual stakeholders
  


14   want to include, we'll either discuss about how we
  


15   can identify sort of that heartburn language, can
  


16   we soften it, can we remove it; or can we instead,
  


17   if it is, you know, somewhat of a singular
  


18   concern, then maybe we include that concern
  


19   associated with that portion of the recommendation
  


20   so the information is there in the recommendation.
  


21   So the Policy Subcommittee has been focused on
  


22   those recommendations.
  


23              The other policy effort is the pathways
  


24   forward, which we've delivered to the Water
  


25   Planning Council.  And with the Policy
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 1   Subcommittee's focus on the recommendations, as
  


 2   agreed with the Water Planning Council, the
  


 3   pathway forwards being ideas instead of true
  


 4   recommendations, and the Water Planning Council
  


 5   and their staff will be reviewing those over the
  


 6   next week or two.  I think we're supposed to be
  


 7   getting comments back in time next week, the 13th,
  


 8   so that we can do some modifications and have the
  


 9   ability to report out at the April 20th Workshop
  


10   Number 6.  So any feedback following the pathways
  


11   forward as to whether it's part of the final
  


12   report will be taken under advisement from the
  


13   Water Planning Council.
  


14              Workshop Number 6 is coming up.  We'll
  


15   review any lingering issues with those
  


16   recommendations by the policy papers.  We'll
  


17   present and discuss the pathways forward, and then
  


18   wrap up the stakeholder process.  So summarize the
  


19   work that's accomplished, and how it will move
  


20   forward with the Council itself.
  


21              The other subcommittee that we've been
  


22   working closely with is, of course, the Science
  


23   and Technical Subcommittee.  And the progress that
  


24   we made there is the fact sheets are very very
  


25   close to being finalized.  The final effort there
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 1   that was discussed at yesterday's Science and
  


 2   Technical Subcommittee meeting was the terminology
  


 3   associated with water use.  And this has been
  


 4   kicked around quite a bit, probably from initial
  


 5   stages of this water plan development, and
  


 6   probably for years prior to that, also.  Some of
  


 7   the original ones were instream, out-of-stream, or
  


 8   consumptive, nonconsumptive.  And we've, I think
  


 9   now our most recent terminology includes -- what
  


10   is it Dave?
  


11              DAVID MURPHY:  Human needs.
  


12              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- human needs,
  


13   meaning agriculture, industry, drinking water, and
  


14   the other would be ecological needs, meaning the
  


15   environmental and river flows.  So we're still --
  


16   I don't think we've concluded that with the
  


17   Science and Technical Subcommittee, and I think
  


18   ultimately at this point it will be moved for the
  


19   Water Planning Council to decide.
  


20              LORI MATHIEU:  So I'm glad you brought
  


21   that up because one thing, I was at that meeting
  


22   yesterday.  So this came up as an issue about what
  


23   to -- it was quite the debate back and forth.  So
  


24   I said, you know, why don't I take that back to
  


25   the Water Planning Council so that we could think
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 1   about it, because it didn't seem like, you know --
  


 2   Virginia, you can weigh in on this -- but it
  


 3   didn't seem like people were in agreement in
  


 4   either direction, and kind of spinning their
  


 5   wheels.  So we wanted to move on.  So I said let's
  


 6   tee it up here, and bring it, and have some
  


 7   discussion, not for a decision today, but at least
  


 8   start the thought process between ourselves here.
  


 9              So I don't know, Virginia, if you
  


10   wanted to add to that.
  


11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Sure.  And I
  


12   encourage you to have at least part of that
  


13   discussion today so that it can be resolved,
  


14   because Kirk certainly wants to get these
  


15   completed before the next public meeting and the
  


16   next workshop.
  


17              As Elaine just said, we started with
  


18   consumptive and nonconsumptive, which is sort of
  


19   the industry lingo.  Lori very appropriately
  


20   brought up the public is not going to understand
  


21   that.  And so we started coming up with different
  


22   ideas, trying to focus on the -- what did you just
  


23   indicate -- the "what" of the use, not the
  


24   "why"?
  


25              DAVID MURPHY:  The "why" versus the
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 1   "how," I think it is.
  


 2              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The why versus the
  


 3   how.  The discussion that went yesterday with
  


 4   human needs was that we weren't convinced that
  


 5   that included the wide spectrum.  And so we sort
  


 6   of left the meeting with the task that we were
  


 7   going to talk to our spouses, our neighbors, our
  


 8   kids, and ask them.
  


 9              And I actually did that.  And I talked
  


10   to my neighbor, and I said, "If I said human needs
  


11   to talk about water, would you immediately think
  


12   that that included agriculture and industry?"
  


13              And he said, "Absolutely not."
  


14              And it was just no question.  The word
  


15   that he came up with, which is an issue, was
  


16   "civilization," the need for civilization, because
  


17   that does include everything, but it doesn't roll
  


18   off the tongue very well.
  


19              So this is the kind of contrast that
  


20   we're dealing with, because we do want those fact
  


21   sheets to be accessible to the public with minimal
  


22   amount of explanation.  So I would appreciate
  


23   hearing your thoughts.  We haven't heard back from
  


24   all the neighbors, friends, and spouses yet, but
  


25   maybe we'll get some good ideas there.
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 1              So what are your thoughts?
  


 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So have you been
  


 3   back and through instream and out-of-stream uses?
  


 4   Because fundamentally that's sort of the way that
  


 5   I look at it is, if it comes out and it gets used,
  


 6   that's one category, versus instream for the
  


 7   habitat, and the other thing that's in there.
  


 8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The concern that was
  


 9   raised yesterday was that that might imply a -- if
  


10   you take it out of the stream, it's negative.  And
  


11   we're trying very hard to present all the uses in
  


12   a neutral sense, that one isn't necessarily more
  


13   important than another.  That was the same concern
  


14   with water withdrawals, that if you took it out of
  


15   the stream, you were causing a problem, and you
  


16   shouldn't do that.  And that certainly isn't the
  


17   case.  We take a lot of water out of streams for
  


18   very valid uses.  So personally --
  


19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's factual.
  


20              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  True.  Personally, I
  


21   don't share that concern, but that was a concern
  


22   that was expressed.  But again, ultimately it's
  


23   your decision.  And if those are the terms that
  


24   you feel are appropriate, we'll just have to
  


25   invite those who are concerned to live with it.
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 1              LORI MATHIEU:  I wonder if, Elaine, you
  


 2   could help us, the four of us up here, by offering
  


 3   up maybe in an email what the options are, and
  


 4   then maybe a little bit of back and forth as to --
  


 5   and maybe, Virginia, you can share your thoughts
  


 6   on either one, and so that we could think about
  


 7   it.  I don't think we should make an off-the-cuff
  


 8   discussion because there's been so much
  


 9   discussion.  I've sat through a number of your
  


10   meetings, and it does mean a lot.  And you're
  


11   right, we want to be able to use these fact sheets
  


12   so that people can understand them.
  


13              You know, everybody that's involved in
  


14   this -- and, you know, when I talk to my daughter,
  


15   she's like, "Mom, enough about water."  I've had
  


16   it.  Really.  Seriously."  She told me that when
  


17   she was 10; now she's 20.  So she really doesn't
  


18   want to hear anything.
  


19              So I think that it's important for us
  


20   to understand what the issues are, and what the
  


21   suggestions have been, and then have the four of
  


22   us have a discussion about it, not to make a
  


23   decision today, but to have a discussion.  But we
  


24   have to make a decision fairly soon, right,
  


25   because I know we need to move along on this one.
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 1   Right?  I don't know what the exact timing is, but
  


 2   it's soon, I think the next ten days.
  


 3              ELAINE SISTARE:  We would like to
  


 4   finalize those fact sheets.  The data is in there,
  


 5   so it's really, you know, it's terminology.
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I mean, it's always
  


 7   important -- I mean, I sound like a broken record
  


 8   around here for the last 20 years.  Because you
  


 9   sit in meetings around here, and it sounds Greek
  


10   to people when we talk about energy, or talk about
  


11   telecommunications, and the same thing could be in
  


12   some cases attributed to water.  So we have to be
  


13   very sensitive to that fact.  We've got to come up
  


14   with something that people can wrap their arms
  


15   around and understand what, in fact, we're talking
  


16   about so --
  


17              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Well, clearly no
  


18   matter what term we use, it's going to be defined,
  


19   but it's not -- it might be defined in the text
  


20   and not on every single page.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
  


22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And so we need to be
  


23   as successful as possible.
  


24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  But I like Lori's
  


25   idea.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  And we can do that.
  


 2   We'll give a brief history of what's been talked
  


 3   about with this group.  And maybe, again, that's
  


 4   something that we can look for at other states and
  


 5   what was ultimately determined.
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good.
  


 7              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
  


 8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And Elaine, didn't
  


 9   you say that there was an April 13th deadline for
  


10   some other input?  Perhaps we could make that the
  


11   same deadline for this discussion.
  


12              ELAINE SISTARE:  The pathways forward
  


13   comments are due April 13th.  That is a week
  


14   from --
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thursday.
  


16              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- Thursday.
  


17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I understand there
  


18   was also a robust discussion about some of the
  


19   statistics that were on the basin sheets,
  


20   specifically the indicators of relative basin
  


21   stress, and whether or not those have merit and
  


22   should be there.
  


23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Correct.  Would you
  


24   like me to make some comments about that?
  


25              LORI MATHIEU:  Could we just end this
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 1   conversation first, though?  Did we decide on a
  


 2   date?  Are we all comfortable with the 13th?
  


 3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.
  


 4              LORI MATHIEU:  Does that make sense?
  


 5   So I'm fine with the 13th, kind of roll the two
  


 6   dates together, I think, makes sense.
  


 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Sure.  Sure.
  


 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
  


 9              Sorry, Betsey.
  


10              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.  We'll get an
  


11   email together in the next couple of days.
  


12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
  


13              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Hopefully you recall
  


14   this is what we're talking about.  And I think the
  


15   point that I just held this up is that we decided
  


16   that the value of these sheets is visual, and even
  


17   probably from the back you can see the bar charts
  


18   and that the numbers actually were less important.
  


19   There are many numbers on here.  There's a table
  


20   that indicates the volumetric amount of each of
  


21   the needs that are on those bars.  That certainly
  


22   needs to be here because people like me will say
  


23   so where did these come from, and would like to
  


24   see the data that's supportive.
  


25              So one of the decisions that got made,
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 1   based on a recommendation from Corinne, was that
  


 2   the table of numbers, which is currently towards
  


 3   the top, be put at the bottom so that, again, the
  


 4   focus is on the bars because that's the visual
  


 5   impact.  Similarly, there is a little table which
  


 6   now has -- well, yesterday had two columns, the
  


 7   indicators of relative basin stress, and basically
  


 8   that was adding up all the volumes of use and
  


 9   dividing it by the total water available in the
  


10   basin, and came up with a percentage.  And because
  


11   it was a mathematical exercise, the percentages
  


12   are 13, 89, 76.
  


13              And one of the concerns that Kirk
  


14   mentioned was that implies a level of accuracy way
  


15   beyond what we actually know, because many of
  


16   these use numbers are estimates.  And so having
  


17   those very specific numbers was somewhat
  


18   misleading.  And it was also confusing because you
  


19   have to add up different uses before you do that
  


20   division.  And the main purpose of having that
  


21   table was because that is the link to the basin
  


22   stress maps.
  


23              If you recall, those maps had each of
  


24   the 44 basins in a different intensity of color,
  


25   you know, deep red versus a pinkish red, and those
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 1   were -- the percentages in this little table were
  


 2   what was used to create the different color range
  


 3   on those maps, and so that's really the only use
  


 4   that it plays, having the percentages.
  


 5              What we decided to do was to take that
  


 6   table off of these because the message, as I said,
  


 7   is the visual message of these bars.  And yet
  


 8   because it is the link to the maps, have another
  


 9   table in the report that just had those
  


10   percentages so that -- I don't know if this is
  


11   literally -- you would see this.  Then in a
  


12   separate table you would see the percentages, and
  


13   then you would see the maps that are based on
  


14   those percentages.  So it would still make that
  


15   transition, but it wouldn't be on this sheet where
  


16   it was confusing.  That would also have the
  


17   opportunity to more fully explain how those
  


18   numbers in the table, where they came from, and
  


19   then how they're used to create the maps.  So
  


20   that's the decision we came to on that.
  


21              Does that help, Betsey?
  


22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.
  


23              LORI MATHIEU:  I disagreed with that,
  


24   but I was overruled, so that's okay.  I liked
  


25   having the columns and showing the percentages.  I
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 1   think it meant a lot to connect it to that other
  


 2   table to those other maps.  But I guess when this
  


 3   goes away, we'll take a look at it, and then I'll
  


 4   comment again, I guess, but I'm fine with the
  


 5   decision that was made at this point.
  


 6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And the concept that
  


 7   it is the linkage would be kept.  It just would
  


 8   not be on the same piece of paper.
  


 9              LORI MATHIEU:  It's not on the same
  


10   piece of paper.  Okay.  Okay.  That's fine.
  


11              ELAINE SISTARE:  The other item with
  


12   the Science and Technical Committee was the model.
  


13   This is the example basin that we selected to
  


14   model on a more local scale, which was the
  


15   Quinnipiac.  And yesterday at the Science and
  


16   Technical Committee meeting, they did report out
  


17   on the results of that model.
  


18              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  It was really cool.
  


19              ELAINE SISTARE:  So after seeing the
  


20   results, the subcommittee did agree that a summary
  


21   of the modeling effort should be included in the
  


22   plan, and that a recommendation that a model of
  


23   that type, not necessarily that specific model --
  


24   it is nonproprietary, but we're trying to be
  


25   careful that we're not pushing a specific agenda
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 1   from us as a consultant.  So that type of model
  


 2   could be used, and would be recommended as a
  


 3   useful tool at other basins.
  


 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  If I may, Elaine?
  


 5   There was some concern around the table of
  


 6   actually making a recommendation.  And people were
  


 7   more comfortable with saying that the group
  


 8   endorse the idea of using this type of model as a
  


 9   tool in analyzing the effect of various management
  


10   strategies on basins where there is concern.  When
  


11   I say "management strategies," that's what we've
  


12   heard from CDM Smith over the months, things like
  


13   interconnections, things like conservation, using
  


14   Class B water for some non-potable uses.  And what
  


15   they were demonstrating yesterday is if you did
  


16   some of those things, what the effect would be on
  


17   the stream flow.  And it allowed you to see the
  


18   trade-offs, if you gave up X amount of storage,
  


19   you would gain Y amount of stream flow, and be
  


20   able to assess what those values are.
  


21              But because of the -- well, for several
  


22   reasons the group is more comfortable with the
  


23   word "endorse."  One of the things that I think we
  


24   need to stress is this is not being proposed as
  


25   something that should be done on all basins, but
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 1   rather, if there's an area, either a whole basin
  


 2   or a part of a basin where there is some
  


 3   indication of current stress or potential
  


 4   stress -- and by "stress," that was another thing
  


 5   that came up yesterday.  Stress is probably not
  


 6   the right word -- whether when you looked at the
  


 7   total existing or potential demands on the basin,
  


 8   that there might not be enough water to meet all
  


 9   those demands.  Clearly, if you have what appear
  


10   to be competing demands, instream versus
  


11   out-of-stream, but there's plenty of water, that's
  


12   not a problem.  So if there are areas where it
  


13   appears there are problems, a model like this
  


14   could be used to further explore that.
  


15              And perhaps, most importantly, that you
  


16   can zero in with the model.  For instance, in the
  


17   Quinnipiac they modeled the entire regional basin,
  


18   but you could see that there may be some of the
  


19   tributaries who had more potential problems than
  


20   others, so you could do the same kind of analysis
  


21   on just one tributary.  And some of the examples
  


22   of concerns we've had in the state, Copper Mine
  


23   Brook being the most recent.  And clearly you
  


24   might look at the whole Farmington basin and say
  


25   it's fine, or you may even look at the Poquonock
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 1   and say there's no problem here, but when you
  


 2   focus in on that tributary of Copper Mine Brook,
  


 3   there is a problem, and the same type of model
  


 4   could be used to look at that and assess the
  


 5   impact of various options that you might have to
  


 6   improve the situation.
  


 7              LORI MATHIEU:  What's the model's name
  


 8   again, STELLA?
  


 9              DAVID MURPHY:  SWAM.
  


10              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Do you remember what
  


11   --
  


12              LORI MATHIEU:  What does it stand for?
  


13              DAVID MURPHY:  Water allocation model.
  


14   "S," it begins with an "S."
  


15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Oh, I probably have
  


16   it somewhere in here.  Well, maybe not.  It's an
  


17   Excel-based model that CDM Smith has developed and
  


18   has used in a lot of different contexts, and it's
  


19   actually using in great detail in South Carolina.
  


20   One of the things they stressed in the
  


21   demonstration model, it was not a fully-calibrated
  


22   model.  It was because they did it in, you know, a
  


23   week and a half.  And if there was really a
  


24   problem area that you wanted to focus on, you
  


25   would do it, and it would spend a lot more time
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 1   and make sure numbers matched up more than -- this
  


 2   was just done as a demonstration to show us how it
  


 3   could work.
  


 4              LORI MATHIEU:  How could that model --
  


 5   I didn't want to ask these questions.  There was a
  


 6   lot of discussion, a great meeting yesterday, by
  


 7   the way, lots of discussion.  But I'm just sitting
  


 8   back thinking about how that model could be used
  


 9   in the future.  Say we had an area that we wanted
  


10   to focus on two years from now.  Is that model
  


11   available to us?  How would we actually move
  


12   forward with using that?  I don't know.  Those are
  


13   questions I had in my mind when all the discussion
  


14   was going on about use of it.
  


15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The way they've used
  


16   the -- and jump in, either of you, if you -- and
  


17   I'm just, based on what we were hearing yesterday,
  


18   the model, in other states the model has been
  


19   turned over to the state.  It resides on the
  


20   cloud, so that anybody potentially could access
  


21   it.  But what they have developed is a, I guess
  


22   you'd call it, password-based access to the model
  


23   on the cloud, so that the only people who would be
  


24   able to actually use it are those who had training
  


25   in how to use it.  Because, as with any model,
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 1   it's just numbers, and if -- you know, garbage in,
  


 2   garbage out, and it could be misused or
  


 3   misunderstood.  But if somebody -- if an
  


 4   individual -- and that individual could be
  


 5   anybody, a member of the public -- if they've had
  


 6   the appropriate training, would be able to play
  


 7   with various scenarios.
  


 8              And so it could be used that if an
  


 9   industry was moving into town and wanted to know,
  


10   even before they applied for a permit for water
  


11   use, whether they should even consider moving to
  


12   this location, is there a possibility of water.
  


13   They could be adding additional demands on the
  


14   system, and looking to see what effect that their
  


15   withdrawal might have before they even -- and
  


16   maybe be able to determine, No, I'm not going to
  


17   ask for a permit here.  They're not going to give
  


18   it to me because there's not enough water.  And
  


19   that could be done even before the permit process
  


20   started.
  


21              So it would be able to play with
  


22   alternatives, Well, yeah, okay, if I did this, but
  


23   if I said I was going to get half my water from
  


24   this river over there, which is only, you know, a
  


25   couple hundred yards away, I could put in a pipe,







23


  
 1   maybe I could -- but if I didn't want to do -- you
  


 2   know, you could play with all sorts of options is
  


 3   the whole point of it, and people with competing
  


 4   interests could separately play with things, and
  


 5   then as a group see what all the trade-offs were.
  


 6   Okay, if you were to do this, and cut back that
  


 7   amount so that I could do this, where could we
  


 8   both be happy.  So it could really become a
  


 9   mediation tool.
  


10              LORI MATHIEU:  So for CDM, is this a
  


11   tool that will be allowed as the State of
  


12   Connecticut to have access to?
  


13              ELAINE SISTARE:  It's not proprietary.
  


14   That's what I've heard multiple times.  So it is
  


15   something.  But what Virginia stated just now, and
  


16   something important to hear, is that it does
  


17   require training.  It's not necessarily in a
  


18   user-friendly format.  It's a specific model -- or
  


19   that is trained with the use of that type of model
  


20   would be the only appropriate user.
  


21              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And when that came up
  


22   in a previous meeting, Kirk said that somebody
  


23   could probably, you know, sit down with CDM Smith
  


24   and be adequately trained in a day or two.  So
  


25   it's not as if you have to take a semester course
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 1   in the thing.
  


 2              MARGARET MINER:  It's called
  


 3   "simplified."
  


 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Simplified Water
  


 5   Allocation Model.  Thank you, Margaret.
  


 6              MARGARET MINER:  Thank you, Len.
  


 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Thank you, Len.
  


 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Water allocation
  


 9   model.  I was impressed with all the discussion
  


10   and the model.  And I'm interested in that, and
  


11   continuing to have that available, and trying to
  


12   figure out how we can move forward and during
  


13   implementation of the plan and using that model.
  


14   So it was a good meeting yesterday.
  


15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  One of the questions
  


16   I asked Kirk is if it becomes possible to get the
  


17   additional funding from Corps of Engineers,
  


18   whether one of the tasks could be training on the
  


19   use of this model, so that perhaps a group, you
  


20   know, train the trainers kind of a process, while
  


21   we have CDM Smith involved, and had a small group
  


22   that would be able to train others, as it became
  


23   necessary.  But, of course, that's predicated on
  


24   the fact that you folks, the planning council,
  


25   decides that this is the tool that you want to
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 1   move forward with.
  


 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So is there going to
  


 3   be an opportunity for the steering committee to
  


 4   see the model and the tools?
  


 5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We asked yesterday
  


 6   whether -- or an individual asked whether they
  


 7   could have the PowerPoint presentation.  The
  


 8   answer was essentially no.  At this stage -- this
  


 9   was somebody who wanted to show it to their own
  


10   group -- just because this was a quick and
  


11   dirty -- and I don't mean that in a negative
  


12   sense -- demonstration, and that there was concern
  


13   that the "results" might be taken as givens and
  


14   used inappropriately, but I would guess that you
  


15   guys could --
  


16              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yeah.  Like Dave said,
  


17   it's a good question.  And I'm not sure where the
  


18   next opportunity would be, whether it's the
  


19   workshop or the next meeting, but --
  


20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Because I think it's
  


21   a multi-stage decision process.  I think the first
  


22   question is, is there validity to this type of
  


23   model, and the information we get out of it, what
  


24   could the functionality be.  And then the next
  


25   question is, if we're interested in pursuing that,
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 1   is this the right model, or are there other models
  


 2   that have an easier user interface that we could
  


 3   potentially use.  So I guess I see what's been
  


 4   developed as -- I haven't actually seen it in a
  


 5   process yet, but is it possible.  And then we need
  


 6   to decide whether that's what we want, and what's
  


 7   the best way to get that, if we can.
  


 8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of that may be as
  


 9   an implementation step.
  


10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Correct.
  


11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And one of the things
  


12   that I would add to your list of things that would
  


13   be explored, is there may be other models that are
  


14   more user friendly but that are proprietary and we
  


15   would have to purchase.  And Glenn Warner is
  


16   familiar with several of the other models --
  


17   STELLA is the one that gets thrown around a lot --
  


18   and I personally am not, and so I can't talk to
  


19   the relative ease of use.
  


20              Any of the other engineers in this room
  


21   familiar with the various models and their ease of
  


22   use?
  


23              (No response.)
  


24              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We can certainly find
  


25   that --
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 1              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  One of my other
  


 2   questions -- and this would be back to USGS -- is
  


 3   the safe yield estimate they're working on for us
  


 4   under a different funding stream, is that going to
  


 5   have any functionality similar to this, and can we
  


 6   sort of build on that?
  


 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  No.  I believe I'm
  


 8   correct in saying it does not have similar kinds
  


 9   of functionality.  I think some of the aspects of
  


10   it could be faked, but I don't know as you'd be
  


11   able to explore the management options, but I
  


12   would need to follow up more with folks that know
  


13   more than I do.
  


14              ELAINE SISTARE:  So we'll have some
  


15   opportunity to report out to the steering
  


16   committee.
  


17              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it's really
  


18   important that at some point it would be useful to
  


19   do a demonstration for the four of us, since we're
  


20   the ones that are going to be crafting the scope
  


21   of work for the next phase in the event the Army
  


22   Corps money becomes available.
  


23              DAVID MURPHY:  We were just thinking.
  


24   Elaine and I were looking at the 19th as a
  


25   possibility to do that.  Is that --
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've got a scheduled
  


 2   meeting then.
  


 3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think that would
  


 4   make sense.
  


 5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How is the model
  


 6   going to be addressed in the plan in terms of
  


 7   documenting that it was done, or to the possible
  


 8   of the model in those pieces.  Have you thought
  


 9   that through?
  


10              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've thought about
  


11   the different alternatives.  And I think the
  


12   information will be included, perhaps, as an
  


13   appendix for the model itself, or the results of
  


14   that Quinnipiac model, a summary in the text, and
  


15   the recommendation, which is the real -- you know,
  


16   it was just an example -- so the recommendation
  


17   that, again, this type of model may be useful for
  


18   other basins throughout the state.
  


19              DAVID MURPHY:  Endorsement.
  


20              ELAINE SISTARE:  Endorsement.
  


21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, that's the
  


22   science and tech's view of it.
  


23              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.
  


24              LORI MATHIEU:  A question for Virginia.
  


25   Is that something that you see -- you don't have
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 1   to answer, maybe just expand on this -- you see
  


 2   the Science and Technology Group making a
  


 3   recommendation to the Council on the use of this
  


 4   model, or not, or --
  


 5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Where the
  


 6   conversation was yesterday was that the group
  


 7   endorsed the use of this type of tool to address
  


 8   some of the concerns that we have, and explore
  


 9   some of the management options.  If it were
  


10   included, if the results of the demonstration I
  


11   did were included in the report, I would guess
  


12   that they may -- what's the word I'm looking
  


13   for -- make it less specific, rather than saying
  


14   this is a nursery on this tributary to the
  


15   Quinnipiac, rather, say if you had nursery X in
  


16   basin B, you know, just so that the focus would be
  


17   on demonstrating the capability of the model, not
  


18   on what's going on in the Quinnipiac basin.
  


19   Because, as I said, it's not a fully calibrated
  


20   model.
  


21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Any other comments?
  


22              So saying all that about both the
  


23   Policy Subcommittee and the Science and Technical
  


24   Subcommittee, we've been doing a lot of good work.
  


25   We're very close on both parts to having the work
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 1   that's going to be included in the plan complete,
  


 2   which is good because here we are in April.  We do
  


 3   expect that the components of those efforts will
  


 4   be incorporated into the plan at some point this
  


 5   month.  So that's the updated schedule.  I don't
  


 6   know if it will be April 30th as deliverable, but
  


 7   that's the work that -- you know, we expect the
  


 8   work will be complete in time so that we can
  


 9   incorporate it into the plan this month.
  


10              My final topic is just some notes about
  


11   public meeting, I guess Public Meeting Number 6,
  


12   which we had discussed postponing from April 13 to
  


13   a new date, but I don't think a new date has
  


14   necessarily been selected.  We are getting some
  


15   comments and questions about whether -- you know,
  


16   what date that will be.  So I don't know if --
  


17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We're going to
  


18   discuss all of the dates at the end of the meeting
  


19   today at some point.  It's probably going to be --
  


20   the final public meeting will be in May, and it
  


21   will be after our retreat.  And it will be at the
  


22   Capitol.  And Mr. Neeley is going to be working on
  


23   the date, but it will be after the May 12th Water
  


24   Planning Council workshop, which to me it makes
  


25   sense that we have it then after we got most of
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 1   our work done.
  


 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Agreed.  And then the
  


 3   final, somewhat related to public involvement, is,
  


 4   just to report out, we did present as part of a
  


 5   panel to the Rockfall Foundation symposium on
  


 6   Friday.  Dave was there.  So I think it was
  


 7   probably an 80 to 90 person attendance.  And while
  


 8   there were a dozen or so familiar faces in the
  


 9   room, I think there was a pretty large group that
  


10   hadn't been introduced to the State Water Plan.
  


11   So it was good positive news to spread the word.
  


12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Anything to add to
  


13   that?
  


14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  No.
  


15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I have a question,
  


16   and I don't know whether it's to you, Elaine, or
  


17   to the four of you.  If you recall, several
  


18   meetings ago Elaine was telling us, when we were
  


19   working on the comment log of the draft phase I
  


20   report, and there were some outstanding concerns,
  


21   things where CDM Smith had either disagreed with
  


22   the comment made by the commenter, or said there
  


23   was a need for further discussion.  And the gist
  


24   of that conversation was that people were
  


25   encouraged to call Kirk directly if they still had
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 1   outstanding concerns.  And if people felt that
  


 2   their concerns weren't resolved, that I was
  


 3   keeping the list of things that still needed to be
  


 4   addressed.
  


 5              I have gotten just one input to that.
  


 6   Kirk says that he's gotten one phone call.  And I
  


 7   think we need to have a deadline for completing
  


 8   those comments so that the list that I'm compiling
  


 9   of outstanding comments CDM Smith can actually
  


10   address before they come up with a draft of the
  


11   report.  So I would look to have somebody make a
  


12   deadline and get it to me, if it's still
  


13   unresolved, before whenever.
  


14              ELAINE SISTARE:  I appreciate that
  


15   comment, Virginia, because it is important.  I
  


16   think the Water Planning Council members certainly
  


17   had comments, but I guess it may be for other
  


18   groups, too.  But I would assign the 13th to two
  


19   components.  Maybe we assign the 13th to this
  


20   third one, also.  It's been out there for at least
  


21   two or three weeks, I think.  More than that?
  


22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Quite a bit more than
  


23   that.
  


24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  What you're looking
  


25   for is a deadline.  Correct?
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  And if we
  


 2   don't get anything, then we don't get anything.
  


 3   It's not a necessary -- it's a matter of, you
  


 4   know, comments that we received in December.
  


 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So let's say the
  


 6   13th, that would be the day.
  


 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And it's basically a
  


 8   speak now or forever hold your peace.
  


 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
  


10              Anybody else have any -- my fellow
  


11   members okay with that?
  


12              (No response.)
  


13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So it's the
  


14   13th.
  


15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Thank you.  I have
  


16   nothing else, unless anyone has questions.
  


17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
  


18              Any questions?
  


19              (No response.)
  


20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you for the
  


21   report.  I appreciate all of your work.
  


22              LORI MATHIEU:  I do have one.  When is
  


23   the final draft plan coming our way, like what is
  


24   your date for that?
  


25              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would say early May
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 1   because I think all the components will be
  


 2   included in April, but there probably will be some
  


 3   internal review and finalization spreading into
  


 4   the first week of May, or so.  We do want to try
  


 5   to get a date out there because we are limiting
  


 6   the review period to a two-week period.  So we
  


 7   want to make sure that people have a chance to
  


 8   schedule that for themselves.  So I don't have a
  


 9   specific date yet, but that is the -- I guess I
  


10   could give myself an April 13th deadline for that,
  


11   too.
  


12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be
  


13   helpful if we had it completed when we had our May
  


14   meeting.
  


15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Prior to May 12th?
  


16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.
  


17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.
  


18              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, with adequate
  


19   time to review.  So maybe that Monday, at least,
  


20   to begin to start.  I mean, if it lands on our
  


21   desk on Thursday --
  


22              ELAINE SISTARE:  May 12 is a Thursday.
  


23   And so, yeah, that Monday.
  


24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  No, it's a Friday.
  


25   May 12th is a Friday.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  So May 12 is a Friday.
  


 2   So that Monday of that week --
  


 3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is the 8th.
  


 4              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- is May 8th.  I
  


 5   think we can commit to that.  Some of the --
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That would be
  


 7   great.
  


 8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of the pushes
  


 9   that might be lagging, which are important, too,
  


10   like the executive summary is what I'm thinking
  


11   might be -- you know, we're doing all the
  


12   components of the report, but then so that may be
  


13   in a drafter form than the remaining body.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Great.  Okay.
  


15              Any further comments?  Questions?
  


16              Lori.
  


17              LORI MATHIEU:  Could you send an email
  


18   with all the dates, and the due dates, and
  


19   everything that you just talked about?
  


20              ELAINE SISTARE:  All right.  Let me
  


21   make sure I've got my --
  


22              LORI MATHIEU:  Draft that up.
  


23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll send an email
  


24   outlining those terms.
  


25              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Because that is the
  


 2   first component associated with getting some
  


 3   comments back from the Water Planning Council by
  


 4   April 13th, and then the other pathways forward is
  


 5   due by the 13th, and any comments slash responses,
  


 6   concerns, are due by the 13th.  So I will put that
  


 7   in an email.
  


 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very
  


10   much.
  


11              Next Mr. Ericson will have a little
  


12   update on the status report on the environmental
  


13   study regarding a change in land use of New
  


14   Britain Water Company land.
  


15              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.  Good
  


16   afternoon, ladies and gentlemen.  For the record,
  


17   my name is James Ericson.  I'm vice president of
  


18   Lenard Engineering.  I've been retained by the
  


19   City of New Britain to work on the environmental
  


20   study, the potential reservoir, and 0 Biddle Pass,
  


21   Plainville, Connecticut.  With me is Ray Esponda,
  


22   director of water quality, or something like that.
  


23              RAY ESPONDA:  Superintendent of water
  


24   quality.
  


25              JAMES ERICSON:  Superintendent of water
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 1   quality.
  


 2              As I summarized in our monthly report
  


 3   that we submitted late last month, as far as
  


 4   mapping goes on our parcel, we are nearly complete
  


 5   with that.  Last time I was here I think Lori had
  


 6   some questions about Class I water company land
  


 7   and do you have more specifics for that.  The New
  


 8   Britain parcel consists of 131 acres of total
  


 9   land.  Of that 131 acres, approximately 13.6 is
  


10   Class I water company land.  Also, on that area is
  


11   about 6.6 acres of wetlands on the total parcel.
  


12   So some fun facts.
  


13              As far as the reservoir design, we are
  


14   deep into the grading plans right now, looking at
  


15   different configurations and volumes.  And with
  


16   that, we're targeting between 2 and 3 billion
  


17   gallons of storage for this reservoir.  With the
  


18   reservoir layout as it sits now, of that 13.6
  


19   acres of Class I land, most of it will be
  


20   underneath the proposed reservoir.  So it would be
  


21   a temporary loss of Class I land until the
  


22   reservoir was created, and it will return to being
  


23   Class I land once the reservoir is full.
  


24              With respect to safe yield, we're
  


25   moving forward with that, looking at different
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 1   configurations and withdrawals from Copper Mine
  


 2   Brook.  Our three subconsultants, Leggette
  


 3   Brashears & Graham, Tighe & Bond, and
  


 4   Environmental Planning Services, are busy with
  


 5   their portions of the work.  LBG is working on
  


 6   their conceptual model of the area.  They finished
  


 7   the private well inventory around the existing
  


 8   quarry, plus the New Britain parcel.  They're
  


 9   completing more field work this spring.
  


10              As far as drinking water quality, Tighe
  


11   & Bond is working on that.  They're pretty far
  


12   into that evaluation right now.  Tighe & Bond is
  


13   also looking at the air quality and noise impacts,
  


14   as requested by the CEQ.  They're starting field
  


15   work tomorrow on that.
  


16              And as far as wetlands and ecological,
  


17   Environmental Planning Services is beginning their
  


18   big push this spring and summer, seasonal impacts
  


19   of wetlands, habitat forestry, and related work as
  


20   we get to the spring growing season.
  


21              So we're moving forward.  I have a lot
  


22   of pieces of data coming in, and it's really an
  


23   iterative process.  If you have a certain
  


24   reservoir size configuration, you take into effect
  


25   impact on other receptors, and change it, and then
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 1   look at the geology, and you sort of go back and
  


 2   forth until you find an optimal reservoir that
  


 3   meets New Britain's needs while minimizes impacts
  


 4   on the environment.  So a lot of data that's being
  


 5   gathered right now, no formal conclusions, but we
  


 6   are moving forward.
  


 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Questions?
  


 8   Questions?
  


 9              (No response.)
  


10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So what's the
  


11   target deadline for the report being completed
  


12   again?
  


13              JAMES ERICSON:  Because of the seasonal
  


14   work, Environmental Planning Services should be
  


15   done in probably midsummer with their ecological
  


16   evaluations.  Once again, we group those in with
  


17   the rest of the report.  So by hopefully late
  


18   summer/early fall we'll have a draft ready for the
  


19   city to review.  That's our target.  And right now
  


20   we're on target.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
  


22              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.
  


23              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be
  


24   helpful if, after the environmental work has been
  


25   tied up, it would be useful to give us an update
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 1   on the data.
  


 2              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.  I'll be glad to
  


 3   do that.
  


 4              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Super.  Thanks.
  


 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.
  


 6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I remember there's
  


 7   another thing in the discussion that we had on
  


 8   these sheets that you might want to be aware of.
  


 9   An earlier version of the bar graphs indicated in
  


10   the future scenarios, the future graphs, that
  


11   there was a mandated stream flow release that
  


12   would be required based on the stream flow regs.
  


13   And the discussion that we had was there are
  


14   already existing mandated releases, some of them
  


15   being on stock streams, others being as part of
  


16   permit conditions, whether it be for water supply
  


17   or even FERC permit conditions, and that it was
  


18   appropriate to include those as well.
  


19              And we, Corinne and Doug Hoskins at
  


20   DEEP, explored whether that was possible.  And if
  


21   there are hundreds of these things, obviously we
  


22   couldn't pull it off in a number of weeks.  It was
  


23   a manageable number, and the two of them working
  


24   with some of the folks from the industry, John
  


25   Hudak, and Dave Murphy, and Peter Galant, compiled
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 1   a list of the known flows.  We then added to
  


 2   that -- the known mandated releases.  We then
  


 3   added to that "mandate" isn't quite the right
  


 4   word, but "flow triggers" that were associated
  


 5   with various groundwater controls as well.  For
  


 6   instance, in the Fenton River when the Fenton gets
  


 7   down to a certain point, UConn cuts back on their
  


 8   pumping, and then at a certain point they actually
  


 9   stop pumping.  So we included those numbers as
  


10   well.  They're very small in terms of the total
  


11   ecological flow that is being estimated, and yet
  


12   we felt it was important to include them.
  


13              And so those -- and I think we
  


14   finalized the list pretty much by yesterday --
  


15   will be included on these as well.  Essentially,
  


16   as I said, they're very small, and the bars are
  


17   almost invisible, and yet it gives recognition to
  


18   the fact that the various water withdrawals are
  


19   already making efforts to maintain ecological
  


20   flow.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  Thank
  


22   you very much.
  


23              Margaret.
  


24              MARGARET MINER:  What's a good time to
  


25   comment?  I had a couple of comments on the
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 1   Science and Technology Committee meeting and the
  


 2   the presentation.  I had a couple of comments.
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Gentlemen,
  


 4   don't go away yet.  We have some questions here.
  


 5              Why don't you comment right now.  Why
  


 6   don't you comment on both right now.
  


 7              MARGARET MINER:  You gentlemen are out
  


 8   the door --
  


 9              RAY ESPONDA:  I'm sorry.  I thought we
  


10   were done.
  


11              MARGARET MINER:  I think Paul Zagorsky
  


12   may pay attention to some of these things, but I
  


13   thought this was an environmental study.  We've
  


14   had water supply studies about the safe yield, the
  


15   water quality, and then you did one seven years
  


16   ago, I think, and doing a new one now.  But I'm
  


17   just surprised at the emphasis here.  I don't hear
  


18   anything about species or -- I don't even -- what
  


19   kind of study?  I went back to try to look at the
  


20   statute and see is this the kind of study we were
  


21   expecting.
  


22              And also Class II land is extremely
  


23   important, and you never address that.  You always
  


24   talk about Class I, Class I, and we guard Class II
  


25   very closely.







43


  
 1              So I guess my question sort of going
  


 2   forward is, what happened to the environmental
  


 3   study?  This looks like a water supply study.
  


 4              JAMES ERICSON:  The environmental study
  


 5   is going on in parallel with the other engineering
  


 6   components.  Environmental Planning Services is
  


 7   our lead consultant on that.  They've been out
  


 8   there in the fall, the winter, will be out there
  


 9   in spring and summer, to collect all the data, and
  


10   specifically the data what was requested by the
  


11   CEQ and agreed to -- I mean the CEQ and the City
  


12   of New Britain.  So that will be part of the
  


13   study.  It's just in its early collection status
  


14   right now.
  


15              MARGARET MINER:  Well, I'll be looking
  


16   forward to hearing the environmental study, which
  


17   I think is what's in the statute.  Thank you.
  


18              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.
  


19              MARGARET MINER:  Do you want to say
  


20   more because I was going to go back?
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Mr. Zagorsky.
  


22              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  May I approach?
  


23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Sure.
  


24              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I echo many of the
  


25   comments that Margaret said because the study is
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 1   all focused on -- and he's been quoted in the
  


 2   papers, "Our goal is to minimize the environmental
  


 3   impact of creating a quarry reservoir."  And
  


 4   that's not what the public act says.  And I know
  


 5   Commissioner Sullivan who was, I think, sitting in
  


 6   for Commissioner Wingfield said this is an
  


 7   environmental study.  And all I'm hearing is
  


 8   that's part of it.  That's the whole thing.
  


 9              They've done a quarry feasibility study
  


10   as to how much water they can produce in it.  They
  


11   did it in 2007.  I have it.  Margaret has it.  We
  


12   know when they looked at what's the loss of the
  


13   watershed, how much is that going to affect the
  


14   tributaries that lead into the west canal that
  


15   ultimately lead into Shuttle Meadow Reservoir.  We
  


16   know those numbers.  They gave five different
  


17   scenarios in terms of how big it's going to be,
  


18   whether it's 70 acres that are destroyed, whether
  


19   it's 130 acres destroyed, whether it's 231 acres.
  


20   And the numbers go from 20,000 gallons a day up to
  


21   160,000 gallons a day.  We know that.  I don't
  


22   know why they're studying this again.
  


23              I mean, this is not the issue.  The
  


24   issue is -- and, you know, they don't need to be
  


25   working hand in hand with Tilcon.  They don't need
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 1   to use Tilcon's data.  They don't need to have a
  


 2   kick-off meeting where every engineer who was here
  


 3   on August 12th when we had the meeting before you
  


 4   all attended the kick-off meeting hosted by
  


 5   Tilcon's president.  I mean, they should have no
  


 6   involvement with this whatsoever.  This is not a
  


 7   quarry study.  And it's just -- I'm probably
  


 8   beating my head against the wall.  I know you're
  


 9   hearing the same thing over and over again.
  


10              And when I read in the paper a couple
  


11   months ago, he's saying, "Our goal is to minimize
  


12   the environmental impact to create this quarry,"
  


13   that's like the cart before the horse.  I mean,
  


14   there is -- this study says to look at the 131
  


15   acres.  It doesn't say let's look at Tilcon's
  


16   proposal, let's look at how Tilcon is going to
  


17   quarry, let's look at where Tilcon is going to
  


18   quarry, let's look at the depth of the Tilcon
  


19   quarry, because that's what they're looking at.
  


20   Obviously elevation creates watershed, creates
  


21   flow into there.  Those are all the things that
  


22   they're studying.
  


23              I mean, the impact on this, when their
  


24   initial proposed budget was $337,000,
  


25   approximately 100,000 was allocated to the
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 1   environmental impact, 237,000.  And they've added
  


 2   on top of that.  And they've also come before the
  


 3   board of water commissioners to do a proposal to
  


 4   update the water plan, which is due, I believe, in
  


 5   2018.  And my position is a lot of that work is
  


 6   the same as they're doing here.  So I questioned
  


 7   that, and the board of water commissioners tabled
  


 8   that proposal.
  


 9              But we're here.  We're saying the same
  


10   thing over and over again, and it's like they just
  


11   don't seem to get it.  It's an environmental
  


12   study.  That's crystal clear.  That's what it is.
  


13   And it's not a question of what we can do to make
  


14   sure Tilcon gets their proposal, they get their
  


15   quarry, and they destroy this land for the next 50
  


16   to 60 years.  I know you've heard it before, so I
  


17   appreciate the opportunity to be heard.
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Would you like to
  


19   respond to that?
  


20              JAMES ERICSON:  Yes, I would.  We spent
  


21   two, three, maybe four meetings, with the CEQ
  


22   talking about the original scope of the
  


23   environmental study.  The people on the CEQ, as
  


24   well as stakeholders such as Paul and other
  


25   people, expressed their concerns and asked for
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 1   things to be added to that scope of study.  It was
  


 2   added to the scope of study, and it was accepted
  


 3   by the CEQ.  So the scope of study is written,
  


 4   it's published, it's been accepted.  We're
  


 5   following that scope of study to the letter, which
  


 6   includes both engineering components and
  


 7   environmental components.  So we're confident that
  


 8   at the end, when all the data is in, the city and
  


 9   the public will have a very complete study to
  


10   judge the worthiness of the project.
  


11              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I would just say to the
  


12   Council I was at the CEQ meeting.  I have the
  


13   minutes of that meeting.  I believe they added
  


14   approximately ten components.  About eight were
  


15   all environmental.  The only things that were not
  


16   environmental, they said to check the structure of
  


17   the rock in terms of the ability to hold water,
  


18   the fissures, what would happen in terms of the
  


19   stabilization period because that's been quarried
  


20   for 50 years, how long, if ever, would that water
  


21   be useable.  All the other items were
  


22   environmental.  So 80 percent of what was
  


23   requested, in addition to what they proposed, was
  


24   environmental.  And they said the same thing this
  


25   tribunal has said, that it's an environmental
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 1   study.  And the minutes reflect that.  The CEQ
  


 2   sent it to them, and that's crystal clear.
  


 3              And all I'm hearing is we're looking at
  


 4   stream flow, how to fill this reservoir, whether
  


 5   it's going to be water skimming, whether it's
  


 6   going to be flooding, or whatever.  That's not
  


 7   what they're studying.  If they ever decide to
  


 8   build the reservoir, then maybe a study, but you
  


 9   don't do that now.  Thank you.
  


10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I would think it
  


11   would be useful if, when you give your monthly
  


12   updates, you have your environmental consultants
  


13   here as well to give us a briefing on what they're
  


14   doing.  I think we certainly need to have that,
  


15   since that is the focus of the statutory-required
  


16   study.
  


17              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.
  


18              RAY ESPONDA:  I don't think that would
  


19   be a problem.  Can I just make a comment?
  


20              With all due respect, I think the
  


21   engineering part will affect the environmental
  


22   component of this.  All these things are going to
  


23   be tied together.  Whenever you have an
  


24   environmental issue, you have to look at all sides
  


25   of this, where you're going to affect not only the
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 1   environmental area here, but where we're taking
  


 2   this water from.  So this is all part of that
  


 3   study.  The engineering and the environmental part
  


 4   go together.  We are addressing the environmental
  


 5   issues.  We are doing the studies.  We are doing
  


 6   what we agreed to do.  And we are not trying to
  


 7   pull a fast one here, which seems to be what I'm
  


 8   hearing.  We are just moving forward with what was
  


 9   agreed to.
  


10              LORI MATHIEU:  So if I could suggest --
  


11   and listening to Paul and to your reports -- I
  


12   think what would be helpful, maybe, for me is that
  


13   I've forgotten about what's in the statute and
  


14   what the requirements are.  And as Paul, you
  


15   mentioned, there's 10 or 11 points from CEQ.  And
  


16   so maybe when you report to us, you look at what
  


17   you're given to do in the statute, you look at
  


18   what on top of that given by CEQ to do, and maybe
  


19   that's how you present the report.
  


20              So I know you're emphasizing certain
  


21   things, but maybe it's not hitting the marks of
  


22   what everybody wants to hear.  I like sticking to
  


23   the statute because the statute exists, and that's
  


24   what your direction was.  And then I like hearing
  


25   what you're doing about CEQ's mandates, and we all
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 1   agree that that's the direction.  So that would be
  


 2   my advice of stick to those points when you come
  


 3   and report to us and maybe -- or you coming back
  


 4   next time, maybe sooner rather than later.
  


 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We get reports
  


 6   every month.  So maybe when you do your next
  


 7   report, you can incorporate that.
  


 8              JAMES ERICSON:  Yeah, we can construct
  


 9   our reports in that manner that would be more
  


10   informative to --
  


11              LORI MATHIEU:  To everybody.  It would
  


12   be helpful to me in that way, I think.
  


13              JAMES ERICSON:  Sure.
  


14              LORI MATHIEU:  I know Paul --
  


15              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I just have -- the
  


16   Public Act 16-61, which I would ask everyone to
  


17   read, doesn't say anything about how you're going
  


18   to fill this reservoir, and that's their focus.
  


19   What it says is look at long-term needs, and what
  


20   we have in our actual system.  It doesn't say how
  


21   are we going to fill this proposed quarry
  


22   reservoir.  That's what they're spending all this
  


23   time on, how are we going to fill it, where are we
  


24   going to get it, how long is it going to take to
  


25   fill.  Those are issues which should not be
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 1   addressed.  The environment, this is what it is.
  


 2   And I urge everyone, read the public act because
  


 3   it's crystal clear.  It's called an environmental
  


 4   study.  It's not a Tilcon report but a reservoir
  


 5   study, and it has nothing to do with engineering.
  


 6   It has everything to do with the environment.  And
  


 7   the act is perfectly clear on that.  And if you
  


 8   look at the legislative history on that and the
  


 9   comments, it's even more clear.
  


10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you, Paul.
  


11              Thank you.
  


12              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.
  


13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We'll come chase
  


14   you if -- I think you're all set.
  


15              Oh, Margaret.
  


16              MARGARET MINER:  I was going to go back
  


17   to this, if I could, for a minute?
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Thank you,
  


19   gentlemen.
  


20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Are you done with
  


21   the New Britain study issue?
  


22              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I'm not
  


23   planning to -- that I have something in my head
  


24   I'm going to say when they leave.  I don't know
  


25   where the conversation will go, but for now I'm
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 1   fine.  Yeah, you can leave a little bug here.
  


 2              (Laughter.)
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
  


 4              RAY ESPONDA:  You're welcome.  Thank
  


 5   you.
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, do you
  


 7   want to bring that other issue up?
  


 8              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I didn't want to
  


 9   interrupt when they were presenting on the science
  


10   thing.  Tony was there from our office, and I had
  


11   a chance to consult with a couple of other people,
  


12   not with Eileen yet.  The SWAM model looked very
  


13   good, and our impression was it could be used to
  


14   supplement or compensate for the larger picture,
  


15   which I've been sort of asking questions.  And a
  


16   large watershed where it's very different at the
  


17   top of the watershed than in the bottom, will an
  


18   average look give you the information that you
  


19   need to know where there is healthy stream uses,
  


20   healthy aquatic environments, or not.  But I think
  


21   with the SWAM model -- so I was happy to hear
  


22   about that.
  


23              I was hoping that on some of the
  


24   charts -- I had some questions on the
  


25   terminology -- that we do, in fact, try it out on
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 1   people, and see how they react, if they understand
  


 2   it, if they understand the terms.  Instream, I
  


 3   don't know if Betsey said uses.  Whenever I hear
  


 4   "use," I think of something that people are going
  


 5   to use it for.  So when I hear of an instream use,
  


 6   I would think of someone swimming, maybe, or
  


 7   boating.  I wouldn't necessarily think of a fish,
  


 8   or a turtle, or a mollusk that's in the stream.
  


 9   But more important I think would be when this
  


10   is -- I had a number of sort of specific questions
  


11   that probably other people can answer -- but to
  


12   try it out on the public and see if they
  


13   understand it, including maybe some of the Council
  


14   of Government people, they look at it, what do
  


15   they see when they look at the terms, you know,
  


16   what do they understand I think would be helpful.
  


17   That was all I had.
  


18              ELAINE SISTARE:  I think that email
  


19   that we'll draft will give you the opportunity to
  


20   think about it and, if necessary, talk to others.
  


21              LORI MATHIEU:  Is it worth sharing from
  


22   the Science and Technology Group to the Policy
  


23   Group to think about, or is there a group out
  


24   there that we could --
  


25              Margaret, do you have any thoughts, or







54


  
 1   Maureen, any thoughts from who we could share this
  


 2   with?  You know, beyond just us thinking about it,
  


 3   could we tee it up for somebody else, Council of
  


 4   Governments?  I don't know.
  


 5              MARGARET MINER:  I'm thinking, for
  


 6   instance, that Len gave a very well-intended talk.
  


 7              Were you at the Southbury Library, Len?
  


 8              At any rate, we have occasions where we
  


 9   see people that are interested in this, meetings,
  


10   our members -- we can select a group -- that it
  


11   would be interesting, for instance, if Len had had
  


12   this material last week, he could have shown it to
  


13   the people there and gotten their reaction.
  


14              Len, I was saying you had a good
  


15   meeting last week.  And it might be the kind of
  


16   place, if you wanted to have sort of a focus
  


17   group, you know, show them this.  I have
  


18   questions.  But once you've had a more final
  


19   version, I do think it would be worthwhile to show
  


20   it to people.  And you could either ask -- Lee
  


21   would show it to some of our members, but
  


22   typically we have meetings of -- we had a meeting
  


23   at Saint Joseph's College last week, and that
  


24   would have been an ideal place to pull it out.
  


25   People are interested, but don't have the
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 1   technical knowledge, what would they see if they
  


 2   looked at something like this.
  


 3              ELAINE SISTARE:  I guess my concern is
  


 4   what I bring up a number of times, the schedule,
  


 5   because I don't want to move -- you know, that's
  


 6   why we brought it to the Water Planning Council
  


 7   today because the Science and Technical Group, who
  


 8   have a lot of experience with all this information
  


 9   and have used these terms in many different ways
  


10   over many decades collectively, have not been able
  


11   to come to an agreement.  So there are going to be
  


12   many many opinions out there, and I'm not sure
  


13   there's one right opinion.  So ultimately it needs
  


14   -- the decision needs to be made so we can move
  


15   forward.
  


16              LORI MATHIEU:  So Margaret, you have
  


17   till the 10th.
  


18              MARGARET MINER:  I believe in every now
  


19   and then the wisdom of the masses.
  


20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  And I would say
  


21   it's not going to be before the 13th.  But again,
  


22   the Advisory Group is not all water people, you
  


23   know, you've got people from the power sector, the
  


24   COGs, those folks.  So it might be people who are
  


25   engaged in this, but not so deep in the
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 1   terminology that they might be a good sounding
  


 2   board as well.  So if there's an email you have
  


 3   that you're sharing about what the terms that are
  


 4   being considered, we could at least get it out to
  


 5   those members and start it that way to get some
  


 6   feedback and/or at our next meeting after there's
  


 7   been more discussion here, see if we can get some
  


 8   extra feedback.
  


 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll leave that up to
  


10   the Council for soliciting input.
  


11              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And Elaine, I wanted
  


12   to raise something because I haven't obviously
  


13   been following this discussion.  But it seems as
  


14   if the choices are two categories:  Whether it's
  


15   consumptive, nonconsumptive, whether it's
  


16   instream, outstream, whether it's human versus
  


17   ecological.  Has there been any thought to really
  


18   breaking the human component down into those
  


19   things that require Class I waters versus those
  


20   items that don't?  Because that could encompass
  


21   some of your recreational things.
  


22              ELAINE SISTARE:  Virginia, you look
  


23   like you're about to say it.  But we do -- those
  


24   two terms we do have subcategories of each of
  


25   those.
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 1              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Okay.  Good.
  


 2              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you have
  


 3   anything you want to add?
  


 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Those subcategories
  


 5   are not on this visual representation.  There's no
  


 6   distinction between Class A and Class B water.
  


 7   The water in the basin, the available water in the
  


 8   basin, is basically calculated from the amount of
  


 9   water that precipitates onto the basin.  And so
  


10   it's not determined.  We acknowledge that some of
  


11   the uses are Class A, some of the uses would be
  


12   Class B, but that's not the focus here.  This is
  


13   just looking at the totals.
  


14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Got you.  Thank you.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, you all
  


16   set?
  


17              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
  


19              We're going to go to the Water Planning
  


20   Council Advisory Group update.
  


21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We had our
  


22   meeting -- I don't remember the date -- but we
  


23   welcomed two new members, Tom Tyler from MDC has
  


24   come -- that was his second meeting -- and Aaron
  


25   Burdis from the COG was not able to attend, but
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 1   Len knows him, and has reached out to him to make
  


 2   sure he's kind of getting up to speed, and will be
  


 3   joining us.
  


 4              A VOICE:  Maureen, Aaron is here.
  


 5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There's Aaron.
  


 6              AARON BURDIS:  I'm sorry.  I was on
  


 7   vacation.
  


 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Welcome.
  


 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You're allowed.
  


10              LORI MATHIEU:  Which Council of
  


11   Governments?
  


12              AARON BURDIS:  Naugatuck Valley.
  


13              LORI MATHIEU:  Naugatuck Valley.
  


14   Great.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We always like
  


16   valley people here.
  


17              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You got it.
  


18              We spent a lot of time at this meeting
  


19   talking about the State Water Plan and updates
  


20   from CDM more than anything else.  We did get into
  


21   a fair amount of conversation about kind of -- and
  


22   raised the question about kind of there's almost
  


23   two steps when we're talking about the path
  


24   forward and the implementation and stuff, and
  


25   almost a segment to think about in terms of the
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 1   adoption step, and the implementation step.
  


 2   Because I think we kind of talk about them all
  


 3   together as kind of once CDM walks away what
  


 4   happens.  And so just to be mindful of how we
  


 5   think about those two distinctions and what role,
  


 6   if any, the Advisory Group, or others, can have in
  


 7   supporting those.
  


 8              I know, Dave, you were looking at
  


 9   opportunities to advance the adoption of the
  


10   outreach piece, and things like that.  So again,
  


11   we're holding still on that, but did start
  


12   thinking about it.  It's almost two different
  


13   things.  That first phase of rolling it out to get
  


14   to the point that it can be adopted through the
  


15   General Assembly, and all that step, and then
  


16   after that is the, okay, once it is adopted, then
  


17   what kind of thing.  And I think that's what the
  


18   path forward really deals with, but thinking more
  


19   about that step in between.
  


20              We've talked about, as Virginia
  


21   mentioned, getting comments on any outstanding
  


22   open issues, and urged people to do that.  So if
  


23   you have not heard from anybody in the Advisory
  


24   Group, I guess there was no burning pain there.
  


25              We talked quite a bit about an issue
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 1   that was brought forward by the Lands Work Group,
  


 2   the Woodridge Lake issue, and Torrington Water.
  


 3   And there's a letter that was drafted.  And it's
  


 4   my bad.  I realized as I got in here that I did
  


 5   not forward it to the planning council.  I will do
  


 6   that when we get out of here.  But basically it
  


 7   was more just to raise it as a concern for the --
  


 8   or an issue for the planning council.
  


 9              The Lands Group spent a lot of time
  


10   looking at it, and at this point don't really have
  


11   any advice or recommendation to the Council to
  


12   do -- or an ask to the Council to do anything
  


13   specific except for that these kinds of conflicts
  


14   need to be considered in the context of the plan,
  


15   or, if not, how do you deal with conflict
  


16   resolution in the plan.  Because this issue with
  


17   respect to the competing needs of watershed
  


18   protection, water company lands, and wastewater
  


19   have raised some legitimate policy questions,
  


20   looking at the plan of C&D, and historic things
  


21   that were there.
  


22              So the ask is that, you know, just to
  


23   make you aware of it, and then make ourselves
  


24   available, if you want anybody to do any further
  


25   review of it, or discussion of it.  But there was,
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 1   I think, quite of bit of discussion before it got
  


 2   to the Advisory Group about was there a
  


 3   recommendation coming or not from the group, but I
  


 4   think at this point it was more just to make an
  


 5   awareness of it, and to say it should be
  


 6   considered in the state plan and/or make sure the
  


 7   state plan has a mechanism for conflict
  


 8   resolution, where needed.
  


 9              LORI MATHIEU:  And the issue there is a
  


10   proposed sewer line through a public water supply
  


11   watershed?
  


12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Correct.
  


13              LORI MATHIEU:  Or it isn't there today.
  


14   So the letter, you'll be sharing a draft?
  


15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  No, I'll share the
  


16   letter that was agreed upon by the -- I had to
  


17   make one edit, and I did not do that until I
  


18   walked in here and realized I had not forwarded it
  


19   to everybody, but the letter is pretty much done
  


20   from the Advisory Group.
  


21              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Great.  Thank
  


22   you.
  


23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And part of the
  


24   concern was that this be framed as an example of
  


25   the type of issue that should be addressed in the
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 1   water plan, as distinct from being a specific
  


 2   recommendation on this issue; but rather, these
  


 3   types of things come up, and the plan should be
  


 4   able to have a mechanism to deal with them.
  


 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I agree.
  


 6              Hi, Margaret.
  


 7              MARGARET MINER:  We certainly wouldn't,
  


 8   and did not put into the letter, anything that
  


 9   would stop you from discussing this issue.  We
  


10   just did not frame it in terms of a recommendation
  


11   of what we thought somebody should think about, or
  


12   do, but it might be something you want to take up,
  


13   if not now.  It is the kind of controversy that
  


14   the Water Planning Council was created to address
  


15   because the legislators didn't want to see it.
  


16   They wanted it to come someplace else, this kind
  


17   of multi-town, multi-stakeholder problem.
  


18              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, the status as of
  


19   right now current in this particular item, we
  


20   still have an open investigation under our state
  


21   statutes under my commissioner.  So we're
  


22   gathering data, and continuing to gather data, and
  


23   hope to issue a final decision before June.  So
  


24   your letter would be very helpful.
  


25              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  I will make
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 1   sure it gets out this afternoon.
  


 2              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


 3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Apologies it's not
  


 4   already here.
  


 5              And the last thing we talked about,
  


 6   just, like you, we have a lot --
  


 7              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I want to clarify.
  


 8   That letter is to the Council?
  


 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes.
  


10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Thank you.
  


11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The last thing,
  


12   like you, we are juggling a bunch of dates.  Our
  


13   meeting dates will need to be adjusted by virtue
  


14   of dates that have been set up for additional
  


15   meetings or the workshops and stuff.  So the
  


16   Advisory Group will be revisiting our schedule.
  


17              And then the last scheduling item was
  


18   the offer that I had shared with this Council and
  


19   shared with the advisory group to have Alliance
  


20   for Water Efficiency come out on the May 26th
  


21   date.  So the feedback I got from everybody was
  


22   supportive of that, and we'll move forward to make
  


23   arrangements to have Mary Ann Dickinson here on
  


24   that Friday, the 26th.
  


25              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  You mean the Friday
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 1   of Memorial Day weekend?
  


 2              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's it, yes.
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's a wonderful
  


 4   time to have something so --
  


 5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  She's coming out
  


 6   from California on Thursday, so we can steal her
  


 7   for --
  


 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do we --
  


 9              LORI MATHIEU:  So say that again?
  


10   She's doing what, when?
  


11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You replied yes --
  


12              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, I know.  Sorry.  I
  


13   wasn't paying attention.
  


14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It was that she was
  


15   coming out on Thursday, the 25th, to present at a
  


16   conference in Newport, and had agreed to make
  


17   herself available to -- it doesn't have to be a
  


18   formal Water Planning Council event, but certainly
  


19   we'd make it open to the public as an event that
  


20   would be --
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm open.
  


22              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes.
  


23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And you're open.
  


24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And she will
  


25   present, Maureen, is that --
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 1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes, she will
  


 2   present.
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Are you going to
  


 4   set up logistics of that?  Are you going to have
  


 5   it at the Capitol?  Are you going to have it here?
  


 6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Betsey offered we
  


 7   could have it at DEEP.  Whether here is a better
  


 8   place --
  


 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Whatever.  Okay.
  


10              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We'll work
  


11   schedule wise and figure it out, but I just wanted
  


12   to confirm today everybody is still good with it,
  


13   and then I will make arrangements with Mary Ann.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you know what
  


15   time of day?
  


16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'm not sure.
  


17              LORI MATHIEU:  What I think would be
  


18   really neat, while she's here, is not only to have
  


19   her present, if she could spend a little bit of
  


20   time with discussion.
  


21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Oh, I'm sure she
  


22   will.
  


23              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, a discussion
  


24   because I'm sure there's a lot of people that have
  


25   a lot of questions for her.  I know I do.
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 1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.
  


 2              LORI MATHIEU:  So thank you for
  


 3   bringing her up.
  


 4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very much
  


 5   for doing that.
  


 6              MARGARET MINER:  Friday the 26th?
  


 7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The 26th.  And we
  


 8   will confirm the time.
  


 9              And that's it for us.
  


10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think the
  


11   Council -- I'd like to speak for my colleagues --
  


12   say that we do envision the Water Planning Council
  


13   Advisory Group being a vital part of the rollout
  


14   of this, and educating the stakeholders as we move
  


15   forward.  We just have to determine how we're
  


16   going to make that happen.  We need as many people
  


17   out there talking about the plan and being
  


18   educated about the plan as we move forward.  So
  


19   thank you.
  


20              Update regarding the conservation plan.
  


21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's not in my shop
  


22   anymore because, of course, all the staff that
  


23   worked on it were transferred to another division,
  


24   but I can give a little bit of an update.
  


25              They're in the process of rolling out
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 1   the next five-year revision.  And back in the fall
  


 2   and September -- actually back in the summer, the
  


 3   OPM staff consulted with the Continuing
  


 4   Legislative Committee on State Planning and
  


 5   Development, and then published an initial draft
  


 6   in September of 2016.  That initial draft was
  


 7   submitted to the continuing committee for its
  


 8   review and comment.
  


 9              Staff has also presented on the topic
  


10   at nine workshops last fall, which were hosted by
  


11   the nine COGs.  As a follow-up to the workshop,
  


12   OPM also conducted an online survey to gather
  


13   input and suggestions on the state C&D plan.
  


14              Finally, OPM consulted with affected
  


15   state agencies to review the findings from the
  


16   regional workshops, and to address potential
  


17   changes to the state C&D plan written policies
  


18   from an agency level perspective.  OPM will be
  


19   releasing a revised draft for public review and
  


20   comment during this month.  This will be followed
  


21   by at least five months of public hearings that
  


22   OPM with jointly conduct with each of the nine
  


23   COGs, and then an updated locational guide map
  


24   depicting priority funding areas will be included
  


25   with this public draft.
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 1              At this point, proposed changes to the
  


 2   current 2013-2018 state plan of C&D are relatively
  


 3   minimal compared to the significant number of new
  


 4   legislative requirements that were placed on the
  


 5   current plan during the last cycle.  Since then
  


 6   there's only been one amendment to the state
  


 7   planning statutes.  That was Public Act 13-179,
  


 8   that requires state agencies to take into
  


 9   consideration risks associated with increased
  


10   coastal erosion as anticipated in sea level change
  


11   scenarios, published by the National Oceanographic
  


12   and Atmospheric Administration.  Also, to identify
  


13   the impacts of such increased erosion on
  


14   infrastructure and natural resources.  And
  


15   finally, to make recommendations for the siting of
  


16   future infrastructure and property development to
  


17   minimize the use of areas prone to such erosion.
  


18              Once the public hearings are concluded,
  


19   OPM will work with its sister agencies to respond
  


20   to public comments and to submit its final draft
  


21   to the continuing committee prior to the start of
  


22   the 2018 legislative session.  The continuing
  


23   committee must then conduct a legislative public
  


24   hearing on the draft within 45 days of the start
  


25   of the session, and direct OPM staff to make any
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 1   changes it deems appropriate.  Not later than 45
  


 2   days after completion of its public hearing, the
  


 3   continuing committee must submit the draft with
  


 4   its recommendation for approval or disapproval to
  


 5   the General Assembly for its consideration.  In
  


 6   the meanwhile, the 2013-2018 state plan will
  


 7   remain in effect until a new plan is adopted by
  


 8   the General Assembly.
  


 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  David,
  


10   it was a great update.  Your legacy is continuing,
  


11   sir.
  


12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Even in my absence.
  


13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
  


14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  While I've got the
  


15   floor, I also wanted to give an update.  My
  


16   apologies, my staff has been -- as you know, I
  


17   share my staff with this other division now, and
  


18   so I don't have their full undivided attention.
  


19   And unfortunately we have not had a chance to go
  


20   through the comments to the drought plan yet.  So
  


21   I apologize that we didn't have a report for you
  


22   today, but my hope is that now that they're
  


23   wrapping up the draft of the state plan and
  


24   getting it out in April, that will free up their
  


25   staff time to be able to do that.  And hopefully
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 1   we can bring it to the next Water Planning Council
  


 2   meeting.
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Excellent.  Thank
  


 4   you.
  


 5              Mr. Neeley, any legislative matters
  


 6   affecting the Water Planning Council, that you
  


 7   know of?
  


 8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Just one bill that I
  


 9   know of, which is Substitute Senate Bill 753,
  


10   which will require the Water Planning Council to
  


11   consider commercial bottled water operations when
  


12   developed in the State Water Plan.  And it's not
  


13   on the calendar yet.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.
  


15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Did the proposers
  


16   understand that the Statewide Water Plan may be
  


17   formally completed before this bill even becomes a
  


18   public act?
  


19              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  I can't speak for the
  


20   proponents.
  


21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  You might want to
  


22   inform them of that fact, in view of our
  


23   aggressive timeline on the state plan.
  


24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  No executive
  


25   session.
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 1              Old business we have stream flow.
  


 2              Betsey.
  


 3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I have nothing new
  


 4   to report.
  


 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And WUCC.
  


 6              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, let's see, where
  


 7   are we?  Dave, I don't have such a long update or
  


 8   details, so maybe Dave could help me out here.
  


 9              So we are --
  


10              DAVID MURPHY:  A period of quiet time.
  


11              LORI MATHIEU:  It's very quiet.  But
  


12   the preliminary exclusive service area documents
  


13   are out for public comment, and the due dates are
  


14   coming up fairly soon in mid April.  So that's the
  


15   second piece of the WUCC planning process.
  


16              So Dave, if you want to give more
  


17   details on that?
  


18              DAVID MURPHY:  Sure.  The next set of
  


19   WUCC meetings in April, all three of those
  


20   meetings will be opportunities for public comments
  


21   received to date to be discussed.  As far as I
  


22   know, we haven't received any public comments yet.
  


23   And then at the May meetings we can review -- by
  


24   then the close of the public comment will have
  


25   occurred.  We can discuss all the public comments
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 1   then.
  


 2              I encourage everybody to look at the
  


 3   draft preliminary ESA maps.  I think the
  


 4   complexion of ESAs is different than what anybody
  


 5   would have anticipated a year ago, so there's a
  


 6   lot to look at there.  I think it turned out
  


 7   great, lots of differences in the northwest
  


 8   corner, especially from what we probably would
  


 9   have expected, a lot of area unassigned.  So take
  


10   a look at that, and come back to the April WUCC
  


11   meetings with comments, and then any remaining
  


12   comments we'll discuss in May.
  


13              LORI MATHIEU:  So good point.  So the
  


14   documents are up online on the Department of
  


15   Public Health's web page, up and available for
  


16   public comment, public input, and we really
  


17   welcome any comment, any input into the process.
  


18   So now is the time, if you want to contact us,
  


19   contact Milone MacBroom, contact the chairs of the
  


20   WUCCs.  It's all open, open for comment.  So once
  


21   that plan is finalized, it's due to my
  


22   commissioner at the end of June.
  


23              DAVID MURPHY:  The middle of June all
  


24   three regions.
  


25              LORI MATHIEU:  June 16th, right.  So
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 1   that's the second document.  Then the integrated
  


 2   report work will start for the next year, so the
  


 3   process moves forward until June of 2018.  And
  


 4   that's the very exciting part, which I hope people
  


 5   don't drop off the process.  We want people to
  


 6   come to those meetings because that's where the
  


 7   pure planning starts, where we look at supply and
  


 8   demand over a 50-year period, and start doing some
  


 9   of the long-term looks of future sources.  And to
  


10   me that's an exciting piece of the plan.  So that
  


11   is upcoming, and starting at the end of June, into
  


12   July.
  


13              DAVID MURPHY:  In the east region,
  


14   which, is course, is our overachiever, I think
  


15   their next agenda for the April meeting has an
  


16   item to talk about water conservation.  So they're
  


17   starting talking about those issues.
  


18              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you, Dave.  That's
  


19   it.
  


20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Maureen.
  


21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Which makes we
  


22   think, as you say that, maybe we should use the
  


23   WUCCs as a way to communicate about that event
  


24   with Mary Ann because, I mean, her whole
  


25   organization is about water conservation.  So
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 1   invite folks from the WUCCs to join us.
  


 2              DAVID MURPHY:  We can do that.
  


 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So do you want the
  


 4   Water Planning Council to sponsor this event, so
  


 5   maybe we can get out some press, or how --
  


 6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It's up to you.  It
  


 7   doesn't have to be.  I mean, she's coming as --
  


 8   the utility is the member, and so she comes for
  


 9   the utility, the paying utility, but we were happy
  


10   to extend it to whatever groups want to
  


11   participate in it.
  


12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So why don't
  


13   you take it to the press then.
  


14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There you go.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Anything
  


16   further?
  


17              (No response.)
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I just want to go
  


19   over some dates before we adjourn, so we're all on
  


20   the same page.  So I have -- I'm sorry, Margaret.
  


21   I didn't see your hand, Margaret.
  


22              MARGARET MINER:  That's all right.  On
  


23   the WUCCs, I still have some basic questions that
  


24   I've been asking all along.  Frequently when
  


25   they're discussed, there's an exclusive service
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 1   area written small e-s-a.  And then I believe the
  


 2   concept is when it's an area approved in the WUCC
  


 3   and/or by DPH, that it suddenly becomes a large
  


 4   E-S-A with capitals.  I find the statute very
  


 5   muddled.  I don't see a point at which in de
  


 6   facto, all of which, by the way, the whole statute
  


 7   is written on the assumption that this was all
  


 8   done 20 years ago.  So it's very hard to interpret
  


 9   the language for today.  But I really -- I do not
  


10   see in the statute -- and I said I would love to
  


11   sit down with some attorneys, go through the
  


12   statute, and look at what does the language mean,
  


13   is there a difference between the little esa and
  


14   the big ESA, where is it in the statute; and if it
  


15   isn't there, should we clarify it.
  


16              And we get some contradictory answers.
  


17   We can ask one person, well, were there existing
  


18   ESAs -- and I don't know if Paula Landerman is
  


19   here, but I can remember her saying, Well, I don't
  


20   have an ESA.  And, Oh, yes, you do have an ESA,
  


21   because you're a water company with, even if it's
  


22   little, you have your own little exclusive service
  


23   area.  And then you can ask another person, well,
  


24   where are ESAs.  Well, ESAs are what are created
  


25   with the statute in this process, not what
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 1   existed.  So that's a question I have.
  


 2              And the second question that I ask
  


 3   repeatedly is how enforceable are WUCCs, more or
  


 4   less enforceable than water supply plans?  And I
  


 5   think it's an important question because WUCCs
  


 6   are -- despite it being open to anybody to
  


 7   comment, they're basically a fairly exclusionary
  


 8   group.  And when you get an exclusive service
  


 9   area, you get a lot of privileges, and you get
  


10   some responsibilities, which I've been asking some
  


11   questions, well, do you have to take over a little
  


12   water company?  What if someone wants to start a
  


13   restaurant?  And, okay, maybe the utility
  


14   doesn't -- says we don't want to serve you, that's
  


15   okay, you can go ahead.  What if they say, Oh, we
  


16   do want to serve you, and we're going to be there
  


17   in a year, so you want to wait.
  


18              A situation came up with Heritage Water
  


19   when water was needed for the Oxford Power Plant.
  


20   Heritage quoted in the newspaper, Nobody can buy
  


21   any water in this district unless they buy it from
  


22   us.
  


23              So is that true?  You know, I have many
  


24   questions of that sort that relate to the rights
  


25   and privileges under the ESAs, and exactly what
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 1   they are, first; and second, are they enforceable.
  


 2              So I think --
  


 3              LORI MATHIEU:  Those are great
  


 4   questions.  And speaking of ESA, I have to run to
  


 5   Ledyard for 4 o'clock, so I'm going to be a little
  


 6   bit late.  But I would welcome you putting all of
  


 7   what you just said in writing.  And there's an
  


 8   open public comment period.  And those are
  


 9   excellent questions, comments, about ESAs.  I
  


10   don't understand the large ESA and the little ESA,
  


11   but that's okay.  I think I understand where
  


12   you're leading because we talked about this a lot
  


13   in the past.  So anything in writing, I'm more
  


14   than welcome to answer, any and all.
  


15              So just like we -- you know, I'm kind
  


16   of curious.  Just like we are confused about what
  


17   term, and even people from CDM Smith, and somebody
  


18   like Kirk who flies all over the country dealing
  


19   with terms all the time, we're confused as to what
  


20   term to use.  And when you talk to any of these
  


21   small water companies, they don't understand any
  


22   of the process.  And that's why it's such an open
  


23   process that we invite them month after month, and
  


24   we plead with them to come to these open public
  


25   meetings.  It's really important for them to start







78


  
 1   to understand terminology.
  


 2              And one of the problems that we had
  


 3   that we work with constantly are these small water
  


 4   companies that don't understand their
  


 5   responsibility as a public water system and a
  


 6   public health agent.  The people that run water
  


 7   companies in this room understand that they are
  


 8   public health agents, and that if they don't do
  


 9   the right thing with those chemicals, they could
  


10   harm people.  If they're not professional, they
  


11   could harm people.  If they're not using good
  


12   quality water, they could harm people's health.
  


13              And so when these small systems are
  


14   involved with running a water system and they
  


15   struggle financially, they struggle with the
  


16   management, and they don't understand that they're
  


17   even a water company, because I get that
  


18   constantly.  "I'm not a water company, Lori.  You
  


19   can't send me this NOV, this violation.  We're not
  


20   responsible."
  


21              "Yes, you are responsible.  You're
  


22   under basic responsibilities."
  


23              So the terminology, words, mean a lot.
  


24   And so what we just talked about for a while in
  


25   the Science and Technology Group that we need to
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 1   think about, it's the same thing with a WUCC.
  


 2   It's the same thing with anything else, minimum
  


 3   stream flow.  Terminology is important.  So we're
  


 4   trying to get all of that right, educate people
  


 5   through the WUCC process.
  


 6              So unfortunately, I do have to run,
  


 7   otherwise I'm -- and I'm working on it --
  


 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Don't text and
  


 9   drive.  You'll get a ticket today.  And don't
  


10   speed.
  


11              LORI MATHIEU:  I won't.  Thank you.
  


12              MARGARET MINER:  I'll just add, as Lori
  


13   goes out, but I'll be happy to put it in
  


14   writing --
  


15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Have the last word.
  


16              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I spoke to three
  


17   town officials in the western WUCC area about it.
  


18   One, a legislator, said he had no idea about it.
  


19   "What are WUCCs, and what are exclusive service
  


20   areas?"  And I could explain it for his town, but
  


21   he had no idea.
  


22              I spoke to one first selectman who was
  


23   very confused, and said, "I don't know if this is
  


24   good, but I think we ought to be in it just in
  


25   case."
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 1              And then I spoke to another in another
  


 2   town, a town official, state official, who said,
  


 3   "I heard the presentation.  I was thinking, is
  


 4   this good for my town, or is it not good for my
  


 5   town?  I can't figure it out."
  


 6              And I said, "We can get you some more
  


 7   information."
  


 8              He said, "Oh, never mind, they decided
  


 9   it anyway."
  


10              So I don't think there's a lot of
  


11   understanding among the state officials the
  


12   implications of this process.
  


13              LORI MATHIEU:  We've done a tremendous
  


14   amount, an awful lot of work, directly contacting
  


15   and speaking to chief-elected officials.  And I
  


16   probably myself spoke with over eight to ten --
  


17              DAVID MURPHY:  We all have, as well, at
  


18   the office.
  


19              LORI MATHIEU:  We all have.  Milone
  


20   MacBroom has done a significant amount of work
  


21   with -- and I don't know the timing of your
  


22   discussions, but we spent --
  


23              MARGARET MINER:  Don't miss the
  


24   legislators.
  


25              LORI MATHIEU:  We spent an awful lot of
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 1   time educating the towns.  And what's important
  


 2   about this process, and has always been for the
  


 3   last 30 years, is bringing those people together.
  


 4   Because, you know, chief-elected officials come
  


 5   and go.  You know, they're there today; they're
  


 6   gone tomorrow.  The people that we educated in the
  


 7   southeast area, some of them are still there, some
  


 8   of them are long gone.  So when people come and
  


 9   go, you constantly -- that's the tough part about
  


10   it, and the home rule, is that every town has to
  


11   get reeducated when people come and go, town
  


12   planners come and go.
  


13              The good thing about the Council of
  


14   Governments is -- and how we reformed the three
  


15   areas -- is around the new nine Council of
  


16   Government boundaries.  So we have people, like
  


17   the gentleman in the back there, that are
  


18   participating in the WUCC process, and are
  


19   understanding that, and are true planners when it
  


20   comes to not only water, but wastewater, and
  


21   transportation, all the other things they have to
  


22   worry about at a regional level.
  


23              So I think for the very first time over
  


24   30 years people are starting to understand, but
  


25   I'm not saying we're all together there.  But the
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 1   good thing about the WUCC has always been -- and
  


 2   people say what's the real horsepower behind this,
  


 3   is it the ESAs.  That's all you want to do, Lori,
  


 4   is give the big companies -- I say, no, it's the
  


 5   importance of bringing the towns, whether big or
  


 6   small, to the table, inviting them every single
  


 7   month, along with health directors, along with
  


 8   town planners, along with chief-elected officials,
  


 9   along with the water companies, and having them
  


10   talk to each other.  That's the most important
  


11   part of this process.  And sometimes that gets
  


12   lost.
  


13              But I don't know if Dave has anything
  


14   to say on that.  Dave Radka is in the audience,
  


15   and he's the chair.  He's been a long-time person
  


16   who's been very involved with the WUCC process.  I
  


17   think it's an extremely valuable process to bring
  


18   planners together to think about the coordination
  


19   of water supply.
  


20              That's my speech for today.  Sorry.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Very good.
  


22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So can I, before
  


23   Lori leaves, just change the topic, and go back
  


24   for just a minute?
  


25              I'm thinking about Mary Ann Dickinson.
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 1   I'm thinking about the generosity of her coming
  


 2   in.  And Jack, I would suggest that maybe we
  


 3   reconsider sponsoring the forum.  I'd be glad to
  


 4   work on the arrangements.  I think it really sends
  


 5   the right message that the Water Planning Council
  


 6   is interested in water conservation, and that it
  


 7   go out under our name with the support from the
  


 8   utilities, and invitations to the WUCCs, and
  


 9   everyone.  I think it's an opportunity.
  


10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Let's do it.
  


11              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, it's up to --
  


12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yeah.  I think we
  


13   have to be a little bit careful.  We're the member
  


14   company for which they are coming.  So we could do
  


15   something to cosponsor or sponsor it in
  


16   conjunction with you, but it's not all the
  


17   utilities doing this.  It's just those who
  


18   are paying --
  


19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Understood.
  


20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's the sense I
  


21   got.  They were paying for this so --
  


22              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Right.  Because
  


23   originally one of the agencies had asked about it,
  


24   and they were told they had to become members in
  


25   order for it to be done on their behalf.
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 1              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes, they were told.
  


 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How do we sort of
  


 3   thread that needle, Maureen, to show clearly that
  


 4   we're supportive, and we appreciate the
  


 5   opportunity, but not go over that boundary?
  


 6   What's your recommendation?
  


 7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I would say it
  


 8   would be we can say we're sponsoring it in
  


 9   conjunction with you, or something like that.  I
  


10   think it has to be done that way so that it
  


11   doesn't put her in a way that she's doing it for
  


12   something that's not a participating member.
  


13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Okay.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We can figure it
  


15   out.
  


16              LORI MATHIEU:  And one thing we've been
  


17   struggling to do, but when I talked to Maureen --
  


18   or Mary Ann, when I talked to Mary Ann, I let her
  


19   know that we plan to join, but we just haven't
  


20   been able to get the paperwork moving, but we do
  


21   plan to join.  We were a member years ago, and we
  


22   wanted to rejoin because we are supportive of the
  


23   efforts.
  


24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How much is it,
  


25   Lori?
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 1              LORI MATHIEU:  It's under $1,000, like
  


 2   $850 a year.
  


 3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  For utilities it's
  


 4   based on the customers, or something, and so it's
  


 5   variable depending on who you are and what your
  


 6   role is.
  


 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think it's great.
  


 8   That's fine.  I'm fine with it.
  


 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'll send you
  


10   something, Betsey.
  


11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Great.  And I'll
  


12   work on it, and see if it's available.
  


13              LORI MATHIEU:  Wish me luck.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Drive safely.
  


15              (Whereupon, Lori Mathieu left the
  


16   hearing room.)
  


17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Any other business
  


18   before we go over dates?  I just wanted to go over
  


19   dates.
  


20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Public comment.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm sorry.  Public
  


22   comment?  Any public comment?  Any public comment?
  


23              (No response.)
  


24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think we've had
  


25   public comment already.
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 1              Okay.  So the dates I have, the next
  


 2   one, Elaine, I have April 20th is the next
  


 3   workshop.
  


 4              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 20th is the next
  


 5   workshop.
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
  


 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th we have
  


 8   scheduled an additional Water Planning Council
  


 9   meeting.
  


10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right, in the
  


11   afternoon.
  


12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Here, correct?
  


13              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Was that for us to
  


15   deliberate?
  


16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  That was one of the
  


17   four additional meetings.
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yeah, but do we
  


19   have to have that meeting?
  


20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think we do.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I have a problem
  


22   with that because of the schedule.
  


23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would suggest keep
  


24   holding that date.  I think at this point we can't
  


25   get the Council together too many times.
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 1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  But we do
  


 2   have an all-day.  This is for us to deliberate on
  


 3   the 19th.  It's not a Water Planning Council; it's
  


 4   for us to deliberate, like we did in Hartford.  Is
  


 5   it not?  Is that the 19th?
  


 6              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  Correct.
  


 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And then the 20th,
  


 8   what's the 20th, the same thing?
  


 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  The workshop.  The
  


10   20th is the public workshop.  We have a
  


11   facilitated meeting.
  


12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  With the steering
  


13   committee.
  


14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  All right.
  


16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's a half-day
  


17   thing, though.  That's not just a regular Steering
  


18   Committee Meeting, that's a half-day workshop?
  


19              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th is 1:30 to
  


20   4 scheduled.  April 20th is 1 to 5.
  


21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And the 13th we are
  


22   canceling and moving?
  


23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The 13th was a
  


24   public forum, which we're canceling.  And that
  


25   will be held.  And Nick is going to take that.
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 1   That will be held after our all-day retreat.
  


 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  With a date to be
  


 3   determined, but after May 12th.
  


 4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  But I think what's
  


 5   important there is we get notice out that it's not
  


 6   on the 13th.  I mean, that's a week from Thursday,
  


 7   and people are going to be scheduling.
  


 8              MARGARET MINER:  So you're canceling
  


 9   the 13th.  When is the all-day retreat?
  


10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  May 12th.
  


11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  May 12.  And that's
  


12   just for the Water Planning Council, but the
  


13   public is certainly invited.  It's for Trumbull.
  


14              MARGARET MINER:  Okay.  So no public
  


15   comment.  The Water Planning Council is meeting
  


16   but --
  


17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No public comment.
  


18   You can come listen but --
  


19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's a work session.
  


20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's a work session,
  


21   like the other four sessions.
  


22              MARGARET MINER:  But nothing on the
  


23   13th.  Good.
  


24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We have two more
  


25   dates.
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 1              Elaine, I don't have my calendar.
  


 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes, scrolling down.
  


 3   We have a May 16th WPC additional meeting.  Is
  


 4   that the date you're thinking of, Betsey?
  


 5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.  And is that
  


 6   one in Hartford at DEEP?
  


 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.
  


 8              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is that the DEEP
  


 9   one?
  


10              ELAINE SISTARE:  79 Elm Street.
  


11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And there's one
  


12   more.
  


13              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  In June, I believe.
  


14              DAVID MURPHY:  June 20th?
  


15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  June 20th.
  


16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And I think that's
  


17   back at Capitol Avenue.
  


18              ELAINE SISTARE:  PURA here.  Wait, no.
  


19   I'm sorry.  You're right.
  


20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's at DPH on
  


21   the 20th.
  


22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The meeting that
  


23   we're going to have -- so everybody has all the
  


24   dates?  I know they're all on the calendar so --
  


25   the date for the event that we're going to have,
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 1   the last public forum at the Capitol, CTN has
  


 2   contacted us, so they'd like to come film that,
  


 3   which would be nice.
  


 4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We're thinking after
  


 5   the session closes, John?
  


 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No, no.  That would
  


 7   be in May sometime, right, Mr. Neeley?
  


 8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Well, you have on
  


 9   5/12 you've got a retreat, on 5/16 you've got a
  


10   Water Planning Council meeting at DEEP.  So do you
  


11   want to do something between the 16th of May and
  


12   the end of the session, June 6th?  I don't need an
  


13   answer today.
  


14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.
  


15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Let's chew on it.
  


16              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The big thing --
  


17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Don't get too close
  


18   to the end of the session.
  


19              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
  


20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We probably want to
  


21   be looking at that week of the 22nd.
  


22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Gail, the big thing
  


23   is we need to get that 13 canceled, so make sure
  


24   that happens, please.
  


25              Is everybody clear on the dates?
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 1              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We also have the
  


 2   routine Water Planning Council Steering Committee
  


 3   meeting in early May.
  


 4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Well, I don't know
  


 5   if we'll have that meeting if we're going to have
  


 6   a workshop.  If we're going to have a workshop
  


 7   with the steering committee on the 20th, I don't
  


 8   know if I'll have the meeting on May 2nd.
  


 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  We can see how much
  


10   progress.
  


11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  It's on the
  


12   calendar.  We'll play that by ear.
  


13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We can discuss it,
  


14   actually, on the 20th.
  


15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
  


16              Okay?  Did we cover everything, I hope?
  


17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And some.
  


18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And some, yes.  And
  


19   then some, right.
  


20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Motion to adjourn.
  


21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Second, David?
  


22              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.
  


23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  All those in favor?
  


24              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.
  


25              (Whereupon, the above proceedings were
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            1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good afternoon, and 

            2   welcome to the Water Planning Council for Tuesday, 

            3   April 4th.  

            4              The first order of business will be the 

            5   approval of the February 7th meeting transcript.

            6              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So moved.

            7              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.  

            8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Motion to move and 

            9   seconded that the transcript be approved.  

           10              Any questions or comments?  

           11              (No response.)

           12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  If not, all those 

           13   in favor, signify by saying aye.  

           14              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  The 

           16   transcript is approved.  

           17              The second order of business will be an 

           18   update on the State Water Plan.  We have 

           19   representatives from CDM Smith here this 

           20   afternoon.  

           21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Good afternoon.  It's 

           22   Elaine Sistare from CDM Smith.  And yes, mostly to 

           23   report out today about some of the good progress 

           24   that we've been making with the different groups.  

           25              An update on the policy papers.  We 
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            1   have identified of those policy papers eleven 

            2   priority components, and those eleven components 

            3   fit on one page.  So it's a good takeaway of a 

            4   summary of what the policy subcommittee can agree 

            5   on, priority recommendations.  

            6              Thursday we have our next Policy 

            7   Subcommittee meeting.  And in time for that, we 

            8   expect to have the 13 recommendations modified 

            9   with recent weeks' efforts, including any areas of 

           10   language that the stakeholders have issues with.  

           11   Like I said, we've already identified the 

           12   priorities associated with those.  If there's any 

           13   specific information that individual stakeholders 

           14   want to include, we'll either discuss about how we 

           15   can identify sort of that heartburn language, can 

           16   we soften it, can we remove it; or can we instead, 

           17   if it is, you know, somewhat of a singular 

           18   concern, then maybe we include that concern 

           19   associated with that portion of the recommendation 

           20   so the information is there in the recommendation.  

           21   So the Policy Subcommittee has been focused on 

           22   those recommendations.  

           23              The other policy effort is the pathways 

           24   forward, which we've delivered to the Water 

           25   Planning Council.  And with the Policy 
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            1   Subcommittee's focus on the recommendations, as 

            2   agreed with the Water Planning Council, the 

            3   pathway forwards being ideas instead of true 

            4   recommendations, and the Water Planning Council 

            5   and their staff will be reviewing those over the 

            6   next week or two.  I think we're supposed to be 

            7   getting comments back in time next week, the 13th, 

            8   so that we can do some modifications and have the 

            9   ability to report out at the April 20th Workshop 

           10   Number 6.  So any feedback following the pathways 

           11   forward as to whether it's part of the final 

           12   report will be taken under advisement from the 

           13   Water Planning Council.  

           14              Workshop Number 6 is coming up.  We'll 

           15   review any lingering issues with those 

           16   recommendations by the policy papers.  We'll 

           17   present and discuss the pathways forward, and then 

           18   wrap up the stakeholder process.  So summarize the 

           19   work that's accomplished, and how it will move 

           20   forward with the Council itself.  

           21              The other subcommittee that we've been 

           22   working closely with is, of course, the Science 

           23   and Technical Subcommittee.  And the progress that 

           24   we made there is the fact sheets are very very 

           25   close to being finalized.  The final effort there 
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            1   that was discussed at yesterday's Science and 

            2   Technical Subcommittee meeting was the terminology 

            3   associated with water use.  And this has been 

            4   kicked around quite a bit, probably from initial 

            5   stages of this water plan development, and 

            6   probably for years prior to that, also.  Some of 

            7   the original ones were instream, out-of-stream, or 

            8   consumptive, nonconsumptive.  And we've, I think 

            9   now our most recent terminology includes -- what 

           10   is it Dave?  

           11              DAVID MURPHY:  Human needs.  

           12              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- human needs, 

           13   meaning agriculture, industry, drinking water, and 

           14   the other would be ecological needs, meaning the 

           15   environmental and river flows.  So we're still -- 

           16   I don't think we've concluded that with the 

           17   Science and Technical Subcommittee, and I think 

           18   ultimately at this point it will be moved for the 

           19   Water Planning Council to decide.

           20              LORI MATHIEU:  So I'm glad you brought 

           21   that up because one thing, I was at that meeting 

           22   yesterday.  So this came up as an issue about what 

           23   to -- it was quite the debate back and forth.  So 

           24   I said, you know, why don't I take that back to 

           25   the Water Planning Council so that we could think 
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            1   about it, because it didn't seem like, you know -- 

            2   Virginia, you can weigh in on this -- but it 

            3   didn't seem like people were in agreement in 

            4   either direction, and kind of spinning their 

            5   wheels.  So we wanted to move on.  So I said let's 

            6   tee it up here, and bring it, and have some 

            7   discussion, not for a decision today, but at least 

            8   start the thought process between ourselves here.  

            9              So I don't know, Virginia, if you 

           10   wanted to add to that.  

           11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Sure.  And I 

           12   encourage you to have at least part of that 

           13   discussion today so that it can be resolved, 

           14   because Kirk certainly wants to get these 

           15   completed before the next public meeting and the 

           16   next workshop.  

           17              As Elaine just said, we started with 

           18   consumptive and nonconsumptive, which is sort of 

           19   the industry lingo.  Lori very appropriately 

           20   brought up the public is not going to understand 

           21   that.  And so we started coming up with different 

           22   ideas, trying to focus on the -- what did you just 

           23   indicate -- the "what" of the use, not the 

           24   "why"?  

           25              DAVID MURPHY:  The "why" versus the 
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            1   "how," I think it is.

            2              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The why versus the 

            3   how.  The discussion that went yesterday with 

            4   human needs was that we weren't convinced that 

            5   that included the wide spectrum.  And so we sort 

            6   of left the meeting with the task that we were 

            7   going to talk to our spouses, our neighbors, our 

            8   kids, and ask them.  

            9              And I actually did that.  And I talked 

           10   to my neighbor, and I said, "If I said human needs 

           11   to talk about water, would you immediately think 

           12   that that included agriculture and industry?"  

           13              And he said, "Absolutely not."  

           14              And it was just no question.  The word 

           15   that he came up with, which is an issue, was 

           16   "civilization," the need for civilization, because 

           17   that does include everything, but it doesn't roll 

           18   off the tongue very well.  

           19              So this is the kind of contrast that 

           20   we're dealing with, because we do want those fact 

           21   sheets to be accessible to the public with minimal 

           22   amount of explanation.  So I would appreciate 

           23   hearing your thoughts.  We haven't heard back from 

           24   all the neighbors, friends, and spouses yet, but 

           25   maybe we'll get some good ideas there.  
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            1              So what are your thoughts?  

            2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So have you been 

            3   back and through instream and out-of-stream uses?  

            4   Because fundamentally that's sort of the way that 

            5   I look at it is, if it comes out and it gets used, 

            6   that's one category, versus instream for the 

            7   habitat, and the other thing that's in there.

            8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The concern that was 

            9   raised yesterday was that that might imply a -- if 

           10   you take it out of the stream, it's negative.  And 

           11   we're trying very hard to present all the uses in 

           12   a neutral sense, that one isn't necessarily more 

           13   important than another.  That was the same concern 

           14   with water withdrawals, that if you took it out of 

           15   the stream, you were causing a problem, and you 

           16   shouldn't do that.  And that certainly isn't the 

           17   case.  We take a lot of water out of streams for 

           18   very valid uses.  So personally -- 

           19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's factual.

           20              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  True.  Personally, I 

           21   don't share that concern, but that was a concern 

           22   that was expressed.  But again, ultimately it's 

           23   your decision.  And if those are the terms that 

           24   you feel are appropriate, we'll just have to 

           25   invite those who are concerned to live with it.
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            1              LORI MATHIEU:  I wonder if, Elaine, you 

            2   could help us, the four of us up here, by offering 

            3   up maybe in an email what the options are, and 

            4   then maybe a little bit of back and forth as to -- 

            5   and maybe, Virginia, you can share your thoughts 

            6   on either one, and so that we could think about 

            7   it.  I don't think we should make an off-the-cuff 

            8   discussion because there's been so much 

            9   discussion.  I've sat through a number of your 

           10   meetings, and it does mean a lot.  And you're 

           11   right, we want to be able to use these fact sheets 

           12   so that people can understand them.  

           13              You know, everybody that's involved in 

           14   this -- and, you know, when I talk to my daughter, 

           15   she's like, "Mom, enough about water."  I've had 

           16   it.  Really.  Seriously."  She told me that when 

           17   she was 10; now she's 20.  So she really doesn't 

           18   want to hear anything.  

           19              So I think that it's important for us 

           20   to understand what the issues are, and what the 

           21   suggestions have been, and then have the four of 

           22   us have a discussion about it, not to make a 

           23   decision today, but to have a discussion.  But we 

           24   have to make a decision fairly soon, right, 

           25   because I know we need to move along on this one.  
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            1   Right?  I don't know what the exact timing is, but 

            2   it's soon, I think the next ten days.  

            3              ELAINE SISTARE:  We would like to 

            4   finalize those fact sheets.  The data is in there, 

            5   so it's really, you know, it's terminology.

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I mean, it's always 

            7   important -- I mean, I sound like a broken record 

            8   around here for the last 20 years.  Because you 

            9   sit in meetings around here, and it sounds Greek 

           10   to people when we talk about energy, or talk about 

           11   telecommunications, and the same thing could be in 

           12   some cases attributed to water.  So we have to be 

           13   very sensitive to that fact.  We've got to come up 

           14   with something that people can wrap their arms 

           15   around and understand what, in fact, we're talking 

           16   about so -- 

           17              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Well, clearly no 

           18   matter what term we use, it's going to be defined, 

           19   but it's not -- it might be defined in the text 

           20   and not on every single page.

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.

           22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And so we need to be 

           23   as successful as possible.

           24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  But I like Lori's 

           25   idea.  




                                      12                         

�


                                                                 


            1              ELAINE SISTARE:  And we can do that.  

            2   We'll give a brief history of what's been talked 

            3   about with this group.  And maybe, again, that's 

            4   something that we can look for at other states and 

            5   what was ultimately determined.

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good.  

            7              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.

            8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And Elaine, didn't 

            9   you say that there was an April 13th deadline for 

           10   some other input?  Perhaps we could make that the 

           11   same deadline for this discussion.

           12              ELAINE SISTARE:  The pathways forward 

           13   comments are due April 13th.  That is a week 

           14   from -- 

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thursday.  

           16              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- Thursday.

           17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I understand there 

           18   was also a robust discussion about some of the 

           19   statistics that were on the basin sheets, 

           20   specifically the indicators of relative basin 

           21   stress, and whether or not those have merit and 

           22   should be there.

           23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Correct.  Would you 

           24   like me to make some comments about that?  

           25              LORI MATHIEU:  Could we just end this 
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            1   conversation first, though?  Did we decide on a 

            2   date?  Are we all comfortable with the 13th?  

            3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.

            4              LORI MATHIEU:  Does that make sense?  

            5   So I'm fine with the 13th, kind of roll the two 

            6   dates together, I think, makes sense.  

            7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Sure.  Sure.  

            8              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.  

            9              Sorry, Betsey.

           10              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.  We'll get an 

           11   email together in the next couple of days.

           12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.

           13              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Hopefully you recall 

           14   this is what we're talking about.  And I think the 

           15   point that I just held this up is that we decided 

           16   that the value of these sheets is visual, and even 

           17   probably from the back you can see the bar charts 

           18   and that the numbers actually were less important.  

           19   There are many numbers on here.  There's a table 

           20   that indicates the volumetric amount of each of 

           21   the needs that are on those bars.  That certainly 

           22   needs to be here because people like me will say 

           23   so where did these come from, and would like to 

           24   see the data that's supportive.  

           25              So one of the decisions that got made, 
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            1   based on a recommendation from Corinne, was that 

            2   the table of numbers, which is currently towards 

            3   the top, be put at the bottom so that, again, the 

            4   focus is on the bars because that's the visual 

            5   impact.  Similarly, there is a little table which 

            6   now has -- well, yesterday had two columns, the 

            7   indicators of relative basin stress, and basically 

            8   that was adding up all the volumes of use and 

            9   dividing it by the total water available in the 

           10   basin, and came up with a percentage.  And because 

           11   it was a mathematical exercise, the percentages 

           12   are 13, 89, 76.  

           13              And one of the concerns that Kirk 

           14   mentioned was that implies a level of accuracy way 

           15   beyond what we actually know, because many of 

           16   these use numbers are estimates.  And so having 

           17   those very specific numbers was somewhat 

           18   misleading.  And it was also confusing because you 

           19   have to add up different uses before you do that 

           20   division.  And the main purpose of having that 

           21   table was because that is the link to the basin 

           22   stress maps.  

           23              If you recall, those maps had each of 

           24   the 44 basins in a different intensity of color, 

           25   you know, deep red versus a pinkish red, and those 
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            1   were -- the percentages in this little table were 

            2   what was used to create the different color range 

            3   on those maps, and so that's really the only use 

            4   that it plays, having the percentages.  

            5              What we decided to do was to take that 

            6   table off of these because the message, as I said, 

            7   is the visual message of these bars.  And yet 

            8   because it is the link to the maps, have another 

            9   table in the report that just had those 

           10   percentages so that -- I don't know if this is 

           11   literally -- you would see this.  Then in a 

           12   separate table you would see the percentages, and 

           13   then you would see the maps that are based on 

           14   those percentages.  So it would still make that 

           15   transition, but it wouldn't be on this sheet where 

           16   it was confusing.  That would also have the 

           17   opportunity to more fully explain how those 

           18   numbers in the table, where they came from, and 

           19   then how they're used to create the maps.  So 

           20   that's the decision we came to on that.  

           21              Does that help, Betsey?  

           22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.

           23              LORI MATHIEU:  I disagreed with that, 

           24   but I was overruled, so that's okay.  I liked 

           25   having the columns and showing the percentages.  I 
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            1   think it meant a lot to connect it to that other 

            2   table to those other maps.  But I guess when this 

            3   goes away, we'll take a look at it, and then I'll 

            4   comment again, I guess, but I'm fine with the 

            5   decision that was made at this point.

            6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And the concept that 

            7   it is the linkage would be kept.  It just would 

            8   not be on the same piece of paper.  

            9              LORI MATHIEU:  It's not on the same 

           10   piece of paper.  Okay.  Okay.  That's fine.  

           11              ELAINE SISTARE:  The other item with 

           12   the Science and Technical Committee was the model.  

           13   This is the example basin that we selected to 

           14   model on a more local scale, which was the 

           15   Quinnipiac.  And yesterday at the Science and 

           16   Technical Committee meeting, they did report out 

           17   on the results of that model.

           18              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  It was really cool.

           19              ELAINE SISTARE:  So after seeing the 

           20   results, the subcommittee did agree that a summary 

           21   of the modeling effort should be included in the 

           22   plan, and that a recommendation that a model of 

           23   that type, not necessarily that specific model -- 

           24   it is nonproprietary, but we're trying to be 

           25   careful that we're not pushing a specific agenda 
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            1   from us as a consultant.  So that type of model 

            2   could be used, and would be recommended as a 

            3   useful tool at other basins.

            4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  If I may, Elaine?  

            5   There was some concern around the table of 

            6   actually making a recommendation.  And people were 

            7   more comfortable with saying that the group 

            8   endorse the idea of using this type of model as a 

            9   tool in analyzing the effect of various management 

           10   strategies on basins where there is concern.  When 

           11   I say "management strategies," that's what we've 

           12   heard from CDM Smith over the months, things like 

           13   interconnections, things like conservation, using 

           14   Class B water for some non-potable uses.  And what 

           15   they were demonstrating yesterday is if you did 

           16   some of those things, what the effect would be on 

           17   the stream flow.  And it allowed you to see the 

           18   trade-offs, if you gave up X amount of storage, 

           19   you would gain Y amount of stream flow, and be 

           20   able to assess what those values are.  

           21              But because of the -- well, for several 

           22   reasons the group is more comfortable with the 

           23   word "endorse."  One of the things that I think we 

           24   need to stress is this is not being proposed as 

           25   something that should be done on all basins, but 
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            1   rather, if there's an area, either a whole basin 

            2   or a part of a basin where there is some 

            3   indication of current stress or potential 

            4   stress -- and by "stress," that was another thing 

            5   that came up yesterday.  Stress is probably not 

            6   the right word -- whether when you looked at the 

            7   total existing or potential demands on the basin, 

            8   that there might not be enough water to meet all 

            9   those demands.  Clearly, if you have what appear 

           10   to be competing demands, instream versus 

           11   out-of-stream, but there's plenty of water, that's 

           12   not a problem.  So if there are areas where it 

           13   appears there are problems, a model like this 

           14   could be used to further explore that.  

           15              And perhaps, most importantly, that you 

           16   can zero in with the model.  For instance, in the 

           17   Quinnipiac they modeled the entire regional basin, 

           18   but you could see that there may be some of the 

           19   tributaries who had more potential problems than 

           20   others, so you could do the same kind of analysis 

           21   on just one tributary.  And some of the examples 

           22   of concerns we've had in the state, Copper Mine 

           23   Brook being the most recent.  And clearly you 

           24   might look at the whole Farmington basin and say 

           25   it's fine, or you may even look at the Poquonock 
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            1   and say there's no problem here, but when you 

            2   focus in on that tributary of Copper Mine Brook, 

            3   there is a problem, and the same type of model 

            4   could be used to look at that and assess the 

            5   impact of various options that you might have to 

            6   improve the situation.  

            7              LORI MATHIEU:  What's the model's name 

            8   again, STELLA?

            9              DAVID MURPHY:  SWAM.  

           10              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Do you remember what 

           11   -- 

           12              LORI MATHIEU:  What does it stand for?  

           13              DAVID MURPHY:  Water allocation model.  

           14   "S," it begins with an "S."

           15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Oh, I probably have 

           16   it somewhere in here.  Well, maybe not.  It's an 

           17   Excel-based model that CDM Smith has developed and 

           18   has used in a lot of different contexts, and it's 

           19   actually using in great detail in South Carolina.  

           20   One of the things they stressed in the 

           21   demonstration model, it was not a fully-calibrated 

           22   model.  It was because they did it in, you know, a 

           23   week and a half.  And if there was really a 

           24   problem area that you wanted to focus on, you 

           25   would do it, and it would spend a lot more time 
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            1   and make sure numbers matched up more than -- this 

            2   was just done as a demonstration to show us how it 

            3   could work.

            4              LORI MATHIEU:  How could that model -- 

            5   I didn't want to ask these questions.  There was a 

            6   lot of discussion, a great meeting yesterday, by 

            7   the way, lots of discussion.  But I'm just sitting 

            8   back thinking about how that model could be used 

            9   in the future.  Say we had an area that we wanted 

           10   to focus on two years from now.  Is that model 

           11   available to us?  How would we actually move 

           12   forward with using that?  I don't know.  Those are 

           13   questions I had in my mind when all the discussion 

           14   was going on about use of it.

           15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The way they've used 

           16   the -- and jump in, either of you, if you -- and 

           17   I'm just, based on what we were hearing yesterday, 

           18   the model, in other states the model has been 

           19   turned over to the state.  It resides on the 

           20   cloud, so that anybody potentially could access 

           21   it.  But what they have developed is a, I guess 

           22   you'd call it, password-based access to the model 

           23   on the cloud, so that the only people who would be 

           24   able to actually use it are those who had training 

           25   in how to use it.  Because, as with any model, 
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            1   it's just numbers, and if -- you know, garbage in, 

            2   garbage out, and it could be misused or 

            3   misunderstood.  But if somebody -- if an 

            4   individual -- and that individual could be 

            5   anybody, a member of the public -- if they've had 

            6   the appropriate training, would be able to play 

            7   with various scenarios.  

            8              And so it could be used that if an 

            9   industry was moving into town and wanted to know, 

           10   even before they applied for a permit for water 

           11   use, whether they should even consider moving to 

           12   this location, is there a possibility of water.  

           13   They could be adding additional demands on the 

           14   system, and looking to see what effect that their 

           15   withdrawal might have before they even -- and 

           16   maybe be able to determine, No, I'm not going to 

           17   ask for a permit here.  They're not going to give 

           18   it to me because there's not enough water.  And 

           19   that could be done even before the permit process 

           20   started.  

           21              So it would be able to play with 

           22   alternatives, Well, yeah, okay, if I did this, but 

           23   if I said I was going to get half my water from 

           24   this river over there, which is only, you know, a 

           25   couple hundred yards away, I could put in a pipe, 
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            1   maybe I could -- but if I didn't want to do -- you 

            2   know, you could play with all sorts of options is 

            3   the whole point of it, and people with competing 

            4   interests could separately play with things, and 

            5   then as a group see what all the trade-offs were.  

            6   Okay, if you were to do this, and cut back that 

            7   amount so that I could do this, where could we 

            8   both be happy.  So it could really become a 

            9   mediation tool.  

           10              LORI MATHIEU:  So for CDM, is this a 

           11   tool that will be allowed as the State of 

           12   Connecticut to have access to?  

           13              ELAINE SISTARE:  It's not proprietary.  

           14   That's what I've heard multiple times.  So it is 

           15   something.  But what Virginia stated just now, and 

           16   something important to hear, is that it does 

           17   require training.  It's not necessarily in a 

           18   user-friendly format.  It's a specific model -- or 

           19   that is trained with the use of that type of model 

           20   would be the only appropriate user.  

           21              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And when that came up 

           22   in a previous meeting, Kirk said that somebody 

           23   could probably, you know, sit down with CDM Smith 

           24   and be adequately trained in a day or two.  So 

           25   it's not as if you have to take a semester course 
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            1   in the thing.  

            2              MARGARET MINER:  It's called 

            3   "simplified."

            4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Simplified Water 

            5   Allocation Model.  Thank you, Margaret.  

            6              MARGARET MINER:  Thank you, Len.

            7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Thank you, Len.

            8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Water allocation 

            9   model.  I was impressed with all the discussion 

           10   and the model.  And I'm interested in that, and 

           11   continuing to have that available, and trying to 

           12   figure out how we can move forward and during 

           13   implementation of the plan and using that model.  

           14   So it was a good meeting yesterday.

           15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  One of the questions 

           16   I asked Kirk is if it becomes possible to get the 

           17   additional funding from Corps of Engineers, 

           18   whether one of the tasks could be training on the 

           19   use of this model, so that perhaps a group, you 

           20   know, train the trainers kind of a process, while 

           21   we have CDM Smith involved, and had a small group 

           22   that would be able to train others, as it became 

           23   necessary.  But, of course, that's predicated on 

           24   the fact that you folks, the planning council, 

           25   decides that this is the tool that you want to 




                                      24                         

�


                                                                 


            1   move forward with.

            2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So is there going to 

            3   be an opportunity for the steering committee to 

            4   see the model and the tools?  

            5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We asked yesterday 

            6   whether -- or an individual asked whether they 

            7   could have the PowerPoint presentation.  The 

            8   answer was essentially no.  At this stage -- this 

            9   was somebody who wanted to show it to their own 

           10   group -- just because this was a quick and 

           11   dirty -- and I don't mean that in a negative 

           12   sense -- demonstration, and that there was concern 

           13   that the "results" might be taken as givens and 

           14   used inappropriately, but I would guess that you 

           15   guys could -- 

           16              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yeah.  Like Dave said, 

           17   it's a good question.  And I'm not sure where the 

           18   next opportunity would be, whether it's the 

           19   workshop or the next meeting, but -- 

           20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Because I think it's 

           21   a multi-stage decision process.  I think the first 

           22   question is, is there validity to this type of 

           23   model, and the information we get out of it, what 

           24   could the functionality be.  And then the next 

           25   question is, if we're interested in pursuing that, 
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            1   is this the right model, or are there other models 

            2   that have an easier user interface that we could 

            3   potentially use.  So I guess I see what's been 

            4   developed as -- I haven't actually seen it in a 

            5   process yet, but is it possible.  And then we need 

            6   to decide whether that's what we want, and what's 

            7   the best way to get that, if we can.

            8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of that may be as 

            9   an implementation step.

           10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Correct.

           11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And one of the things 

           12   that I would add to your list of things that would 

           13   be explored, is there may be other models that are 

           14   more user friendly but that are proprietary and we 

           15   would have to purchase.  And Glenn Warner is 

           16   familiar with several of the other models -- 

           17   STELLA is the one that gets thrown around a lot -- 

           18   and I personally am not, and so I can't talk to 

           19   the relative ease of use.  

           20              Any of the other engineers in this room 

           21   familiar with the various models and their ease of 

           22   use?  

           23              (No response.)

           24              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We can certainly find 

           25   that -- 
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            1              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  One of my other 

            2   questions -- and this would be back to USGS -- is 

            3   the safe yield estimate they're working on for us 

            4   under a different funding stream, is that going to 

            5   have any functionality similar to this, and can we 

            6   sort of build on that?  

            7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  No.  I believe I'm 

            8   correct in saying it does not have similar kinds 

            9   of functionality.  I think some of the aspects of 

           10   it could be faked, but I don't know as you'd be 

           11   able to explore the management options, but I 

           12   would need to follow up more with folks that know 

           13   more than I do.

           14              ELAINE SISTARE:  So we'll have some 

           15   opportunity to report out to the steering 

           16   committee.

           17              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it's really 

           18   important that at some point it would be useful to 

           19   do a demonstration for the four of us, since we're 

           20   the ones that are going to be crafting the scope 

           21   of work for the next phase in the event the Army 

           22   Corps money becomes available.  

           23              DAVID MURPHY:  We were just thinking.  

           24   Elaine and I were looking at the 19th as a 

           25   possibility to do that.  Is that -- 
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            1              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've got a scheduled 

            2   meeting then.

            3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think that would 

            4   make sense.

            5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How is the model 

            6   going to be addressed in the plan in terms of 

            7   documenting that it was done, or to the possible 

            8   of the model in those pieces.  Have you thought 

            9   that through?  

           10              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've thought about 

           11   the different alternatives.  And I think the 

           12   information will be included, perhaps, as an 

           13   appendix for the model itself, or the results of 

           14   that Quinnipiac model, a summary in the text, and 

           15   the recommendation, which is the real -- you know, 

           16   it was just an example -- so the recommendation 

           17   that, again, this type of model may be useful for 

           18   other basins throughout the state.

           19              DAVID MURPHY:  Endorsement.  

           20              ELAINE SISTARE:  Endorsement.

           21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, that's the 

           22   science and tech's view of it.  

           23              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  

           24              LORI MATHIEU:  A question for Virginia.  

           25   Is that something that you see -- you don't have 
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            1   to answer, maybe just expand on this -- you see 

            2   the Science and Technology Group making a 

            3   recommendation to the Council on the use of this 

            4   model, or not, or -- 

            5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Where the 

            6   conversation was yesterday was that the group 

            7   endorsed the use of this type of tool to address 

            8   some of the concerns that we have, and explore 

            9   some of the management options.  If it were 

           10   included, if the results of the demonstration I 

           11   did were included in the report, I would guess 

           12   that they may -- what's the word I'm looking 

           13   for -- make it less specific, rather than saying 

           14   this is a nursery on this tributary to the 

           15   Quinnipiac, rather, say if you had nursery X in 

           16   basin B, you know, just so that the focus would be 

           17   on demonstrating the capability of the model, not 

           18   on what's going on in the Quinnipiac basin.  

           19   Because, as I said, it's not a fully calibrated 

           20   model.

           21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Any other comments?  

           22              So saying all that about both the 

           23   Policy Subcommittee and the Science and Technical 

           24   Subcommittee, we've been doing a lot of good work.  

           25   We're very close on both parts to having the work 
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            1   that's going to be included in the plan complete, 

            2   which is good because here we are in April.  We do 

            3   expect that the components of those efforts will 

            4   be incorporated into the plan at some point this 

            5   month.  So that's the updated schedule.  I don't 

            6   know if it will be April 30th as deliverable, but 

            7   that's the work that -- you know, we expect the 

            8   work will be complete in time so that we can 

            9   incorporate it into the plan this month.  

           10              My final topic is just some notes about 

           11   public meeting, I guess Public Meeting Number 6, 

           12   which we had discussed postponing from April 13 to 

           13   a new date, but I don't think a new date has 

           14   necessarily been selected.  We are getting some 

           15   comments and questions about whether -- you know, 

           16   what date that will be.  So I don't know if -- 

           17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We're going to 

           18   discuss all of the dates at the end of the meeting 

           19   today at some point.  It's probably going to be -- 

           20   the final public meeting will be in May, and it 

           21   will be after our retreat.  And it will be at the 

           22   Capitol.  And Mr. Neeley is going to be working on 

           23   the date, but it will be after the May 12th Water 

           24   Planning Council workshop, which to me it makes 

           25   sense that we have it then after we got most of 
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            1   our work done.

            2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Agreed.  And then the 

            3   final, somewhat related to public involvement, is, 

            4   just to report out, we did present as part of a 

            5   panel to the Rockfall Foundation symposium on 

            6   Friday.  Dave was there.  So I think it was 

            7   probably an 80 to 90 person attendance.  And while 

            8   there were a dozen or so familiar faces in the 

            9   room, I think there was a pretty large group that 

           10   hadn't been introduced to the State Water Plan.  

           11   So it was good positive news to spread the word.  

           12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Anything to add to 

           13   that?  

           14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  No.

           15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I have a question, 

           16   and I don't know whether it's to you, Elaine, or 

           17   to the four of you.  If you recall, several 

           18   meetings ago Elaine was telling us, when we were 

           19   working on the comment log of the draft phase I 

           20   report, and there were some outstanding concerns, 

           21   things where CDM Smith had either disagreed with 

           22   the comment made by the commenter, or said there 

           23   was a need for further discussion.  And the gist 

           24   of that conversation was that people were 

           25   encouraged to call Kirk directly if they still had 
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            1   outstanding concerns.  And if people felt that 

            2   their concerns weren't resolved, that I was 

            3   keeping the list of things that still needed to be 

            4   addressed.  

            5              I have gotten just one input to that.  

            6   Kirk says that he's gotten one phone call.  And I 

            7   think we need to have a deadline for completing 

            8   those comments so that the list that I'm compiling 

            9   of outstanding comments CDM Smith can actually 

           10   address before they come up with a draft of the 

           11   report.  So I would look to have somebody make a 

           12   deadline and get it to me, if it's still 

           13   unresolved, before whenever.

           14              ELAINE SISTARE:  I appreciate that 

           15   comment, Virginia, because it is important.  I 

           16   think the Water Planning Council members certainly 

           17   had comments, but I guess it may be for other 

           18   groups, too.  But I would assign the 13th to two 

           19   components.  Maybe we assign the 13th to this 

           20   third one, also.  It's been out there for at least 

           21   two or three weeks, I think.  More than that?  

           22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Quite a bit more than 

           23   that.  

           24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  What you're looking 

           25   for is a deadline.  Correct?  
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            1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  And if we 

            2   don't get anything, then we don't get anything.  

            3   It's not a necessary -- it's a matter of, you 

            4   know, comments that we received in December.  

            5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So let's say the 

            6   13th, that would be the day.  

            7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And it's basically a 

            8   speak now or forever hold your peace.  

            9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.  

           10              Anybody else have any -- my fellow 

           11   members okay with that?  

           12              (No response.)

           13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So it's the 

           14   13th.

           15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Thank you.  I have 

           16   nothing else, unless anyone has questions.

           17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  

           18              Any questions?  

           19              (No response.)

           20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you for the 

           21   report.  I appreciate all of your work.

           22              LORI MATHIEU:  I do have one.  When is 

           23   the final draft plan coming our way, like what is 

           24   your date for that?  

           25              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would say early May 
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            1   because I think all the components will be 

            2   included in April, but there probably will be some 

            3   internal review and finalization spreading into 

            4   the first week of May, or so.  We do want to try 

            5   to get a date out there because we are limiting 

            6   the review period to a two-week period.  So we 

            7   want to make sure that people have a chance to 

            8   schedule that for themselves.  So I don't have a 

            9   specific date yet, but that is the -- I guess I 

           10   could give myself an April 13th deadline for that, 

           11   too.

           12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be 

           13   helpful if we had it completed when we had our May 

           14   meeting.

           15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Prior to May 12th?  

           16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.  

           17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.

           18              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, with adequate 

           19   time to review.  So maybe that Monday, at least, 

           20   to begin to start.  I mean, if it lands on our 

           21   desk on Thursday -- 

           22              ELAINE SISTARE:  May 12 is a Thursday.  

           23   And so, yeah, that Monday.

           24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  No, it's a Friday.  

           25   May 12th is a Friday.
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            1              ELAINE SISTARE:  So May 12 is a Friday.  

            2   So that Monday of that week -- 

            3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is the 8th.

            4              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- is May 8th.  I 

            5   think we can commit to that.  Some of the -- 

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That would be 

            7   great.

            8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of the pushes 

            9   that might be lagging, which are important, too, 

           10   like the executive summary is what I'm thinking 

           11   might be -- you know, we're doing all the 

           12   components of the report, but then so that may be 

           13   in a drafter form than the remaining body.

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Great.  Okay.  

           15              Any further comments?  Questions?  

           16              Lori.  

           17              LORI MATHIEU:  Could you send an email 

           18   with all the dates, and the due dates, and 

           19   everything that you just talked about?  

           20              ELAINE SISTARE:  All right.  Let me 

           21   make sure I've got my -- 

           22              LORI MATHIEU:  Draft that up.

           23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll send an email 

           24   outlining those terms.  

           25              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
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            1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Because that is the 

            2   first component associated with getting some 

            3   comments back from the Water Planning Council by 

            4   April 13th, and then the other pathways forward is 

            5   due by the 13th, and any comments slash responses, 

            6   concerns, are due by the 13th.  So I will put that 

            7   in an email.  

            8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.  

            9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very 

           10   much.  

           11              Next Mr. Ericson will have a little 

           12   update on the status report on the environmental 

           13   study regarding a change in land use of New 

           14   Britain Water Company land.  

           15              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.  Good 

           16   afternoon, ladies and gentlemen.  For the record, 

           17   my name is James Ericson.  I'm vice president of 

           18   Lenard Engineering.  I've been retained by the 

           19   City of New Britain to work on the environmental 

           20   study, the potential reservoir, and 0 Biddle Pass, 

           21   Plainville, Connecticut.  With me is Ray Esponda, 

           22   director of water quality, or something like that.  

           23              RAY ESPONDA:  Superintendent of water 

           24   quality.

           25              JAMES ERICSON:  Superintendent of water 
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            1   quality.  

            2              As I summarized in our monthly report 

            3   that we submitted late last month, as far as 

            4   mapping goes on our parcel, we are nearly complete 

            5   with that.  Last time I was here I think Lori had 

            6   some questions about Class I water company land 

            7   and do you have more specifics for that.  The New 

            8   Britain parcel consists of 131 acres of total 

            9   land.  Of that 131 acres, approximately 13.6 is 

           10   Class I water company land.  Also, on that area is 

           11   about 6.6 acres of wetlands on the total parcel.  

           12   So some fun facts.  

           13              As far as the reservoir design, we are 

           14   deep into the grading plans right now, looking at 

           15   different configurations and volumes.  And with 

           16   that, we're targeting between 2 and 3 billion 

           17   gallons of storage for this reservoir.  With the 

           18   reservoir layout as it sits now, of that 13.6 

           19   acres of Class I land, most of it will be 

           20   underneath the proposed reservoir.  So it would be 

           21   a temporary loss of Class I land until the 

           22   reservoir was created, and it will return to being 

           23   Class I land once the reservoir is full.  

           24              With respect to safe yield, we're 

           25   moving forward with that, looking at different 
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            1   configurations and withdrawals from Copper Mine 

            2   Brook.  Our three subconsultants, Leggette 

            3   Brashears & Graham, Tighe & Bond, and 

            4   Environmental Planning Services, are busy with 

            5   their portions of the work.  LBG is working on 

            6   their conceptual model of the area.  They finished 

            7   the private well inventory around the existing 

            8   quarry, plus the New Britain parcel.  They're 

            9   completing more field work this spring.  

           10              As far as drinking water quality, Tighe 

           11   & Bond is working on that.  They're pretty far 

           12   into that evaluation right now.  Tighe & Bond is 

           13   also looking at the air quality and noise impacts, 

           14   as requested by the CEQ.  They're starting field 

           15   work tomorrow on that.  

           16              And as far as wetlands and ecological, 

           17   Environmental Planning Services is beginning their 

           18   big push this spring and summer, seasonal impacts 

           19   of wetlands, habitat forestry, and related work as 

           20   we get to the spring growing season.  

           21              So we're moving forward.  I have a lot 

           22   of pieces of data coming in, and it's really an 

           23   iterative process.  If you have a certain 

           24   reservoir size configuration, you take into effect 

           25   impact on other receptors, and change it, and then 
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            1   look at the geology, and you sort of go back and 

            2   forth until you find an optimal reservoir that 

            3   meets New Britain's needs while minimizes impacts 

            4   on the environment.  So a lot of data that's being 

            5   gathered right now, no formal conclusions, but we 

            6   are moving forward.  

            7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Questions?  

            8   Questions?  

            9              (No response.)

           10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So what's the 

           11   target deadline for the report being completed 

           12   again?  

           13              JAMES ERICSON:  Because of the seasonal 

           14   work, Environmental Planning Services should be 

           15   done in probably midsummer with their ecological 

           16   evaluations.  Once again, we group those in with 

           17   the rest of the report.  So by hopefully late 

           18   summer/early fall we'll have a draft ready for the 

           19   city to review.  That's our target.  And right now 

           20   we're on target.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  

           22              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.

           23              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be 

           24   helpful if, after the environmental work has been 

           25   tied up, it would be useful to give us an update 
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            1   on the data.  

            2              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.  I'll be glad to 

            3   do that.

            4              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Super.  Thanks.  

            5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.

            6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I remember there's 

            7   another thing in the discussion that we had on 

            8   these sheets that you might want to be aware of.  

            9   An earlier version of the bar graphs indicated in 

           10   the future scenarios, the future graphs, that 

           11   there was a mandated stream flow release that 

           12   would be required based on the stream flow regs.  

           13   And the discussion that we had was there are 

           14   already existing mandated releases, some of them 

           15   being on stock streams, others being as part of 

           16   permit conditions, whether it be for water supply 

           17   or even FERC permit conditions, and that it was 

           18   appropriate to include those as well.  

           19              And we, Corinne and Doug Hoskins at 

           20   DEEP, explored whether that was possible.  And if 

           21   there are hundreds of these things, obviously we 

           22   couldn't pull it off in a number of weeks.  It was 

           23   a manageable number, and the two of them working 

           24   with some of the folks from the industry, John 

           25   Hudak, and Dave Murphy, and Peter Galant, compiled 
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            1   a list of the known flows.  We then added to 

            2   that -- the known mandated releases.  We then 

            3   added to that "mandate" isn't quite the right 

            4   word, but "flow triggers" that were associated 

            5   with various groundwater controls as well.  For 

            6   instance, in the Fenton River when the Fenton gets 

            7   down to a certain point, UConn cuts back on their 

            8   pumping, and then at a certain point they actually 

            9   stop pumping.  So we included those numbers as 

           10   well.  They're very small in terms of the total 

           11   ecological flow that is being estimated, and yet 

           12   we felt it was important to include them.  

           13              And so those -- and I think we 

           14   finalized the list pretty much by yesterday -- 

           15   will be included on these as well.  Essentially, 

           16   as I said, they're very small, and the bars are 

           17   almost invisible, and yet it gives recognition to 

           18   the fact that the various water withdrawals are 

           19   already making efforts to maintain ecological 

           20   flow.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  Thank 

           22   you very much.  

           23              Margaret.  

           24              MARGARET MINER:  What's a good time to 

           25   comment?  I had a couple of comments on the 
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            1   Science and Technology Committee meeting and the 

            2   the presentation.  I had a couple of comments.  

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Gentlemen, 

            4   don't go away yet.  We have some questions here.  

            5              Why don't you comment right now.  Why 

            6   don't you comment on both right now.

            7              MARGARET MINER:  You gentlemen are out 

            8   the door -- 

            9              RAY ESPONDA:  I'm sorry.  I thought we 

           10   were done.

           11              MARGARET MINER:  I think Paul Zagorsky 

           12   may pay attention to some of these things, but I 

           13   thought this was an environmental study.  We've 

           14   had water supply studies about the safe yield, the 

           15   water quality, and then you did one seven years 

           16   ago, I think, and doing a new one now.  But I'm 

           17   just surprised at the emphasis here.  I don't hear 

           18   anything about species or -- I don't even -- what 

           19   kind of study?  I went back to try to look at the 

           20   statute and see is this the kind of study we were 

           21   expecting.  

           22              And also Class II land is extremely 

           23   important, and you never address that.  You always 

           24   talk about Class I, Class I, and we guard Class II 

           25   very closely.  
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            1              So I guess my question sort of going 

            2   forward is, what happened to the environmental 

            3   study?  This looks like a water supply study.  

            4              JAMES ERICSON:  The environmental study 

            5   is going on in parallel with the other engineering 

            6   components.  Environmental Planning Services is 

            7   our lead consultant on that.  They've been out 

            8   there in the fall, the winter, will be out there 

            9   in spring and summer, to collect all the data, and 

           10   specifically the data what was requested by the 

           11   CEQ and agreed to -- I mean the CEQ and the City 

           12   of New Britain.  So that will be part of the 

           13   study.  It's just in its early collection status 

           14   right now.

           15              MARGARET MINER:  Well, I'll be looking 

           16   forward to hearing the environmental study, which 

           17   I think is what's in the statute.  Thank you.  

           18              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.

           19              MARGARET MINER:  Do you want to say 

           20   more because I was going to go back?  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Mr. Zagorsky.  

           22              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  May I approach?  

           23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Sure.  

           24              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I echo many of the 

           25   comments that Margaret said because the study is 
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            1   all focused on -- and he's been quoted in the 

            2   papers, "Our goal is to minimize the environmental 

            3   impact of creating a quarry reservoir."  And 

            4   that's not what the public act says.  And I know 

            5   Commissioner Sullivan who was, I think, sitting in 

            6   for Commissioner Wingfield said this is an 

            7   environmental study.  And all I'm hearing is 

            8   that's part of it.  That's the whole thing.  

            9              They've done a quarry feasibility study 

           10   as to how much water they can produce in it.  They 

           11   did it in 2007.  I have it.  Margaret has it.  We 

           12   know when they looked at what's the loss of the 

           13   watershed, how much is that going to affect the 

           14   tributaries that lead into the west canal that 

           15   ultimately lead into Shuttle Meadow Reservoir.  We 

           16   know those numbers.  They gave five different 

           17   scenarios in terms of how big it's going to be, 

           18   whether it's 70 acres that are destroyed, whether 

           19   it's 130 acres destroyed, whether it's 231 acres.  

           20   And the numbers go from 20,000 gallons a day up to 

           21   160,000 gallons a day.  We know that.  I don't 

           22   know why they're studying this again.  

           23              I mean, this is not the issue.  The 

           24   issue is -- and, you know, they don't need to be 

           25   working hand in hand with Tilcon.  They don't need 
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            1   to use Tilcon's data.  They don't need to have a 

            2   kick-off meeting where every engineer who was here 

            3   on August 12th when we had the meeting before you 

            4   all attended the kick-off meeting hosted by 

            5   Tilcon's president.  I mean, they should have no 

            6   involvement with this whatsoever.  This is not a 

            7   quarry study.  And it's just -- I'm probably 

            8   beating my head against the wall.  I know you're 

            9   hearing the same thing over and over again.  

           10              And when I read in the paper a couple 

           11   months ago, he's saying, "Our goal is to minimize 

           12   the environmental impact to create this quarry," 

           13   that's like the cart before the horse.  I mean, 

           14   there is -- this study says to look at the 131 

           15   acres.  It doesn't say let's look at Tilcon's 

           16   proposal, let's look at how Tilcon is going to 

           17   quarry, let's look at where Tilcon is going to 

           18   quarry, let's look at the depth of the Tilcon 

           19   quarry, because that's what they're looking at.  

           20   Obviously elevation creates watershed, creates 

           21   flow into there.  Those are all the things that 

           22   they're studying.  

           23              I mean, the impact on this, when their 

           24   initial proposed budget was $337,000, 

           25   approximately 100,000 was allocated to the 
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            1   environmental impact, 237,000.  And they've added 

            2   on top of that.  And they've also come before the 

            3   board of water commissioners to do a proposal to 

            4   update the water plan, which is due, I believe, in 

            5   2018.  And my position is a lot of that work is 

            6   the same as they're doing here.  So I questioned 

            7   that, and the board of water commissioners tabled 

            8   that proposal.  

            9              But we're here.  We're saying the same 

           10   thing over and over again, and it's like they just 

           11   don't seem to get it.  It's an environmental 

           12   study.  That's crystal clear.  That's what it is.  

           13   And it's not a question of what we can do to make 

           14   sure Tilcon gets their proposal, they get their 

           15   quarry, and they destroy this land for the next 50 

           16   to 60 years.  I know you've heard it before, so I 

           17   appreciate the opportunity to be heard.  

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Would you like to 

           19   respond to that?  

           20              JAMES ERICSON:  Yes, I would.  We spent 

           21   two, three, maybe four meetings, with the CEQ 

           22   talking about the original scope of the 

           23   environmental study.  The people on the CEQ, as 

           24   well as stakeholders such as Paul and other 

           25   people, expressed their concerns and asked for 
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            1   things to be added to that scope of study.  It was 

            2   added to the scope of study, and it was accepted 

            3   by the CEQ.  So the scope of study is written, 

            4   it's published, it's been accepted.  We're 

            5   following that scope of study to the letter, which 

            6   includes both engineering components and 

            7   environmental components.  So we're confident that 

            8   at the end, when all the data is in, the city and 

            9   the public will have a very complete study to 

           10   judge the worthiness of the project.  

           11              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I would just say to the 

           12   Council I was at the CEQ meeting.  I have the 

           13   minutes of that meeting.  I believe they added 

           14   approximately ten components.  About eight were 

           15   all environmental.  The only things that were not 

           16   environmental, they said to check the structure of 

           17   the rock in terms of the ability to hold water, 

           18   the fissures, what would happen in terms of the 

           19   stabilization period because that's been quarried 

           20   for 50 years, how long, if ever, would that water 

           21   be useable.  All the other items were 

           22   environmental.  So 80 percent of what was 

           23   requested, in addition to what they proposed, was 

           24   environmental.  And they said the same thing this 

           25   tribunal has said, that it's an environmental 
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            1   study.  And the minutes reflect that.  The CEQ 

            2   sent it to them, and that's crystal clear.  

            3              And all I'm hearing is we're looking at 

            4   stream flow, how to fill this reservoir, whether 

            5   it's going to be water skimming, whether it's 

            6   going to be flooding, or whatever.  That's not 

            7   what they're studying.  If they ever decide to 

            8   build the reservoir, then maybe a study, but you 

            9   don't do that now.  Thank you.

           10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I would think it 

           11   would be useful if, when you give your monthly 

           12   updates, you have your environmental consultants 

           13   here as well to give us a briefing on what they're 

           14   doing.  I think we certainly need to have that, 

           15   since that is the focus of the statutory-required 

           16   study.  

           17              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.  

           18              RAY ESPONDA:  I don't think that would 

           19   be a problem.  Can I just make a comment?  

           20              With all due respect, I think the 

           21   engineering part will affect the environmental 

           22   component of this.  All these things are going to 

           23   be tied together.  Whenever you have an 

           24   environmental issue, you have to look at all sides 

           25   of this, where you're going to affect not only the 
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            1   environmental area here, but where we're taking 

            2   this water from.  So this is all part of that 

            3   study.  The engineering and the environmental part 

            4   go together.  We are addressing the environmental 

            5   issues.  We are doing the studies.  We are doing 

            6   what we agreed to do.  And we are not trying to 

            7   pull a fast one here, which seems to be what I'm 

            8   hearing.  We are just moving forward with what was 

            9   agreed to.

           10              LORI MATHIEU:  So if I could suggest -- 

           11   and listening to Paul and to your reports -- I 

           12   think what would be helpful, maybe, for me is that 

           13   I've forgotten about what's in the statute and 

           14   what the requirements are.  And as Paul, you 

           15   mentioned, there's 10 or 11 points from CEQ.  And 

           16   so maybe when you report to us, you look at what 

           17   you're given to do in the statute, you look at 

           18   what on top of that given by CEQ to do, and maybe 

           19   that's how you present the report.  

           20              So I know you're emphasizing certain 

           21   things, but maybe it's not hitting the marks of 

           22   what everybody wants to hear.  I like sticking to 

           23   the statute because the statute exists, and that's 

           24   what your direction was.  And then I like hearing 

           25   what you're doing about CEQ's mandates, and we all 
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            1   agree that that's the direction.  So that would be 

            2   my advice of stick to those points when you come 

            3   and report to us and maybe -- or you coming back 

            4   next time, maybe sooner rather than later.  

            5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We get reports 

            6   every month.  So maybe when you do your next 

            7   report, you can incorporate that.  

            8              JAMES ERICSON:  Yeah, we can construct 

            9   our reports in that manner that would be more 

           10   informative to -- 

           11              LORI MATHIEU:  To everybody.  It would 

           12   be helpful to me in that way, I think.  

           13              JAMES ERICSON:  Sure. 

           14              LORI MATHIEU:  I know Paul -- 

           15              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I just have -- the 

           16   Public Act 16-61, which I would ask everyone to 

           17   read, doesn't say anything about how you're going 

           18   to fill this reservoir, and that's their focus.  

           19   What it says is look at long-term needs, and what 

           20   we have in our actual system.  It doesn't say how 

           21   are we going to fill this proposed quarry 

           22   reservoir.  That's what they're spending all this 

           23   time on, how are we going to fill it, where are we 

           24   going to get it, how long is it going to take to 

           25   fill.  Those are issues which should not be 
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            1   addressed.  The environment, this is what it is.  

            2   And I urge everyone, read the public act because 

            3   it's crystal clear.  It's called an environmental 

            4   study.  It's not a Tilcon report but a reservoir 

            5   study, and it has nothing to do with engineering.  

            6   It has everything to do with the environment.  And 

            7   the act is perfectly clear on that.  And if you 

            8   look at the legislative history on that and the 

            9   comments, it's even more clear.

           10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you, Paul.  

           11              Thank you. 

           12              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.

           13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We'll come chase 

           14   you if -- I think you're all set.  

           15              Oh, Margaret.  

           16              MARGARET MINER:  I was going to go back 

           17   to this, if I could, for a minute?  

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Thank you, 

           19   gentlemen.

           20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Are you done with 

           21   the New Britain study issue?  

           22              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I'm not 

           23   planning to -- that I have something in my head 

           24   I'm going to say when they leave.  I don't know 

           25   where the conversation will go, but for now I'm 
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            1   fine.  Yeah, you can leave a little bug here.  

            2              (Laughter.)

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  

            4              RAY ESPONDA:  You're welcome.  Thank 

            5   you.

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, do you 

            7   want to bring that other issue up?  

            8              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I didn't want to 

            9   interrupt when they were presenting on the science 

           10   thing.  Tony was there from our office, and I had 

           11   a chance to consult with a couple of other people, 

           12   not with Eileen yet.  The SWAM model looked very 

           13   good, and our impression was it could be used to 

           14   supplement or compensate for the larger picture, 

           15   which I've been sort of asking questions.  And a 

           16   large watershed where it's very different at the 

           17   top of the watershed than in the bottom, will an 

           18   average look give you the information that you 

           19   need to know where there is healthy stream uses, 

           20   healthy aquatic environments, or not.  But I think 

           21   with the SWAM model -- so I was happy to hear 

           22   about that.  

           23              I was hoping that on some of the 

           24   charts -- I had some questions on the 

           25   terminology -- that we do, in fact, try it out on 
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            1   people, and see how they react, if they understand 

            2   it, if they understand the terms.  Instream, I 

            3   don't know if Betsey said uses.  Whenever I hear 

            4   "use," I think of something that people are going 

            5   to use it for.  So when I hear of an instream use, 

            6   I would think of someone swimming, maybe, or 

            7   boating.  I wouldn't necessarily think of a fish, 

            8   or a turtle, or a mollusk that's in the stream.  

            9   But more important I think would be when this 

           10   is -- I had a number of sort of specific questions 

           11   that probably other people can answer -- but to 

           12   try it out on the public and see if they 

           13   understand it, including maybe some of the Council 

           14   of Government people, they look at it, what do 

           15   they see when they look at the terms, you know, 

           16   what do they understand I think would be helpful.  

           17   That was all I had.  

           18              ELAINE SISTARE:  I think that email 

           19   that we'll draft will give you the opportunity to 

           20   think about it and, if necessary, talk to others.  

           21              LORI MATHIEU:  Is it worth sharing from 

           22   the Science and Technology Group to the Policy 

           23   Group to think about, or is there a group out 

           24   there that we could -- 

           25              Margaret, do you have any thoughts, or 
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            1   Maureen, any thoughts from who we could share this 

            2   with?  You know, beyond just us thinking about it, 

            3   could we tee it up for somebody else, Council of 

            4   Governments?  I don't know.

            5              MARGARET MINER:  I'm thinking, for 

            6   instance, that Len gave a very well-intended talk.  

            7              Were you at the Southbury Library, Len?  

            8              At any rate, we have occasions where we 

            9   see people that are interested in this, meetings, 

           10   our members -- we can select a group -- that it 

           11   would be interesting, for instance, if Len had had 

           12   this material last week, he could have shown it to 

           13   the people there and gotten their reaction.  

           14              Len, I was saying you had a good 

           15   meeting last week.  And it might be the kind of 

           16   place, if you wanted to have sort of a focus 

           17   group, you know, show them this.  I have 

           18   questions.  But once you've had a more final 

           19   version, I do think it would be worthwhile to show 

           20   it to people.  And you could either ask -- Lee 

           21   would show it to some of our members, but 

           22   typically we have meetings of -- we had a meeting 

           23   at Saint Joseph's College last week, and that 

           24   would have been an ideal place to pull it out.  

           25   People are interested, but don't have the 
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            1   technical knowledge, what would they see if they 

            2   looked at something like this.

            3              ELAINE SISTARE:  I guess my concern is 

            4   what I bring up a number of times, the schedule, 

            5   because I don't want to move -- you know, that's 

            6   why we brought it to the Water Planning Council 

            7   today because the Science and Technical Group, who 

            8   have a lot of experience with all this information 

            9   and have used these terms in many different ways 

           10   over many decades collectively, have not been able 

           11   to come to an agreement.  So there are going to be 

           12   many many opinions out there, and I'm not sure 

           13   there's one right opinion.  So ultimately it needs 

           14   -- the decision needs to be made so we can move 

           15   forward.

           16              LORI MATHIEU:  So Margaret, you have 

           17   till the 10th.  

           18              MARGARET MINER:  I believe in every now 

           19   and then the wisdom of the masses.

           20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  And I would say 

           21   it's not going to be before the 13th.  But again, 

           22   the Advisory Group is not all water people, you 

           23   know, you've got people from the power sector, the 

           24   COGs, those folks.  So it might be people who are 

           25   engaged in this, but not so deep in the 
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            1   terminology that they might be a good sounding 

            2   board as well.  So if there's an email you have 

            3   that you're sharing about what the terms that are 

            4   being considered, we could at least get it out to 

            5   those members and start it that way to get some 

            6   feedback and/or at our next meeting after there's 

            7   been more discussion here, see if we can get some 

            8   extra feedback.  

            9              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll leave that up to 

           10   the Council for soliciting input.  

           11              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And Elaine, I wanted 

           12   to raise something because I haven't obviously 

           13   been following this discussion.  But it seems as 

           14   if the choices are two categories:  Whether it's 

           15   consumptive, nonconsumptive, whether it's 

           16   instream, outstream, whether it's human versus 

           17   ecological.  Has there been any thought to really 

           18   breaking the human component down into those 

           19   things that require Class I waters versus those 

           20   items that don't?  Because that could encompass 

           21   some of your recreational things.

           22              ELAINE SISTARE:  Virginia, you look 

           23   like you're about to say it.  But we do -- those 

           24   two terms we do have subcategories of each of 

           25   those.




                                      56                         

�


                                                                 


            1              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Okay.  Good.

            2              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you have 

            3   anything you want to add?  

            4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Those subcategories 

            5   are not on this visual representation.  There's no 

            6   distinction between Class A and Class B water.  

            7   The water in the basin, the available water in the 

            8   basin, is basically calculated from the amount of 

            9   water that precipitates onto the basin.  And so 

           10   it's not determined.  We acknowledge that some of 

           11   the uses are Class A, some of the uses would be 

           12   Class B, but that's not the focus here.  This is 

           13   just looking at the totals.

           14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Got you.  Thank you.  

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, you all 

           16   set?  

           17              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  

           19              We're going to go to the Water Planning 

           20   Council Advisory Group update.

           21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We had our 

           22   meeting -- I don't remember the date -- but we 

           23   welcomed two new members, Tom Tyler from MDC has 

           24   come -- that was his second meeting -- and Aaron 

           25   Burdis from the COG was not able to attend, but 
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            1   Len knows him, and has reached out to him to make 

            2   sure he's kind of getting up to speed, and will be 

            3   joining us.  

            4              A VOICE:  Maureen, Aaron is here.

            5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There's Aaron.  

            6              AARON BURDIS:  I'm sorry.  I was on 

            7   vacation.

            8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Welcome.

            9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You're allowed.

           10              LORI MATHIEU:  Which Council of 

           11   Governments?  

           12              AARON BURDIS:  Naugatuck Valley.  

           13              LORI MATHIEU:  Naugatuck Valley.  

           14   Great.

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We always like 

           16   valley people here.

           17              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You got it.  

           18              We spent a lot of time at this meeting 

           19   talking about the State Water Plan and updates 

           20   from CDM more than anything else.  We did get into 

           21   a fair amount of conversation about kind of -- and 

           22   raised the question about kind of there's almost 

           23   two steps when we're talking about the path 

           24   forward and the implementation and stuff, and 

           25   almost a segment to think about in terms of the 
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            1   adoption step, and the implementation step.  

            2   Because I think we kind of talk about them all 

            3   together as kind of once CDM walks away what 

            4   happens.  And so just to be mindful of how we 

            5   think about those two distinctions and what role, 

            6   if any, the Advisory Group, or others, can have in 

            7   supporting those.  

            8              I know, Dave, you were looking at 

            9   opportunities to advance the adoption of the 

           10   outreach piece, and things like that.  So again, 

           11   we're holding still on that, but did start 

           12   thinking about it.  It's almost two different 

           13   things.  That first phase of rolling it out to get 

           14   to the point that it can be adopted through the 

           15   General Assembly, and all that step, and then 

           16   after that is the, okay, once it is adopted, then 

           17   what kind of thing.  And I think that's what the 

           18   path forward really deals with, but thinking more 

           19   about that step in between.  

           20              We've talked about, as Virginia 

           21   mentioned, getting comments on any outstanding 

           22   open issues, and urged people to do that.  So if 

           23   you have not heard from anybody in the Advisory 

           24   Group, I guess there was no burning pain there.  

           25              We talked quite a bit about an issue 
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            1   that was brought forward by the Lands Work Group, 

            2   the Woodridge Lake issue, and Torrington Water.  

            3   And there's a letter that was drafted.  And it's 

            4   my bad.  I realized as I got in here that I did 

            5   not forward it to the planning council.  I will do 

            6   that when we get out of here.  But basically it 

            7   was more just to raise it as a concern for the -- 

            8   or an issue for the planning council.  

            9              The Lands Group spent a lot of time 

           10   looking at it, and at this point don't really have 

           11   any advice or recommendation to the Council to 

           12   do -- or an ask to the Council to do anything 

           13   specific except for that these kinds of conflicts 

           14   need to be considered in the context of the plan, 

           15   or, if not, how do you deal with conflict 

           16   resolution in the plan.  Because this issue with 

           17   respect to the competing needs of watershed 

           18   protection, water company lands, and wastewater 

           19   have raised some legitimate policy questions, 

           20   looking at the plan of C&D, and historic things 

           21   that were there.  

           22              So the ask is that, you know, just to 

           23   make you aware of it, and then make ourselves 

           24   available, if you want anybody to do any further 

           25   review of it, or discussion of it.  But there was, 
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            1   I think, quite of bit of discussion before it got 

            2   to the Advisory Group about was there a 

            3   recommendation coming or not from the group, but I 

            4   think at this point it was more just to make an 

            5   awareness of it, and to say it should be 

            6   considered in the state plan and/or make sure the 

            7   state plan has a mechanism for conflict 

            8   resolution, where needed.

            9              LORI MATHIEU:  And the issue there is a 

           10   proposed sewer line through a public water supply 

           11   watershed?  

           12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Correct.  

           13              LORI MATHIEU:  Or it isn't there today.  

           14   So the letter, you'll be sharing a draft?  

           15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  No, I'll share the 

           16   letter that was agreed upon by the -- I had to 

           17   make one edit, and I did not do that until I 

           18   walked in here and realized I had not forwarded it 

           19   to everybody, but the letter is pretty much done 

           20   from the Advisory Group.

           21              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Great.  Thank 

           22   you.

           23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And part of the 

           24   concern was that this be framed as an example of 

           25   the type of issue that should be addressed in the 
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            1   water plan, as distinct from being a specific 

            2   recommendation on this issue; but rather, these 

            3   types of things come up, and the plan should be 

            4   able to have a mechanism to deal with them.  

            5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I agree.  

            6              Hi, Margaret.

            7              MARGARET MINER:  We certainly wouldn't, 

            8   and did not put into the letter, anything that 

            9   would stop you from discussing this issue.  We 

           10   just did not frame it in terms of a recommendation 

           11   of what we thought somebody should think about, or 

           12   do, but it might be something you want to take up, 

           13   if not now.  It is the kind of controversy that 

           14   the Water Planning Council was created to address 

           15   because the legislators didn't want to see it.  

           16   They wanted it to come someplace else, this kind 

           17   of multi-town, multi-stakeholder problem.

           18              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, the status as of 

           19   right now current in this particular item, we 

           20   still have an open investigation under our state 

           21   statutes under my commissioner.  So we're 

           22   gathering data, and continuing to gather data, and 

           23   hope to issue a final decision before June.  So 

           24   your letter would be very helpful.

           25              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  I will make 
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            1   sure it gets out this afternoon.  

            2              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.

            3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Apologies it's not 

            4   already here.  

            5              And the last thing we talked about, 

            6   just, like you, we have a lot -- 

            7              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I want to clarify.  

            8   That letter is to the Council?  

            9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes.  

           10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Thank you.

           11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The last thing, 

           12   like you, we are juggling a bunch of dates.  Our 

           13   meeting dates will need to be adjusted by virtue 

           14   of dates that have been set up for additional 

           15   meetings or the workshops and stuff.  So the 

           16   Advisory Group will be revisiting our schedule.  

           17              And then the last scheduling item was 

           18   the offer that I had shared with this Council and 

           19   shared with the advisory group to have Alliance 

           20   for Water Efficiency come out on the May 26th 

           21   date.  So the feedback I got from everybody was 

           22   supportive of that, and we'll move forward to make 

           23   arrangements to have Mary Ann Dickinson here on 

           24   that Friday, the 26th.  

           25              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  You mean the Friday 
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            1   of Memorial Day weekend?  

            2              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's it, yes.

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's a wonderful 

            4   time to have something so -- 

            5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  She's coming out 

            6   from California on Thursday, so we can steal her 

            7   for -- 

            8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do we -- 

            9              LORI MATHIEU:  So say that again?  

           10   She's doing what, when?  

           11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You replied yes -- 

           12              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, I know.  Sorry.  I 

           13   wasn't paying attention.  

           14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It was that she was 

           15   coming out on Thursday, the 25th, to present at a 

           16   conference in Newport, and had agreed to make 

           17   herself available to -- it doesn't have to be a 

           18   formal Water Planning Council event, but certainly 

           19   we'd make it open to the public as an event that 

           20   would be -- 

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm open.

           22              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes.  

           23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And you're open.  

           24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And she will 

           25   present, Maureen, is that -- 
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            1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes, she will 

            2   present.  

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Are you going to 

            4   set up logistics of that?  Are you going to have 

            5   it at the Capitol?  Are you going to have it here?  

            6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Betsey offered we 

            7   could have it at DEEP.  Whether here is a better 

            8   place -- 

            9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Whatever.  Okay.

           10              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We'll work 

           11   schedule wise and figure it out, but I just wanted 

           12   to confirm today everybody is still good with it, 

           13   and then I will make arrangements with Mary Ann.  

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you know what 

           15   time of day?  

           16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'm not sure.

           17              LORI MATHIEU:  What I think would be 

           18   really neat, while she's here, is not only to have 

           19   her present, if she could spend a little bit of 

           20   time with discussion.  

           21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Oh, I'm sure she 

           22   will.

           23              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, a discussion 

           24   because I'm sure there's a lot of people that have 

           25   a lot of questions for her.  I know I do.
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            1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  

            2              LORI MATHIEU:  So thank you for 

            3   bringing her up.

            4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very much 

            5   for doing that.

            6              MARGARET MINER:  Friday the 26th?  

            7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The 26th.  And we 

            8   will confirm the time.  

            9              And that's it for us.  

           10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think the 

           11   Council -- I'd like to speak for my colleagues -- 

           12   say that we do envision the Water Planning Council 

           13   Advisory Group being a vital part of the rollout 

           14   of this, and educating the stakeholders as we move 

           15   forward.  We just have to determine how we're 

           16   going to make that happen.  We need as many people 

           17   out there talking about the plan and being 

           18   educated about the plan as we move forward.  So 

           19   thank you.  

           20              Update regarding the conservation plan.  

           21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's not in my shop 

           22   anymore because, of course, all the staff that 

           23   worked on it were transferred to another division, 

           24   but I can give a little bit of an update.  

           25              They're in the process of rolling out 
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            1   the next five-year revision.  And back in the fall 

            2   and September -- actually back in the summer, the 

            3   OPM staff consulted with the Continuing 

            4   Legislative Committee on State Planning and 

            5   Development, and then published an initial draft 

            6   in September of 2016.  That initial draft was 

            7   submitted to the continuing committee for its 

            8   review and comment.  

            9              Staff has also presented on the topic 

           10   at nine workshops last fall, which were hosted by 

           11   the nine COGs.  As a follow-up to the workshop, 

           12   OPM also conducted an online survey to gather 

           13   input and suggestions on the state C&D plan.  

           14              Finally, OPM consulted with affected 

           15   state agencies to review the findings from the 

           16   regional workshops, and to address potential 

           17   changes to the state C&D plan written policies 

           18   from an agency level perspective.  OPM will be 

           19   releasing a revised draft for public review and 

           20   comment during this month.  This will be followed 

           21   by at least five months of public hearings that 

           22   OPM with jointly conduct with each of the nine 

           23   COGs, and then an updated locational guide map 

           24   depicting priority funding areas will be included 

           25   with this public draft.  
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            1              At this point, proposed changes to the 

            2   current 2013-2018 state plan of C&D are relatively 

            3   minimal compared to the significant number of new 

            4   legislative requirements that were placed on the 

            5   current plan during the last cycle.  Since then 

            6   there's only been one amendment to the state 

            7   planning statutes.  That was Public Act 13-179, 

            8   that requires state agencies to take into 

            9   consideration risks associated with increased 

           10   coastal erosion as anticipated in sea level change 

           11   scenarios, published by the National Oceanographic 

           12   and Atmospheric Administration.  Also, to identify 

           13   the impacts of such increased erosion on 

           14   infrastructure and natural resources.  And 

           15   finally, to make recommendations for the siting of 

           16   future infrastructure and property development to 

           17   minimize the use of areas prone to such erosion.  

           18              Once the public hearings are concluded, 

           19   OPM will work with its sister agencies to respond 

           20   to public comments and to submit its final draft 

           21   to the continuing committee prior to the start of 

           22   the 2018 legislative session.  The continuing 

           23   committee must then conduct a legislative public 

           24   hearing on the draft within 45 days of the start 

           25   of the session, and direct OPM staff to make any 
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            1   changes it deems appropriate.  Not later than 45 

            2   days after completion of its public hearing, the 

            3   continuing committee must submit the draft with 

            4   its recommendation for approval or disapproval to 

            5   the General Assembly for its consideration.  In 

            6   the meanwhile, the 2013-2018 state plan will 

            7   remain in effect until a new plan is adopted by 

            8   the General Assembly.  

            9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  David, 

           10   it was a great update.  Your legacy is continuing, 

           11   sir.

           12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Even in my absence.  

           13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.

           14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  While I've got the 

           15   floor, I also wanted to give an update.  My 

           16   apologies, my staff has been -- as you know, I 

           17   share my staff with this other division now, and 

           18   so I don't have their full undivided attention.  

           19   And unfortunately we have not had a chance to go 

           20   through the comments to the drought plan yet.  So 

           21   I apologize that we didn't have a report for you 

           22   today, but my hope is that now that they're 

           23   wrapping up the draft of the state plan and 

           24   getting it out in April, that will free up their 

           25   staff time to be able to do that.  And hopefully 
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            1   we can bring it to the next Water Planning Council 

            2   meeting.  

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Excellent.  Thank 

            4   you.  

            5              Mr. Neeley, any legislative matters 

            6   affecting the Water Planning Council, that you 

            7   know of?  

            8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Just one bill that I 

            9   know of, which is Substitute Senate Bill 753, 

           10   which will require the Water Planning Council to 

           11   consider commercial bottled water operations when 

           12   developed in the State Water Plan.  And it's not 

           13   on the calendar yet.  

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.

           15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Did the proposers 

           16   understand that the Statewide Water Plan may be 

           17   formally completed before this bill even becomes a 

           18   public act?  

           19              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  I can't speak for the 

           20   proponents.

           21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  You might want to 

           22   inform them of that fact, in view of our 

           23   aggressive timeline on the state plan.

           24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  No executive 

           25   session.  
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            1              Old business we have stream flow.  

            2              Betsey.  

            3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I have nothing new 

            4   to report.  

            5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And WUCC.

            6              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, let's see, where 

            7   are we?  Dave, I don't have such a long update or 

            8   details, so maybe Dave could help me out here.  

            9              So we are -- 

           10              DAVID MURPHY:  A period of quiet time.  

           11              LORI MATHIEU:  It's very quiet.  But 

           12   the preliminary exclusive service area documents 

           13   are out for public comment, and the due dates are 

           14   coming up fairly soon in mid April.  So that's the 

           15   second piece of the WUCC planning process.  

           16              So Dave, if you want to give more 

           17   details on that?  

           18              DAVID MURPHY:  Sure.  The next set of 

           19   WUCC meetings in April, all three of those 

           20   meetings will be opportunities for public comments 

           21   received to date to be discussed.  As far as I 

           22   know, we haven't received any public comments yet.  

           23   And then at the May meetings we can review -- by 

           24   then the close of the public comment will have 

           25   occurred.  We can discuss all the public comments 
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            1   then.  

            2              I encourage everybody to look at the 

            3   draft preliminary ESA maps.  I think the 

            4   complexion of ESAs is different than what anybody 

            5   would have anticipated a year ago, so there's a 

            6   lot to look at there.  I think it turned out 

            7   great, lots of differences in the northwest 

            8   corner, especially from what we probably would 

            9   have expected, a lot of area unassigned.  So take 

           10   a look at that, and come back to the April WUCC 

           11   meetings with comments, and then any remaining 

           12   comments we'll discuss in May.  

           13              LORI MATHIEU:  So good point.  So the 

           14   documents are up online on the Department of 

           15   Public Health's web page, up and available for 

           16   public comment, public input, and we really 

           17   welcome any comment, any input into the process.  

           18   So now is the time, if you want to contact us, 

           19   contact Milone MacBroom, contact the chairs of the 

           20   WUCCs.  It's all open, open for comment.  So once 

           21   that plan is finalized, it's due to my 

           22   commissioner at the end of June.  

           23              DAVID MURPHY:  The middle of June all 

           24   three regions.

           25              LORI MATHIEU:  June 16th, right.  So 
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            1   that's the second document.  Then the integrated 

            2   report work will start for the next year, so the 

            3   process moves forward until June of 2018.  And 

            4   that's the very exciting part, which I hope people 

            5   don't drop off the process.  We want people to 

            6   come to those meetings because that's where the 

            7   pure planning starts, where we look at supply and 

            8   demand over a 50-year period, and start doing some 

            9   of the long-term looks of future sources.  And to 

           10   me that's an exciting piece of the plan.  So that 

           11   is upcoming, and starting at the end of June, into 

           12   July.  

           13              DAVID MURPHY:  In the east region, 

           14   which, is course, is our overachiever, I think 

           15   their next agenda for the April meeting has an 

           16   item to talk about water conservation.  So they're 

           17   starting talking about those issues.

           18              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you, Dave.  That's 

           19   it.

           20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Maureen.

           21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Which makes we 

           22   think, as you say that, maybe we should use the 

           23   WUCCs as a way to communicate about that event 

           24   with Mary Ann because, I mean, her whole 

           25   organization is about water conservation.  So 
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            1   invite folks from the WUCCs to join us.  

            2              DAVID MURPHY:  We can do that.

            3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So do you want the 

            4   Water Planning Council to sponsor this event, so 

            5   maybe we can get out some press, or how --

            6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It's up to you.  It 

            7   doesn't have to be.  I mean, she's coming as -- 

            8   the utility is the member, and so she comes for 

            9   the utility, the paying utility, but we were happy 

           10   to extend it to whatever groups want to 

           11   participate in it.  

           12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So why don't 

           13   you take it to the press then.

           14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There you go.  

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Anything 

           16   further?  

           17              (No response.)

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I just want to go 

           19   over some dates before we adjourn, so we're all on 

           20   the same page.  So I have -- I'm sorry, Margaret.  

           21   I didn't see your hand, Margaret.

           22              MARGARET MINER:  That's all right.  On 

           23   the WUCCs, I still have some basic questions that 

           24   I've been asking all along.  Frequently when 

           25   they're discussed, there's an exclusive service 
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            1   area written small e-s-a.  And then I believe the 

            2   concept is when it's an area approved in the WUCC 

            3   and/or by DPH, that it suddenly becomes a large 

            4   E-S-A with capitals.  I find the statute very 

            5   muddled.  I don't see a point at which in de 

            6   facto, all of which, by the way, the whole statute 

            7   is written on the assumption that this was all 

            8   done 20 years ago.  So it's very hard to interpret 

            9   the language for today.  But I really -- I do not 

           10   see in the statute -- and I said I would love to 

           11   sit down with some attorneys, go through the 

           12   statute, and look at what does the language mean, 

           13   is there a difference between the little esa and 

           14   the big ESA, where is it in the statute; and if it 

           15   isn't there, should we clarify it.  

           16              And we get some contradictory answers.  

           17   We can ask one person, well, were there existing 

           18   ESAs -- and I don't know if Paula Landerman is 

           19   here, but I can remember her saying, Well, I don't 

           20   have an ESA.  And, Oh, yes, you do have an ESA, 

           21   because you're a water company with, even if it's 

           22   little, you have your own little exclusive service 

           23   area.  And then you can ask another person, well, 

           24   where are ESAs.  Well, ESAs are what are created 

           25   with the statute in this process, not what 
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            1   existed.  So that's a question I have.  

            2              And the second question that I ask 

            3   repeatedly is how enforceable are WUCCs, more or 

            4   less enforceable than water supply plans?  And I 

            5   think it's an important question because WUCCs 

            6   are -- despite it being open to anybody to 

            7   comment, they're basically a fairly exclusionary 

            8   group.  And when you get an exclusive service 

            9   area, you get a lot of privileges, and you get 

           10   some responsibilities, which I've been asking some 

           11   questions, well, do you have to take over a little 

           12   water company?  What if someone wants to start a 

           13   restaurant?  And, okay, maybe the utility 

           14   doesn't -- says we don't want to serve you, that's 

           15   okay, you can go ahead.  What if they say, Oh, we 

           16   do want to serve you, and we're going to be there 

           17   in a year, so you want to wait.  

           18              A situation came up with Heritage Water 

           19   when water was needed for the Oxford Power Plant.  

           20   Heritage quoted in the newspaper, Nobody can buy 

           21   any water in this district unless they buy it from 

           22   us.  

           23              So is that true?  You know, I have many 

           24   questions of that sort that relate to the rights 

           25   and privileges under the ESAs, and exactly what 
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            1   they are, first; and second, are they enforceable.  

            2              So I think -- 

            3              LORI MATHIEU:  Those are great 

            4   questions.  And speaking of ESA, I have to run to 

            5   Ledyard for 4 o'clock, so I'm going to be a little 

            6   bit late.  But I would welcome you putting all of 

            7   what you just said in writing.  And there's an 

            8   open public comment period.  And those are 

            9   excellent questions, comments, about ESAs.  I 

           10   don't understand the large ESA and the little ESA, 

           11   but that's okay.  I think I understand where 

           12   you're leading because we talked about this a lot 

           13   in the past.  So anything in writing, I'm more 

           14   than welcome to answer, any and all.  

           15              So just like we -- you know, I'm kind 

           16   of curious.  Just like we are confused about what 

           17   term, and even people from CDM Smith, and somebody 

           18   like Kirk who flies all over the country dealing 

           19   with terms all the time, we're confused as to what 

           20   term to use.  And when you talk to any of these 

           21   small water companies, they don't understand any 

           22   of the process.  And that's why it's such an open 

           23   process that we invite them month after month, and 

           24   we plead with them to come to these open public 

           25   meetings.  It's really important for them to start 
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            1   to understand terminology.  

            2              And one of the problems that we had 

            3   that we work with constantly are these small water 

            4   companies that don't understand their 

            5   responsibility as a public water system and a 

            6   public health agent.  The people that run water 

            7   companies in this room understand that they are 

            8   public health agents, and that if they don't do 

            9   the right thing with those chemicals, they could 

           10   harm people.  If they're not professional, they 

           11   could harm people.  If they're not using good 

           12   quality water, they could harm people's health.  

           13              And so when these small systems are 

           14   involved with running a water system and they 

           15   struggle financially, they struggle with the 

           16   management, and they don't understand that they're 

           17   even a water company, because I get that 

           18   constantly.  "I'm not a water company, Lori.  You 

           19   can't send me this NOV, this violation.  We're not 

           20   responsible."  

           21              "Yes, you are responsible.  You're 

           22   under basic responsibilities."  

           23              So the terminology, words, mean a lot.  

           24   And so what we just talked about for a while in 

           25   the Science and Technology Group that we need to 
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            1   think about, it's the same thing with a WUCC.  

            2   It's the same thing with anything else, minimum 

            3   stream flow.  Terminology is important.  So we're 

            4   trying to get all of that right, educate people 

            5   through the WUCC process.  

            6              So unfortunately, I do have to run, 

            7   otherwise I'm -- and I'm working on it -- 

            8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Don't text and 

            9   drive.  You'll get a ticket today.  And don't 

           10   speed.

           11              LORI MATHIEU:  I won't.  Thank you.

           12              MARGARET MINER:  I'll just add, as Lori 

           13   goes out, but I'll be happy to put it in 

           14   writing -- 

           15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Have the last word.

           16              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I spoke to three 

           17   town officials in the western WUCC area about it.  

           18   One, a legislator, said he had no idea about it.  

           19   "What are WUCCs, and what are exclusive service 

           20   areas?"  And I could explain it for his town, but 

           21   he had no idea.  

           22              I spoke to one first selectman who was 

           23   very confused, and said, "I don't know if this is 

           24   good, but I think we ought to be in it just in 

           25   case."  
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            1              And then I spoke to another in another 

            2   town, a town official, state official, who said, 

            3   "I heard the presentation.  I was thinking, is 

            4   this good for my town, or is it not good for my 

            5   town?  I can't figure it out."  

            6              And I said, "We can get you some more 

            7   information."  

            8              He said, "Oh, never mind, they decided 

            9   it anyway."  

           10              So I don't think there's a lot of 

           11   understanding among the state officials the 

           12   implications of this process.

           13              LORI MATHIEU:  We've done a tremendous 

           14   amount, an awful lot of work, directly contacting 

           15   and speaking to chief-elected officials.  And I 

           16   probably myself spoke with over eight to ten -- 

           17              DAVID MURPHY:  We all have, as well, at 

           18   the office.

           19              LORI MATHIEU:  We all have.  Milone 

           20   MacBroom has done a significant amount of work 

           21   with -- and I don't know the timing of your 

           22   discussions, but we spent -- 

           23              MARGARET MINER:  Don't miss the 

           24   legislators.

           25              LORI MATHIEU:  We spent an awful lot of 
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            1   time educating the towns.  And what's important 

            2   about this process, and has always been for the 

            3   last 30 years, is bringing those people together.  

            4   Because, you know, chief-elected officials come 

            5   and go.  You know, they're there today; they're 

            6   gone tomorrow.  The people that we educated in the 

            7   southeast area, some of them are still there, some 

            8   of them are long gone.  So when people come and 

            9   go, you constantly -- that's the tough part about 

           10   it, and the home rule, is that every town has to 

           11   get reeducated when people come and go, town 

           12   planners come and go.  

           13              The good thing about the Council of 

           14   Governments is -- and how we reformed the three 

           15   areas -- is around the new nine Council of 

           16   Government boundaries.  So we have people, like 

           17   the gentleman in the back there, that are 

           18   participating in the WUCC process, and are 

           19   understanding that, and are true planners when it 

           20   comes to not only water, but wastewater, and 

           21   transportation, all the other things they have to 

           22   worry about at a regional level.  

           23              So I think for the very first time over 

           24   30 years people are starting to understand, but 

           25   I'm not saying we're all together there.  But the 
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            1   good thing about the WUCC has always been -- and 

            2   people say what's the real horsepower behind this, 

            3   is it the ESAs.  That's all you want to do, Lori, 

            4   is give the big companies -- I say, no, it's the 

            5   importance of bringing the towns, whether big or 

            6   small, to the table, inviting them every single 

            7   month, along with health directors, along with 

            8   town planners, along with chief-elected officials, 

            9   along with the water companies, and having them 

           10   talk to each other.  That's the most important 

           11   part of this process.  And sometimes that gets 

           12   lost.  

           13              But I don't know if Dave has anything 

           14   to say on that.  Dave Radka is in the audience, 

           15   and he's the chair.  He's been a long-time person 

           16   who's been very involved with the WUCC process.  I 

           17   think it's an extremely valuable process to bring 

           18   planners together to think about the coordination 

           19   of water supply.  

           20              That's my speech for today.  Sorry.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Very good.

           22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So can I, before 

           23   Lori leaves, just change the topic, and go back 

           24   for just a minute?  

           25              I'm thinking about Mary Ann Dickinson.  
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            1   I'm thinking about the generosity of her coming 

            2   in.  And Jack, I would suggest that maybe we 

            3   reconsider sponsoring the forum.  I'd be glad to 

            4   work on the arrangements.  I think it really sends 

            5   the right message that the Water Planning Council 

            6   is interested in water conservation, and that it 

            7   go out under our name with the support from the 

            8   utilities, and invitations to the WUCCs, and 

            9   everyone.  I think it's an opportunity.

           10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Let's do it.

           11              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, it's up to -- 

           12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yeah.  I think we 

           13   have to be a little bit careful.  We're the member 

           14   company for which they are coming.  So we could do 

           15   something to cosponsor or sponsor it in 

           16   conjunction with you, but it's not all the 

           17   utilities doing this.  It's just those who 

           18   are paying -- 

           19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Understood.

           20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's the sense I 

           21   got.  They were paying for this so -- 

           22              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Right.  Because 

           23   originally one of the agencies had asked about it, 

           24   and they were told they had to become members in 

           25   order for it to be done on their behalf.
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            1              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes, they were told.

            2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How do we sort of 

            3   thread that needle, Maureen, to show clearly that 

            4   we're supportive, and we appreciate the 

            5   opportunity, but not go over that boundary?  

            6   What's your recommendation?  

            7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I would say it 

            8   would be we can say we're sponsoring it in 

            9   conjunction with you, or something like that.  I 

           10   think it has to be done that way so that it 

           11   doesn't put her in a way that she's doing it for 

           12   something that's not a participating member.

           13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Okay.

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We can figure it 

           15   out.

           16              LORI MATHIEU:  And one thing we've been 

           17   struggling to do, but when I talked to Maureen -- 

           18   or Mary Ann, when I talked to Mary Ann, I let her 

           19   know that we plan to join, but we just haven't 

           20   been able to get the paperwork moving, but we do 

           21   plan to join.  We were a member years ago, and we 

           22   wanted to rejoin because we are supportive of the 

           23   efforts.

           24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How much is it, 

           25   Lori?
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            1              LORI MATHIEU:  It's under $1,000, like 

            2   $850 a year.

            3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  For utilities it's 

            4   based on the customers, or something, and so it's 

            5   variable depending on who you are and what your 

            6   role is.

            7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think it's great.  

            8   That's fine.  I'm fine with it.

            9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'll send you 

           10   something, Betsey.

           11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Great.  And I'll 

           12   work on it, and see if it's available.  

           13              LORI MATHIEU:  Wish me luck.

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Drive safely.  

           15              (Whereupon, Lori Mathieu left the 

           16   hearing room.)

           17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Any other business 

           18   before we go over dates?  I just wanted to go over 

           19   dates.

           20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Public comment.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm sorry.  Public 

           22   comment?  Any public comment?  Any public comment?  

           23              (No response.)

           24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think we've had 

           25   public comment already.  
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            1              Okay.  So the dates I have, the next 

            2   one, Elaine, I have April 20th is the next 

            3   workshop.  

            4              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 20th is the next 

            5   workshop.  

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.  

            7              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th we have 

            8   scheduled an additional Water Planning Council 

            9   meeting.  

           10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right, in the 

           11   afternoon.

           12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Here, correct?  

           13              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Was that for us to 

           15   deliberate?  

           16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  That was one of the 

           17   four additional meetings.  

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yeah, but do we 

           19   have to have that meeting?  

           20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think we do.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I have a problem 

           22   with that because of the schedule.

           23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would suggest keep 

           24   holding that date.  I think at this point we can't 

           25   get the Council together too many times.  
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            1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  But we do 

            2   have an all-day.  This is for us to deliberate on 

            3   the 19th.  It's not a Water Planning Council; it's 

            4   for us to deliberate, like we did in Hartford.  Is 

            5   it not?  Is that the 19th?

            6              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  Correct.

            7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And then the 20th, 

            8   what's the 20th, the same thing?

            9              ELAINE SISTARE:  The workshop.  The 

           10   20th is the public workshop.  We have a 

           11   facilitated meeting.

           12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  With the steering 

           13   committee.

           14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right.  

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  All right.

           16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's a half-day 

           17   thing, though.  That's not just a regular Steering 

           18   Committee Meeting, that's a half-day workshop?  

           19              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th is 1:30 to 

           20   4 scheduled.  April 20th is 1 to 5.  

           21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And the 13th we are 

           22   canceling and moving?  

           23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The 13th was a 

           24   public forum, which we're canceling.  And that 

           25   will be held.  And Nick is going to take that.  
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            1   That will be held after our all-day retreat.

            2              ELAINE SISTARE:  With a date to be 

            3   determined, but after May 12th.

            4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  But I think what's 

            5   important there is we get notice out that it's not 

            6   on the 13th.  I mean, that's a week from Thursday, 

            7   and people are going to be scheduling.

            8              MARGARET MINER:  So you're canceling 

            9   the 13th.  When is the all-day retreat?  

           10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  May 12th.  

           11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  May 12.  And that's 

           12   just for the Water Planning Council, but the 

           13   public is certainly invited.  It's for Trumbull.

           14              MARGARET MINER:  Okay.  So no public 

           15   comment.  The Water Planning Council is meeting 

           16   but -- 

           17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No public comment.  

           18   You can come listen but -- 

           19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's a work session.

           20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's a work session, 

           21   like the other four sessions.

           22              MARGARET MINER:  But nothing on the 

           23   13th.  Good.

           24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We have two more 

           25   dates.  
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            1              Elaine, I don't have my calendar.  

            2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes, scrolling down.  

            3   We have a May 16th WPC additional meeting.  Is 

            4   that the date you're thinking of, Betsey?  

            5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.  And is that 

            6   one in Hartford at DEEP?  

            7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.  

            8              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is that the DEEP 

            9   one?  

           10              ELAINE SISTARE:  79 Elm Street.  

           11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And there's one 

           12   more.

           13              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  In June, I believe.  

           14              DAVID MURPHY:  June 20th?  

           15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  June 20th.  

           16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And I think that's 

           17   back at Capitol Avenue.  

           18              ELAINE SISTARE:  PURA here.  Wait, no.  

           19   I'm sorry.  You're right.

           20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's at DPH on 

           21   the 20th.

           22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The meeting that 

           23   we're going to have -- so everybody has all the 

           24   dates?  I know they're all on the calendar so -- 

           25   the date for the event that we're going to have, 




                                      89                         

�


                                                                 


            1   the last public forum at the Capitol, CTN has 

            2   contacted us, so they'd like to come film that, 

            3   which would be nice.

            4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We're thinking after 

            5   the session closes, John?  

            6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No, no.  That would 

            7   be in May sometime, right, Mr. Neeley?  

            8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Well, you have on 

            9   5/12 you've got a retreat, on 5/16 you've got a 

           10   Water Planning Council meeting at DEEP.  So do you 

           11   want to do something between the 16th of May and 

           12   the end of the session, June 6th?  I don't need an 

           13   answer today.

           14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.

           15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Let's chew on it.

           16              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The big thing -- 

           17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Don't get too close 

           18   to the end of the session.  

           19              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.  

           20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We probably want to 

           21   be looking at that week of the 22nd.

           22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Gail, the big thing 

           23   is we need to get that 13 canceled, so make sure 

           24   that happens, please.  

           25              Is everybody clear on the dates?  
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            1              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We also have the 

            2   routine Water Planning Council Steering Committee 

            3   meeting in early May.

            4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Well, I don't know 

            5   if we'll have that meeting if we're going to have 

            6   a workshop.  If we're going to have a workshop 

            7   with the steering committee on the 20th, I don't 

            8   know if I'll have the meeting on May 2nd.

            9              ELAINE SISTARE:  We can see how much 

           10   progress.  

           11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  It's on the 

           12   calendar.  We'll play that by ear.

           13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We can discuss it, 

           14   actually, on the 20th.

           15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.  

           16              Okay?  Did we cover everything, I hope?  

           17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And some.  

           18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And some, yes.  And 

           19   then some, right.

           20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Motion to adjourn.  

           21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Second, David?  

           22              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.  

           23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  All those in favor?  

           24              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.

           25              (Whereupon, the above proceedings were 
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            1   adjourned at 3:02 p.m.)

            2              
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 1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good afternoon, and
 2   welcome to the Water Planning Council for Tuesday,
 3   April 4th.
 4              The first order of business will be the
 5   approval of the February 7th meeting transcript.
 6              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So moved.
 7              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.
 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Motion to move and
 9   seconded that the transcript be approved.
10              Any questions or comments?
11              (No response.)
12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  If not, all those
13   in favor, signify by saying aye.
14              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  The
16   transcript is approved.
17              The second order of business will be an
18   update on the State Water Plan.  We have
19   representatives from CDM Smith here this
20   afternoon.
21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Good afternoon.  It's
22   Elaine Sistare from CDM Smith.  And yes, mostly to
23   report out today about some of the good progress
24   that we've been making with the different groups.
25              An update on the policy papers.  We


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 5


 1   have identified of those policy papers eleven
 2   priority components, and those eleven components
 3   fit on one page.  So it's a good takeaway of a
 4   summary of what the policy subcommittee can agree
 5   on, priority recommendations.
 6              Thursday we have our next Policy
 7   Subcommittee meeting.  And in time for that, we
 8   expect to have the 13 recommendations modified
 9   with recent weeks' efforts, including any areas of
10   language that the stakeholders have issues with.
11   Like I said, we've already identified the
12   priorities associated with those.  If there's any
13   specific information that individual stakeholders
14   want to include, we'll either discuss about how we
15   can identify sort of that heartburn language, can
16   we soften it, can we remove it; or can we instead,
17   if it is, you know, somewhat of a singular
18   concern, then maybe we include that concern
19   associated with that portion of the recommendation
20   so the information is there in the recommendation.
21   So the Policy Subcommittee has been focused on
22   those recommendations.
23              The other policy effort is the pathways
24   forward, which we've delivered to the Water
25   Planning Council.  And with the Policy
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 1   Subcommittee's focus on the recommendations, as
 2   agreed with the Water Planning Council, the
 3   pathway forwards being ideas instead of true
 4   recommendations, and the Water Planning Council
 5   and their staff will be reviewing those over the
 6   next week or two.  I think we're supposed to be
 7   getting comments back in time next week, the 13th,
 8   so that we can do some modifications and have the
 9   ability to report out at the April 20th Workshop
10   Number 6.  So any feedback following the pathways
11   forward as to whether it's part of the final
12   report will be taken under advisement from the
13   Water Planning Council.
14              Workshop Number 6 is coming up.  We'll
15   review any lingering issues with those
16   recommendations by the policy papers.  We'll
17   present and discuss the pathways forward, and then
18   wrap up the stakeholder process.  So summarize the
19   work that's accomplished, and how it will move
20   forward with the Council itself.
21              The other subcommittee that we've been
22   working closely with is, of course, the Science
23   and Technical Subcommittee.  And the progress that
24   we made there is the fact sheets are very very
25   close to being finalized.  The final effort there
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 1   that was discussed at yesterday's Science and
 2   Technical Subcommittee meeting was the terminology
 3   associated with water use.  And this has been
 4   kicked around quite a bit, probably from initial
 5   stages of this water plan development, and
 6   probably for years prior to that, also.  Some of
 7   the original ones were instream, out-of-stream, or
 8   consumptive, nonconsumptive.  And we've, I think
 9   now our most recent terminology includes -- what
10   is it Dave?
11              DAVID MURPHY:  Human needs.
12              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- human needs,
13   meaning agriculture, industry, drinking water, and
14   the other would be ecological needs, meaning the
15   environmental and river flows.  So we're still --
16   I don't think we've concluded that with the
17   Science and Technical Subcommittee, and I think
18   ultimately at this point it will be moved for the
19   Water Planning Council to decide.
20              LORI MATHIEU:  So I'm glad you brought
21   that up because one thing, I was at that meeting
22   yesterday.  So this came up as an issue about what
23   to -- it was quite the debate back and forth.  So
24   I said, you know, why don't I take that back to
25   the Water Planning Council so that we could think
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 1   about it, because it didn't seem like, you know --
 2   Virginia, you can weigh in on this -- but it
 3   didn't seem like people were in agreement in
 4   either direction, and kind of spinning their
 5   wheels.  So we wanted to move on.  So I said let's
 6   tee it up here, and bring it, and have some
 7   discussion, not for a decision today, but at least
 8   start the thought process between ourselves here.
 9              So I don't know, Virginia, if you
10   wanted to add to that.
11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Sure.  And I
12   encourage you to have at least part of that
13   discussion today so that it can be resolved,
14   because Kirk certainly wants to get these
15   completed before the next public meeting and the
16   next workshop.
17              As Elaine just said, we started with
18   consumptive and nonconsumptive, which is sort of
19   the industry lingo.  Lori very appropriately
20   brought up the public is not going to understand
21   that.  And so we started coming up with different
22   ideas, trying to focus on the -- what did you just
23   indicate -- the "what" of the use, not the
24   "why"?
25              DAVID MURPHY:  The "why" versus the
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 1   "how," I think it is.
 2              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The why versus the
 3   how.  The discussion that went yesterday with
 4   human needs was that we weren't convinced that
 5   that included the wide spectrum.  And so we sort
 6   of left the meeting with the task that we were
 7   going to talk to our spouses, our neighbors, our
 8   kids, and ask them.
 9              And I actually did that.  And I talked
10   to my neighbor, and I said, "If I said human needs
11   to talk about water, would you immediately think
12   that that included agriculture and industry?"
13              And he said, "Absolutely not."
14              And it was just no question.  The word
15   that he came up with, which is an issue, was
16   "civilization," the need for civilization, because
17   that does include everything, but it doesn't roll
18   off the tongue very well.
19              So this is the kind of contrast that
20   we're dealing with, because we do want those fact
21   sheets to be accessible to the public with minimal
22   amount of explanation.  So I would appreciate
23   hearing your thoughts.  We haven't heard back from
24   all the neighbors, friends, and spouses yet, but
25   maybe we'll get some good ideas there.
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 1              So what are your thoughts?
 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So have you been
 3   back and through instream and out-of-stream uses?
 4   Because fundamentally that's sort of the way that
 5   I look at it is, if it comes out and it gets used,
 6   that's one category, versus instream for the
 7   habitat, and the other thing that's in there.
 8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The concern that was
 9   raised yesterday was that that might imply a -- if
10   you take it out of the stream, it's negative.  And
11   we're trying very hard to present all the uses in
12   a neutral sense, that one isn't necessarily more
13   important than another.  That was the same concern
14   with water withdrawals, that if you took it out of
15   the stream, you were causing a problem, and you
16   shouldn't do that.  And that certainly isn't the
17   case.  We take a lot of water out of streams for
18   very valid uses.  So personally --
19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's factual.
20              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  True.  Personally, I
21   don't share that concern, but that was a concern
22   that was expressed.  But again, ultimately it's
23   your decision.  And if those are the terms that
24   you feel are appropriate, we'll just have to
25   invite those who are concerned to live with it.
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 1              LORI MATHIEU:  I wonder if, Elaine, you
 2   could help us, the four of us up here, by offering
 3   up maybe in an email what the options are, and
 4   then maybe a little bit of back and forth as to --
 5   and maybe, Virginia, you can share your thoughts
 6   on either one, and so that we could think about
 7   it.  I don't think we should make an off-the-cuff
 8   discussion because there's been so much
 9   discussion.  I've sat through a number of your
10   meetings, and it does mean a lot.  And you're
11   right, we want to be able to use these fact sheets
12   so that people can understand them.
13              You know, everybody that's involved in
14   this -- and, you know, when I talk to my daughter,
15   she's like, "Mom, enough about water."  I've had
16   it.  Really.  Seriously."  She told me that when
17   she was 10; now she's 20.  So she really doesn't
18   want to hear anything.
19              So I think that it's important for us
20   to understand what the issues are, and what the
21   suggestions have been, and then have the four of
22   us have a discussion about it, not to make a
23   decision today, but to have a discussion.  But we
24   have to make a decision fairly soon, right,
25   because I know we need to move along on this one.
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 1   Right?  I don't know what the exact timing is, but
 2   it's soon, I think the next ten days.
 3              ELAINE SISTARE:  We would like to
 4   finalize those fact sheets.  The data is in there,
 5   so it's really, you know, it's terminology.
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I mean, it's always
 7   important -- I mean, I sound like a broken record
 8   around here for the last 20 years.  Because you
 9   sit in meetings around here, and it sounds Greek
10   to people when we talk about energy, or talk about
11   telecommunications, and the same thing could be in
12   some cases attributed to water.  So we have to be
13   very sensitive to that fact.  We've got to come up
14   with something that people can wrap their arms
15   around and understand what, in fact, we're talking
16   about so --
17              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Well, clearly no
18   matter what term we use, it's going to be defined,
19   but it's not -- it might be defined in the text
20   and not on every single page.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And so we need to be
23   as successful as possible.
24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  But I like Lori's
25   idea.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  And we can do that.
 2   We'll give a brief history of what's been talked
 3   about with this group.  And maybe, again, that's
 4   something that we can look for at other states and
 5   what was ultimately determined.
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Good.
 7              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
 8              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And Elaine, didn't
 9   you say that there was an April 13th deadline for
10   some other input?  Perhaps we could make that the
11   same deadline for this discussion.
12              ELAINE SISTARE:  The pathways forward
13   comments are due April 13th.  That is a week
14   from --
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thursday.
16              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- Thursday.
17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I understand there
18   was also a robust discussion about some of the
19   statistics that were on the basin sheets,
20   specifically the indicators of relative basin
21   stress, and whether or not those have merit and
22   should be there.
23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Correct.  Would you
24   like me to make some comments about that?
25              LORI MATHIEU:  Could we just end this
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 1   conversation first, though?  Did we decide on a
 2   date?  Are we all comfortable with the 13th?
 3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.
 4              LORI MATHIEU:  Does that make sense?
 5   So I'm fine with the 13th, kind of roll the two
 6   dates together, I think, makes sense.
 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Sure.  Sure.
 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
 9              Sorry, Betsey.
10              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.  We'll get an
11   email together in the next couple of days.
12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
13              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Hopefully you recall
14   this is what we're talking about.  And I think the
15   point that I just held this up is that we decided
16   that the value of these sheets is visual, and even
17   probably from the back you can see the bar charts
18   and that the numbers actually were less important.
19   There are many numbers on here.  There's a table
20   that indicates the volumetric amount of each of
21   the needs that are on those bars.  That certainly
22   needs to be here because people like me will say
23   so where did these come from, and would like to
24   see the data that's supportive.
25              So one of the decisions that got made,
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 1   based on a recommendation from Corinne, was that
 2   the table of numbers, which is currently towards
 3   the top, be put at the bottom so that, again, the
 4   focus is on the bars because that's the visual
 5   impact.  Similarly, there is a little table which
 6   now has -- well, yesterday had two columns, the
 7   indicators of relative basin stress, and basically
 8   that was adding up all the volumes of use and
 9   dividing it by the total water available in the
10   basin, and came up with a percentage.  And because
11   it was a mathematical exercise, the percentages
12   are 13, 89, 76.
13              And one of the concerns that Kirk
14   mentioned was that implies a level of accuracy way
15   beyond what we actually know, because many of
16   these use numbers are estimates.  And so having
17   those very specific numbers was somewhat
18   misleading.  And it was also confusing because you
19   have to add up different uses before you do that
20   division.  And the main purpose of having that
21   table was because that is the link to the basin
22   stress maps.
23              If you recall, those maps had each of
24   the 44 basins in a different intensity of color,
25   you know, deep red versus a pinkish red, and those
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 1   were -- the percentages in this little table were
 2   what was used to create the different color range
 3   on those maps, and so that's really the only use
 4   that it plays, having the percentages.
 5              What we decided to do was to take that
 6   table off of these because the message, as I said,
 7   is the visual message of these bars.  And yet
 8   because it is the link to the maps, have another
 9   table in the report that just had those
10   percentages so that -- I don't know if this is
11   literally -- you would see this.  Then in a
12   separate table you would see the percentages, and
13   then you would see the maps that are based on
14   those percentages.  So it would still make that
15   transition, but it wouldn't be on this sheet where
16   it was confusing.  That would also have the
17   opportunity to more fully explain how those
18   numbers in the table, where they came from, and
19   then how they're used to create the maps.  So
20   that's the decision we came to on that.
21              Does that help, Betsey?
22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.
23              LORI MATHIEU:  I disagreed with that,
24   but I was overruled, so that's okay.  I liked
25   having the columns and showing the percentages.  I
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 1   think it meant a lot to connect it to that other
 2   table to those other maps.  But I guess when this
 3   goes away, we'll take a look at it, and then I'll
 4   comment again, I guess, but I'm fine with the
 5   decision that was made at this point.
 6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And the concept that
 7   it is the linkage would be kept.  It just would
 8   not be on the same piece of paper.
 9              LORI MATHIEU:  It's not on the same
10   piece of paper.  Okay.  Okay.  That's fine.
11              ELAINE SISTARE:  The other item with
12   the Science and Technical Committee was the model.
13   This is the example basin that we selected to
14   model on a more local scale, which was the
15   Quinnipiac.  And yesterday at the Science and
16   Technical Committee meeting, they did report out
17   on the results of that model.
18              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  It was really cool.
19              ELAINE SISTARE:  So after seeing the
20   results, the subcommittee did agree that a summary
21   of the modeling effort should be included in the
22   plan, and that a recommendation that a model of
23   that type, not necessarily that specific model --
24   it is nonproprietary, but we're trying to be
25   careful that we're not pushing a specific agenda


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 18


 1   from us as a consultant.  So that type of model
 2   could be used, and would be recommended as a
 3   useful tool at other basins.
 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  If I may, Elaine?
 5   There was some concern around the table of
 6   actually making a recommendation.  And people were
 7   more comfortable with saying that the group
 8   endorse the idea of using this type of model as a
 9   tool in analyzing the effect of various management
10   strategies on basins where there is concern.  When
11   I say "management strategies," that's what we've
12   heard from CDM Smith over the months, things like
13   interconnections, things like conservation, using
14   Class B water for some non-potable uses.  And what
15   they were demonstrating yesterday is if you did
16   some of those things, what the effect would be on
17   the stream flow.  And it allowed you to see the
18   trade-offs, if you gave up X amount of storage,
19   you would gain Y amount of stream flow, and be
20   able to assess what those values are.
21              But because of the -- well, for several
22   reasons the group is more comfortable with the
23   word "endorse."  One of the things that I think we
24   need to stress is this is not being proposed as
25   something that should be done on all basins, but
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 1   rather, if there's an area, either a whole basin
 2   or a part of a basin where there is some
 3   indication of current stress or potential
 4   stress -- and by "stress," that was another thing
 5   that came up yesterday.  Stress is probably not
 6   the right word -- whether when you looked at the
 7   total existing or potential demands on the basin,
 8   that there might not be enough water to meet all
 9   those demands.  Clearly, if you have what appear
10   to be competing demands, instream versus
11   out-of-stream, but there's plenty of water, that's
12   not a problem.  So if there are areas where it
13   appears there are problems, a model like this
14   could be used to further explore that.
15              And perhaps, most importantly, that you
16   can zero in with the model.  For instance, in the
17   Quinnipiac they modeled the entire regional basin,
18   but you could see that there may be some of the
19   tributaries who had more potential problems than
20   others, so you could do the same kind of analysis
21   on just one tributary.  And some of the examples
22   of concerns we've had in the state, Copper Mine
23   Brook being the most recent.  And clearly you
24   might look at the whole Farmington basin and say
25   it's fine, or you may even look at the Poquonock
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 1   and say there's no problem here, but when you
 2   focus in on that tributary of Copper Mine Brook,
 3   there is a problem, and the same type of model
 4   could be used to look at that and assess the
 5   impact of various options that you might have to
 6   improve the situation.
 7              LORI MATHIEU:  What's the model's name
 8   again, STELLA?
 9              DAVID MURPHY:  SWAM.
10              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Do you remember what
11   --
12              LORI MATHIEU:  What does it stand for?
13              DAVID MURPHY:  Water allocation model.
14   "S," it begins with an "S."
15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Oh, I probably have
16   it somewhere in here.  Well, maybe not.  It's an
17   Excel-based model that CDM Smith has developed and
18   has used in a lot of different contexts, and it's
19   actually using in great detail in South Carolina.
20   One of the things they stressed in the
21   demonstration model, it was not a fully-calibrated
22   model.  It was because they did it in, you know, a
23   week and a half.  And if there was really a
24   problem area that you wanted to focus on, you
25   would do it, and it would spend a lot more time
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 1   and make sure numbers matched up more than -- this
 2   was just done as a demonstration to show us how it
 3   could work.
 4              LORI MATHIEU:  How could that model --
 5   I didn't want to ask these questions.  There was a
 6   lot of discussion, a great meeting yesterday, by
 7   the way, lots of discussion.  But I'm just sitting
 8   back thinking about how that model could be used
 9   in the future.  Say we had an area that we wanted
10   to focus on two years from now.  Is that model
11   available to us?  How would we actually move
12   forward with using that?  I don't know.  Those are
13   questions I had in my mind when all the discussion
14   was going on about use of it.
15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  The way they've used
16   the -- and jump in, either of you, if you -- and
17   I'm just, based on what we were hearing yesterday,
18   the model, in other states the model has been
19   turned over to the state.  It resides on the
20   cloud, so that anybody potentially could access
21   it.  But what they have developed is a, I guess
22   you'd call it, password-based access to the model
23   on the cloud, so that the only people who would be
24   able to actually use it are those who had training
25   in how to use it.  Because, as with any model,
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 1   it's just numbers, and if -- you know, garbage in,
 2   garbage out, and it could be misused or
 3   misunderstood.  But if somebody -- if an
 4   individual -- and that individual could be
 5   anybody, a member of the public -- if they've had
 6   the appropriate training, would be able to play
 7   with various scenarios.
 8              And so it could be used that if an
 9   industry was moving into town and wanted to know,
10   even before they applied for a permit for water
11   use, whether they should even consider moving to
12   this location, is there a possibility of water.
13   They could be adding additional demands on the
14   system, and looking to see what effect that their
15   withdrawal might have before they even -- and
16   maybe be able to determine, No, I'm not going to
17   ask for a permit here.  They're not going to give
18   it to me because there's not enough water.  And
19   that could be done even before the permit process
20   started.
21              So it would be able to play with
22   alternatives, Well, yeah, okay, if I did this, but
23   if I said I was going to get half my water from
24   this river over there, which is only, you know, a
25   couple hundred yards away, I could put in a pipe,
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 1   maybe I could -- but if I didn't want to do -- you
 2   know, you could play with all sorts of options is
 3   the whole point of it, and people with competing
 4   interests could separately play with things, and
 5   then as a group see what all the trade-offs were.
 6   Okay, if you were to do this, and cut back that
 7   amount so that I could do this, where could we
 8   both be happy.  So it could really become a
 9   mediation tool.
10              LORI MATHIEU:  So for CDM, is this a
11   tool that will be allowed as the State of
12   Connecticut to have access to?
13              ELAINE SISTARE:  It's not proprietary.
14   That's what I've heard multiple times.  So it is
15   something.  But what Virginia stated just now, and
16   something important to hear, is that it does
17   require training.  It's not necessarily in a
18   user-friendly format.  It's a specific model -- or
19   that is trained with the use of that type of model
20   would be the only appropriate user.
21              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And when that came up
22   in a previous meeting, Kirk said that somebody
23   could probably, you know, sit down with CDM Smith
24   and be adequately trained in a day or two.  So
25   it's not as if you have to take a semester course
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 1   in the thing.
 2              MARGARET MINER:  It's called
 3   "simplified."
 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Simplified Water
 5   Allocation Model.  Thank you, Margaret.
 6              MARGARET MINER:  Thank you, Len.
 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Thank you, Len.
 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Water allocation
 9   model.  I was impressed with all the discussion
10   and the model.  And I'm interested in that, and
11   continuing to have that available, and trying to
12   figure out how we can move forward and during
13   implementation of the plan and using that model.
14   So it was a good meeting yesterday.
15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  One of the questions
16   I asked Kirk is if it becomes possible to get the
17   additional funding from Corps of Engineers,
18   whether one of the tasks could be training on the
19   use of this model, so that perhaps a group, you
20   know, train the trainers kind of a process, while
21   we have CDM Smith involved, and had a small group
22   that would be able to train others, as it became
23   necessary.  But, of course, that's predicated on
24   the fact that you folks, the planning council,
25   decides that this is the tool that you want to
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 1   move forward with.
 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So is there going to
 3   be an opportunity for the steering committee to
 4   see the model and the tools?
 5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We asked yesterday
 6   whether -- or an individual asked whether they
 7   could have the PowerPoint presentation.  The
 8   answer was essentially no.  At this stage -- this
 9   was somebody who wanted to show it to their own
10   group -- just because this was a quick and
11   dirty -- and I don't mean that in a negative
12   sense -- demonstration, and that there was concern
13   that the "results" might be taken as givens and
14   used inappropriately, but I would guess that you
15   guys could --
16              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yeah.  Like Dave said,
17   it's a good question.  And I'm not sure where the
18   next opportunity would be, whether it's the
19   workshop or the next meeting, but --
20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Because I think it's
21   a multi-stage decision process.  I think the first
22   question is, is there validity to this type of
23   model, and the information we get out of it, what
24   could the functionality be.  And then the next
25   question is, if we're interested in pursuing that,
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 1   is this the right model, or are there other models
 2   that have an easier user interface that we could
 3   potentially use.  So I guess I see what's been
 4   developed as -- I haven't actually seen it in a
 5   process yet, but is it possible.  And then we need
 6   to decide whether that's what we want, and what's
 7   the best way to get that, if we can.
 8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of that may be as
 9   an implementation step.
10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Correct.
11              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And one of the things
12   that I would add to your list of things that would
13   be explored, is there may be other models that are
14   more user friendly but that are proprietary and we
15   would have to purchase.  And Glenn Warner is
16   familiar with several of the other models --
17   STELLA is the one that gets thrown around a lot --
18   and I personally am not, and so I can't talk to
19   the relative ease of use.
20              Any of the other engineers in this room
21   familiar with the various models and their ease of
22   use?
23              (No response.)
24              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We can certainly find
25   that --
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 1              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  One of my other
 2   questions -- and this would be back to USGS -- is
 3   the safe yield estimate they're working on for us
 4   under a different funding stream, is that going to
 5   have any functionality similar to this, and can we
 6   sort of build on that?
 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  No.  I believe I'm
 8   correct in saying it does not have similar kinds
 9   of functionality.  I think some of the aspects of
10   it could be faked, but I don't know as you'd be
11   able to explore the management options, but I
12   would need to follow up more with folks that know
13   more than I do.
14              ELAINE SISTARE:  So we'll have some
15   opportunity to report out to the steering
16   committee.
17              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it's really
18   important that at some point it would be useful to
19   do a demonstration for the four of us, since we're
20   the ones that are going to be crafting the scope
21   of work for the next phase in the event the Army
22   Corps money becomes available.
23              DAVID MURPHY:  We were just thinking.
24   Elaine and I were looking at the 19th as a
25   possibility to do that.  Is that --
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've got a scheduled
 2   meeting then.
 3              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think that would
 4   make sense.
 5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How is the model
 6   going to be addressed in the plan in terms of
 7   documenting that it was done, or to the possible
 8   of the model in those pieces.  Have you thought
 9   that through?
10              ELAINE SISTARE:  We've thought about
11   the different alternatives.  And I think the
12   information will be included, perhaps, as an
13   appendix for the model itself, or the results of
14   that Quinnipiac model, a summary in the text, and
15   the recommendation, which is the real -- you know,
16   it was just an example -- so the recommendation
17   that, again, this type of model may be useful for
18   other basins throughout the state.
19              DAVID MURPHY:  Endorsement.
20              ELAINE SISTARE:  Endorsement.
21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, that's the
22   science and tech's view of it.
23              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.
24              LORI MATHIEU:  A question for Virginia.
25   Is that something that you see -- you don't have
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 1   to answer, maybe just expand on this -- you see
 2   the Science and Technology Group making a
 3   recommendation to the Council on the use of this
 4   model, or not, or --
 5              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Where the
 6   conversation was yesterday was that the group
 7   endorsed the use of this type of tool to address
 8   some of the concerns that we have, and explore
 9   some of the management options.  If it were
10   included, if the results of the demonstration I
11   did were included in the report, I would guess
12   that they may -- what's the word I'm looking
13   for -- make it less specific, rather than saying
14   this is a nursery on this tributary to the
15   Quinnipiac, rather, say if you had nursery X in
16   basin B, you know, just so that the focus would be
17   on demonstrating the capability of the model, not
18   on what's going on in the Quinnipiac basin.
19   Because, as I said, it's not a fully calibrated
20   model.
21              ELAINE SISTARE:  Any other comments?
22              So saying all that about both the
23   Policy Subcommittee and the Science and Technical
24   Subcommittee, we've been doing a lot of good work.
25   We're very close on both parts to having the work
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 1   that's going to be included in the plan complete,
 2   which is good because here we are in April.  We do
 3   expect that the components of those efforts will
 4   be incorporated into the plan at some point this
 5   month.  So that's the updated schedule.  I don't
 6   know if it will be April 30th as deliverable, but
 7   that's the work that -- you know, we expect the
 8   work will be complete in time so that we can
 9   incorporate it into the plan this month.
10              My final topic is just some notes about
11   public meeting, I guess Public Meeting Number 6,
12   which we had discussed postponing from April 13 to
13   a new date, but I don't think a new date has
14   necessarily been selected.  We are getting some
15   comments and questions about whether -- you know,
16   what date that will be.  So I don't know if --
17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We're going to
18   discuss all of the dates at the end of the meeting
19   today at some point.  It's probably going to be --
20   the final public meeting will be in May, and it
21   will be after our retreat.  And it will be at the
22   Capitol.  And Mr. Neeley is going to be working on
23   the date, but it will be after the May 12th Water
24   Planning Council workshop, which to me it makes
25   sense that we have it then after we got most of
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 1   our work done.
 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Agreed.  And then the
 3   final, somewhat related to public involvement, is,
 4   just to report out, we did present as part of a
 5   panel to the Rockfall Foundation symposium on
 6   Friday.  Dave was there.  So I think it was
 7   probably an 80 to 90 person attendance.  And while
 8   there were a dozen or so familiar faces in the
 9   room, I think there was a pretty large group that
10   hadn't been introduced to the State Water Plan.
11   So it was good positive news to spread the word.
12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Anything to add to
13   that?
14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  No.
15              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I have a question,
16   and I don't know whether it's to you, Elaine, or
17   to the four of you.  If you recall, several
18   meetings ago Elaine was telling us, when we were
19   working on the comment log of the draft phase I
20   report, and there were some outstanding concerns,
21   things where CDM Smith had either disagreed with
22   the comment made by the commenter, or said there
23   was a need for further discussion.  And the gist
24   of that conversation was that people were
25   encouraged to call Kirk directly if they still had
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 1   outstanding concerns.  And if people felt that
 2   their concerns weren't resolved, that I was
 3   keeping the list of things that still needed to be
 4   addressed.
 5              I have gotten just one input to that.
 6   Kirk says that he's gotten one phone call.  And I
 7   think we need to have a deadline for completing
 8   those comments so that the list that I'm compiling
 9   of outstanding comments CDM Smith can actually
10   address before they come up with a draft of the
11   report.  So I would look to have somebody make a
12   deadline and get it to me, if it's still
13   unresolved, before whenever.
14              ELAINE SISTARE:  I appreciate that
15   comment, Virginia, because it is important.  I
16   think the Water Planning Council members certainly
17   had comments, but I guess it may be for other
18   groups, too.  But I would assign the 13th to two
19   components.  Maybe we assign the 13th to this
20   third one, also.  It's been out there for at least
21   two or three weeks, I think.  More than that?
22              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Quite a bit more than
23   that.
24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  What you're looking
25   for is a deadline.  Correct?
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  And if we
 2   don't get anything, then we don't get anything.
 3   It's not a necessary -- it's a matter of, you
 4   know, comments that we received in December.
 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So let's say the
 6   13th, that would be the day.
 7              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And it's basically a
 8   speak now or forever hold your peace.
 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
10              Anybody else have any -- my fellow
11   members okay with that?
12              (No response.)
13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So it's the
14   13th.
15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Thank you.  I have
16   nothing else, unless anyone has questions.
17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
18              Any questions?
19              (No response.)
20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you for the
21   report.  I appreciate all of your work.
22              LORI MATHIEU:  I do have one.  When is
23   the final draft plan coming our way, like what is
24   your date for that?
25              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would say early May
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 1   because I think all the components will be
 2   included in April, but there probably will be some
 3   internal review and finalization spreading into
 4   the first week of May, or so.  We do want to try
 5   to get a date out there because we are limiting
 6   the review period to a two-week period.  So we
 7   want to make sure that people have a chance to
 8   schedule that for themselves.  So I don't have a
 9   specific date yet, but that is the -- I guess I
10   could give myself an April 13th deadline for that,
11   too.
12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be
13   helpful if we had it completed when we had our May
14   meeting.
15              ELAINE SISTARE:  Prior to May 12th?
16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Yes.
17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.
18              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Well, with adequate
19   time to review.  So maybe that Monday, at least,
20   to begin to start.  I mean, if it lands on our
21   desk on Thursday --
22              ELAINE SISTARE:  May 12 is a Thursday.
23   And so, yeah, that Monday.
24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  No, it's a Friday.
25   May 12th is a Friday.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  So May 12 is a Friday.
 2   So that Monday of that week --
 3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is the 8th.
 4              ELAINE SISTARE:  -- is May 8th.  I
 5   think we can commit to that.  Some of the --
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That would be
 7   great.
 8              ELAINE SISTARE:  Some of the pushes
 9   that might be lagging, which are important, too,
10   like the executive summary is what I'm thinking
11   might be -- you know, we're doing all the
12   components of the report, but then so that may be
13   in a drafter form than the remaining body.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Great.  Okay.
15              Any further comments?  Questions?
16              Lori.
17              LORI MATHIEU:  Could you send an email
18   with all the dates, and the due dates, and
19   everything that you just talked about?
20              ELAINE SISTARE:  All right.  Let me
21   make sure I've got my --
22              LORI MATHIEU:  Draft that up.
23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll send an email
24   outlining those terms.
25              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you.
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 1              ELAINE SISTARE:  Because that is the
 2   first component associated with getting some
 3   comments back from the Water Planning Council by
 4   April 13th, and then the other pathways forward is
 5   due by the 13th, and any comments slash responses,
 6   concerns, are due by the 13th.  So I will put that
 7   in an email.
 8              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.
 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very
10   much.
11              Next Mr. Ericson will have a little
12   update on the status report on the environmental
13   study regarding a change in land use of New
14   Britain Water Company land.
15              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.  Good
16   afternoon, ladies and gentlemen.  For the record,
17   my name is James Ericson.  I'm vice president of
18   Lenard Engineering.  I've been retained by the
19   City of New Britain to work on the environmental
20   study, the potential reservoir, and 0 Biddle Pass,
21   Plainville, Connecticut.  With me is Ray Esponda,
22   director of water quality, or something like that.
23              RAY ESPONDA:  Superintendent of water
24   quality.
25              JAMES ERICSON:  Superintendent of water
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 1   quality.
 2              As I summarized in our monthly report
 3   that we submitted late last month, as far as
 4   mapping goes on our parcel, we are nearly complete
 5   with that.  Last time I was here I think Lori had
 6   some questions about Class I water company land
 7   and do you have more specifics for that.  The New
 8   Britain parcel consists of 131 acres of total
 9   land.  Of that 131 acres, approximately 13.6 is
10   Class I water company land.  Also, on that area is
11   about 6.6 acres of wetlands on the total parcel.
12   So some fun facts.
13              As far as the reservoir design, we are
14   deep into the grading plans right now, looking at
15   different configurations and volumes.  And with
16   that, we're targeting between 2 and 3 billion
17   gallons of storage for this reservoir.  With the
18   reservoir layout as it sits now, of that 13.6
19   acres of Class I land, most of it will be
20   underneath the proposed reservoir.  So it would be
21   a temporary loss of Class I land until the
22   reservoir was created, and it will return to being
23   Class I land once the reservoir is full.
24              With respect to safe yield, we're
25   moving forward with that, looking at different
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 1   configurations and withdrawals from Copper Mine
 2   Brook.  Our three subconsultants, Leggette
 3   Brashears & Graham, Tighe & Bond, and
 4   Environmental Planning Services, are busy with
 5   their portions of the work.  LBG is working on
 6   their conceptual model of the area.  They finished
 7   the private well inventory around the existing
 8   quarry, plus the New Britain parcel.  They're
 9   completing more field work this spring.
10              As far as drinking water quality, Tighe
11   & Bond is working on that.  They're pretty far
12   into that evaluation right now.  Tighe & Bond is
13   also looking at the air quality and noise impacts,
14   as requested by the CEQ.  They're starting field
15   work tomorrow on that.
16              And as far as wetlands and ecological,
17   Environmental Planning Services is beginning their
18   big push this spring and summer, seasonal impacts
19   of wetlands, habitat forestry, and related work as
20   we get to the spring growing season.
21              So we're moving forward.  I have a lot
22   of pieces of data coming in, and it's really an
23   iterative process.  If you have a certain
24   reservoir size configuration, you take into effect
25   impact on other receptors, and change it, and then
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 1   look at the geology, and you sort of go back and
 2   forth until you find an optimal reservoir that
 3   meets New Britain's needs while minimizes impacts
 4   on the environment.  So a lot of data that's being
 5   gathered right now, no formal conclusions, but we
 6   are moving forward.
 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Questions?
 8   Questions?
 9              (No response.)
10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So what's the
11   target deadline for the report being completed
12   again?
13              JAMES ERICSON:  Because of the seasonal
14   work, Environmental Planning Services should be
15   done in probably midsummer with their ecological
16   evaluations.  Once again, we group those in with
17   the rest of the report.  So by hopefully late
18   summer/early fall we'll have a draft ready for the
19   city to review.  That's our target.  And right now
20   we're on target.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
22              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.
23              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think it would be
24   helpful if, after the environmental work has been
25   tied up, it would be useful to give us an update
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 1   on the data.
 2              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.  I'll be glad to
 3   do that.
 4              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Super.  Thanks.
 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yes.
 6              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  I remember there's
 7   another thing in the discussion that we had on
 8   these sheets that you might want to be aware of.
 9   An earlier version of the bar graphs indicated in
10   the future scenarios, the future graphs, that
11   there was a mandated stream flow release that
12   would be required based on the stream flow regs.
13   And the discussion that we had was there are
14   already existing mandated releases, some of them
15   being on stock streams, others being as part of
16   permit conditions, whether it be for water supply
17   or even FERC permit conditions, and that it was
18   appropriate to include those as well.
19              And we, Corinne and Doug Hoskins at
20   DEEP, explored whether that was possible.  And if
21   there are hundreds of these things, obviously we
22   couldn't pull it off in a number of weeks.  It was
23   a manageable number, and the two of them working
24   with some of the folks from the industry, John
25   Hudak, and Dave Murphy, and Peter Galant, compiled
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 1   a list of the known flows.  We then added to
 2   that -- the known mandated releases.  We then
 3   added to that "mandate" isn't quite the right
 4   word, but "flow triggers" that were associated
 5   with various groundwater controls as well.  For
 6   instance, in the Fenton River when the Fenton gets
 7   down to a certain point, UConn cuts back on their
 8   pumping, and then at a certain point they actually
 9   stop pumping.  So we included those numbers as
10   well.  They're very small in terms of the total
11   ecological flow that is being estimated, and yet
12   we felt it was important to include them.
13              And so those -- and I think we
14   finalized the list pretty much by yesterday --
15   will be included on these as well.  Essentially,
16   as I said, they're very small, and the bars are
17   almost invisible, and yet it gives recognition to
18   the fact that the various water withdrawals are
19   already making efforts to maintain ecological
20   flow.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  Thank
22   you very much.
23              Margaret.
24              MARGARET MINER:  What's a good time to
25   comment?  I had a couple of comments on the
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 1   Science and Technology Committee meeting and the
 2   the presentation.  I had a couple of comments.
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Gentlemen,
 4   don't go away yet.  We have some questions here.
 5              Why don't you comment right now.  Why
 6   don't you comment on both right now.
 7              MARGARET MINER:  You gentlemen are out
 8   the door --
 9              RAY ESPONDA:  I'm sorry.  I thought we
10   were done.
11              MARGARET MINER:  I think Paul Zagorsky
12   may pay attention to some of these things, but I
13   thought this was an environmental study.  We've
14   had water supply studies about the safe yield, the
15   water quality, and then you did one seven years
16   ago, I think, and doing a new one now.  But I'm
17   just surprised at the emphasis here.  I don't hear
18   anything about species or -- I don't even -- what
19   kind of study?  I went back to try to look at the
20   statute and see is this the kind of study we were
21   expecting.
22              And also Class II land is extremely
23   important, and you never address that.  You always
24   talk about Class I, Class I, and we guard Class II
25   very closely.
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 1              So I guess my question sort of going
 2   forward is, what happened to the environmental
 3   study?  This looks like a water supply study.
 4              JAMES ERICSON:  The environmental study
 5   is going on in parallel with the other engineering
 6   components.  Environmental Planning Services is
 7   our lead consultant on that.  They've been out
 8   there in the fall, the winter, will be out there
 9   in spring and summer, to collect all the data, and
10   specifically the data what was requested by the
11   CEQ and agreed to -- I mean the CEQ and the City
12   of New Britain.  So that will be part of the
13   study.  It's just in its early collection status
14   right now.
15              MARGARET MINER:  Well, I'll be looking
16   forward to hearing the environmental study, which
17   I think is what's in the statute.  Thank you.
18              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you.
19              MARGARET MINER:  Do you want to say
20   more because I was going to go back?
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Mr. Zagorsky.
22              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  May I approach?
23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Sure.
24              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I echo many of the
25   comments that Margaret said because the study is
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 1   all focused on -- and he's been quoted in the
 2   papers, "Our goal is to minimize the environmental
 3   impact of creating a quarry reservoir."  And
 4   that's not what the public act says.  And I know
 5   Commissioner Sullivan who was, I think, sitting in
 6   for Commissioner Wingfield said this is an
 7   environmental study.  And all I'm hearing is
 8   that's part of it.  That's the whole thing.
 9              They've done a quarry feasibility study
10   as to how much water they can produce in it.  They
11   did it in 2007.  I have it.  Margaret has it.  We
12   know when they looked at what's the loss of the
13   watershed, how much is that going to affect the
14   tributaries that lead into the west canal that
15   ultimately lead into Shuttle Meadow Reservoir.  We
16   know those numbers.  They gave five different
17   scenarios in terms of how big it's going to be,
18   whether it's 70 acres that are destroyed, whether
19   it's 130 acres destroyed, whether it's 231 acres.
20   And the numbers go from 20,000 gallons a day up to
21   160,000 gallons a day.  We know that.  I don't
22   know why they're studying this again.
23              I mean, this is not the issue.  The
24   issue is -- and, you know, they don't need to be
25   working hand in hand with Tilcon.  They don't need
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 1   to use Tilcon's data.  They don't need to have a
 2   kick-off meeting where every engineer who was here
 3   on August 12th when we had the meeting before you
 4   all attended the kick-off meeting hosted by
 5   Tilcon's president.  I mean, they should have no
 6   involvement with this whatsoever.  This is not a
 7   quarry study.  And it's just -- I'm probably
 8   beating my head against the wall.  I know you're
 9   hearing the same thing over and over again.
10              And when I read in the paper a couple
11   months ago, he's saying, "Our goal is to minimize
12   the environmental impact to create this quarry,"
13   that's like the cart before the horse.  I mean,
14   there is -- this study says to look at the 131
15   acres.  It doesn't say let's look at Tilcon's
16   proposal, let's look at how Tilcon is going to
17   quarry, let's look at where Tilcon is going to
18   quarry, let's look at the depth of the Tilcon
19   quarry, because that's what they're looking at.
20   Obviously elevation creates watershed, creates
21   flow into there.  Those are all the things that
22   they're studying.
23              I mean, the impact on this, when their
24   initial proposed budget was $337,000,
25   approximately 100,000 was allocated to the
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 1   environmental impact, 237,000.  And they've added
 2   on top of that.  And they've also come before the
 3   board of water commissioners to do a proposal to
 4   update the water plan, which is due, I believe, in
 5   2018.  And my position is a lot of that work is
 6   the same as they're doing here.  So I questioned
 7   that, and the board of water commissioners tabled
 8   that proposal.
 9              But we're here.  We're saying the same
10   thing over and over again, and it's like they just
11   don't seem to get it.  It's an environmental
12   study.  That's crystal clear.  That's what it is.
13   And it's not a question of what we can do to make
14   sure Tilcon gets their proposal, they get their
15   quarry, and they destroy this land for the next 50
16   to 60 years.  I know you've heard it before, so I
17   appreciate the opportunity to be heard.
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Would you like to
19   respond to that?
20              JAMES ERICSON:  Yes, I would.  We spent
21   two, three, maybe four meetings, with the CEQ
22   talking about the original scope of the
23   environmental study.  The people on the CEQ, as
24   well as stakeholders such as Paul and other
25   people, expressed their concerns and asked for
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 1   things to be added to that scope of study.  It was
 2   added to the scope of study, and it was accepted
 3   by the CEQ.  So the scope of study is written,
 4   it's published, it's been accepted.  We're
 5   following that scope of study to the letter, which
 6   includes both engineering components and
 7   environmental components.  So we're confident that
 8   at the end, when all the data is in, the city and
 9   the public will have a very complete study to
10   judge the worthiness of the project.
11              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I would just say to the
12   Council I was at the CEQ meeting.  I have the
13   minutes of that meeting.  I believe they added
14   approximately ten components.  About eight were
15   all environmental.  The only things that were not
16   environmental, they said to check the structure of
17   the rock in terms of the ability to hold water,
18   the fissures, what would happen in terms of the
19   stabilization period because that's been quarried
20   for 50 years, how long, if ever, would that water
21   be useable.  All the other items were
22   environmental.  So 80 percent of what was
23   requested, in addition to what they proposed, was
24   environmental.  And they said the same thing this
25   tribunal has said, that it's an environmental
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 1   study.  And the minutes reflect that.  The CEQ
 2   sent it to them, and that's crystal clear.
 3              And all I'm hearing is we're looking at
 4   stream flow, how to fill this reservoir, whether
 5   it's going to be water skimming, whether it's
 6   going to be flooding, or whatever.  That's not
 7   what they're studying.  If they ever decide to
 8   build the reservoir, then maybe a study, but you
 9   don't do that now.  Thank you.
10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I would think it
11   would be useful if, when you give your monthly
12   updates, you have your environmental consultants
13   here as well to give us a briefing on what they're
14   doing.  I think we certainly need to have that,
15   since that is the focus of the statutory-required
16   study.
17              JAMES ERICSON:  Okay.
18              RAY ESPONDA:  I don't think that would
19   be a problem.  Can I just make a comment?
20              With all due respect, I think the
21   engineering part will affect the environmental
22   component of this.  All these things are going to
23   be tied together.  Whenever you have an
24   environmental issue, you have to look at all sides
25   of this, where you're going to affect not only the
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 1   environmental area here, but where we're taking
 2   this water from.  So this is all part of that
 3   study.  The engineering and the environmental part
 4   go together.  We are addressing the environmental
 5   issues.  We are doing the studies.  We are doing
 6   what we agreed to do.  And we are not trying to
 7   pull a fast one here, which seems to be what I'm
 8   hearing.  We are just moving forward with what was
 9   agreed to.
10              LORI MATHIEU:  So if I could suggest --
11   and listening to Paul and to your reports -- I
12   think what would be helpful, maybe, for me is that
13   I've forgotten about what's in the statute and
14   what the requirements are.  And as Paul, you
15   mentioned, there's 10 or 11 points from CEQ.  And
16   so maybe when you report to us, you look at what
17   you're given to do in the statute, you look at
18   what on top of that given by CEQ to do, and maybe
19   that's how you present the report.
20              So I know you're emphasizing certain
21   things, but maybe it's not hitting the marks of
22   what everybody wants to hear.  I like sticking to
23   the statute because the statute exists, and that's
24   what your direction was.  And then I like hearing
25   what you're doing about CEQ's mandates, and we all
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 1   agree that that's the direction.  So that would be
 2   my advice of stick to those points when you come
 3   and report to us and maybe -- or you coming back
 4   next time, maybe sooner rather than later.
 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We get reports
 6   every month.  So maybe when you do your next
 7   report, you can incorporate that.
 8              JAMES ERICSON:  Yeah, we can construct
 9   our reports in that manner that would be more
10   informative to --
11              LORI MATHIEU:  To everybody.  It would
12   be helpful to me in that way, I think.
13              JAMES ERICSON:  Sure.
14              LORI MATHIEU:  I know Paul --
15              PAUL ZAGORSKY:  I just have -- the
16   Public Act 16-61, which I would ask everyone to
17   read, doesn't say anything about how you're going
18   to fill this reservoir, and that's their focus.
19   What it says is look at long-term needs, and what
20   we have in our actual system.  It doesn't say how
21   are we going to fill this proposed quarry
22   reservoir.  That's what they're spending all this
23   time on, how are we going to fill it, where are we
24   going to get it, how long is it going to take to
25   fill.  Those are issues which should not be
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 1   addressed.  The environment, this is what it is.
 2   And I urge everyone, read the public act because
 3   it's crystal clear.  It's called an environmental
 4   study.  It's not a Tilcon report but a reservoir
 5   study, and it has nothing to do with engineering.
 6   It has everything to do with the environment.  And
 7   the act is perfectly clear on that.  And if you
 8   look at the legislative history on that and the
 9   comments, it's even more clear.
10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you, Paul.
11              Thank you.
12              JAMES ERICSON:  Thank you very much.
13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We'll come chase
14   you if -- I think you're all set.
15              Oh, Margaret.
16              MARGARET MINER:  I was going to go back
17   to this, if I could, for a minute?
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Thank you,
19   gentlemen.
20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Are you done with
21   the New Britain study issue?
22              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I'm not
23   planning to -- that I have something in my head
24   I'm going to say when they leave.  I don't know
25   where the conversation will go, but for now I'm
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 1   fine.  Yeah, you can leave a little bug here.
 2              (Laughter.)
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
 4              RAY ESPONDA:  You're welcome.  Thank
 5   you.
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, do you
 7   want to bring that other issue up?
 8              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I didn't want to
 9   interrupt when they were presenting on the science
10   thing.  Tony was there from our office, and I had
11   a chance to consult with a couple of other people,
12   not with Eileen yet.  The SWAM model looked very
13   good, and our impression was it could be used to
14   supplement or compensate for the larger picture,
15   which I've been sort of asking questions.  And a
16   large watershed where it's very different at the
17   top of the watershed than in the bottom, will an
18   average look give you the information that you
19   need to know where there is healthy stream uses,
20   healthy aquatic environments, or not.  But I think
21   with the SWAM model -- so I was happy to hear
22   about that.
23              I was hoping that on some of the
24   charts -- I had some questions on the
25   terminology -- that we do, in fact, try it out on
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 1   people, and see how they react, if they understand
 2   it, if they understand the terms.  Instream, I
 3   don't know if Betsey said uses.  Whenever I hear
 4   "use," I think of something that people are going
 5   to use it for.  So when I hear of an instream use,
 6   I would think of someone swimming, maybe, or
 7   boating.  I wouldn't necessarily think of a fish,
 8   or a turtle, or a mollusk that's in the stream.
 9   But more important I think would be when this
10   is -- I had a number of sort of specific questions
11   that probably other people can answer -- but to
12   try it out on the public and see if they
13   understand it, including maybe some of the Council
14   of Government people, they look at it, what do
15   they see when they look at the terms, you know,
16   what do they understand I think would be helpful.
17   That was all I had.
18              ELAINE SISTARE:  I think that email
19   that we'll draft will give you the opportunity to
20   think about it and, if necessary, talk to others.
21              LORI MATHIEU:  Is it worth sharing from
22   the Science and Technology Group to the Policy
23   Group to think about, or is there a group out
24   there that we could --
25              Margaret, do you have any thoughts, or
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 1   Maureen, any thoughts from who we could share this
 2   with?  You know, beyond just us thinking about it,
 3   could we tee it up for somebody else, Council of
 4   Governments?  I don't know.
 5              MARGARET MINER:  I'm thinking, for
 6   instance, that Len gave a very well-intended talk.
 7              Were you at the Southbury Library, Len?
 8              At any rate, we have occasions where we
 9   see people that are interested in this, meetings,
10   our members -- we can select a group -- that it
11   would be interesting, for instance, if Len had had
12   this material last week, he could have shown it to
13   the people there and gotten their reaction.
14              Len, I was saying you had a good
15   meeting last week.  And it might be the kind of
16   place, if you wanted to have sort of a focus
17   group, you know, show them this.  I have
18   questions.  But once you've had a more final
19   version, I do think it would be worthwhile to show
20   it to people.  And you could either ask -- Lee
21   would show it to some of our members, but
22   typically we have meetings of -- we had a meeting
23   at Saint Joseph's College last week, and that
24   would have been an ideal place to pull it out.
25   People are interested, but don't have the
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 1   technical knowledge, what would they see if they
 2   looked at something like this.
 3              ELAINE SISTARE:  I guess my concern is
 4   what I bring up a number of times, the schedule,
 5   because I don't want to move -- you know, that's
 6   why we brought it to the Water Planning Council
 7   today because the Science and Technical Group, who
 8   have a lot of experience with all this information
 9   and have used these terms in many different ways
10   over many decades collectively, have not been able
11   to come to an agreement.  So there are going to be
12   many many opinions out there, and I'm not sure
13   there's one right opinion.  So ultimately it needs
14   -- the decision needs to be made so we can move
15   forward.
16              LORI MATHIEU:  So Margaret, you have
17   till the 10th.
18              MARGARET MINER:  I believe in every now
19   and then the wisdom of the masses.
20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  And I would say
21   it's not going to be before the 13th.  But again,
22   the Advisory Group is not all water people, you
23   know, you've got people from the power sector, the
24   COGs, those folks.  So it might be people who are
25   engaged in this, but not so deep in the
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 1   terminology that they might be a good sounding
 2   board as well.  So if there's an email you have
 3   that you're sharing about what the terms that are
 4   being considered, we could at least get it out to
 5   those members and start it that way to get some
 6   feedback and/or at our next meeting after there's
 7   been more discussion here, see if we can get some
 8   extra feedback.
 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  I'll leave that up to
10   the Council for soliciting input.
11              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And Elaine, I wanted
12   to raise something because I haven't obviously
13   been following this discussion.  But it seems as
14   if the choices are two categories:  Whether it's
15   consumptive, nonconsumptive, whether it's
16   instream, outstream, whether it's human versus
17   ecological.  Has there been any thought to really
18   breaking the human component down into those
19   things that require Class I waters versus those
20   items that don't?  Because that could encompass
21   some of your recreational things.
22              ELAINE SISTARE:  Virginia, you look
23   like you're about to say it.  But we do -- those
24   two terms we do have subcategories of each of
25   those.


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 57


 1              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Okay.  Good.
 2              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you have
 3   anything you want to add?
 4              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  Those subcategories
 5   are not on this visual representation.  There's no
 6   distinction between Class A and Class B water.
 7   The water in the basin, the available water in the
 8   basin, is basically calculated from the amount of
 9   water that precipitates onto the basin.  And so
10   it's not determined.  We acknowledge that some of
11   the uses are Class A, some of the uses would be
12   Class B, but that's not the focus here.  This is
13   just looking at the totals.
14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Got you.  Thank you.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Margaret, you all
16   set?
17              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.
19              We're going to go to the Water Planning
20   Council Advisory Group update.
21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We had our
22   meeting -- I don't remember the date -- but we
23   welcomed two new members, Tom Tyler from MDC has
24   come -- that was his second meeting -- and Aaron
25   Burdis from the COG was not able to attend, but
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 1   Len knows him, and has reached out to him to make
 2   sure he's kind of getting up to speed, and will be
 3   joining us.
 4              A VOICE:  Maureen, Aaron is here.
 5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There's Aaron.
 6              AARON BURDIS:  I'm sorry.  I was on
 7   vacation.
 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Welcome.
 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You're allowed.
10              LORI MATHIEU:  Which Council of
11   Governments?
12              AARON BURDIS:  Naugatuck Valley.
13              LORI MATHIEU:  Naugatuck Valley.
14   Great.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We always like
16   valley people here.
17              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You got it.
18              We spent a lot of time at this meeting
19   talking about the State Water Plan and updates
20   from CDM more than anything else.  We did get into
21   a fair amount of conversation about kind of -- and
22   raised the question about kind of there's almost
23   two steps when we're talking about the path
24   forward and the implementation and stuff, and
25   almost a segment to think about in terms of the
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 1   adoption step, and the implementation step.
 2   Because I think we kind of talk about them all
 3   together as kind of once CDM walks away what
 4   happens.  And so just to be mindful of how we
 5   think about those two distinctions and what role,
 6   if any, the Advisory Group, or others, can have in
 7   supporting those.
 8              I know, Dave, you were looking at
 9   opportunities to advance the adoption of the
10   outreach piece, and things like that.  So again,
11   we're holding still on that, but did start
12   thinking about it.  It's almost two different
13   things.  That first phase of rolling it out to get
14   to the point that it can be adopted through the
15   General Assembly, and all that step, and then
16   after that is the, okay, once it is adopted, then
17   what kind of thing.  And I think that's what the
18   path forward really deals with, but thinking more
19   about that step in between.
20              We've talked about, as Virginia
21   mentioned, getting comments on any outstanding
22   open issues, and urged people to do that.  So if
23   you have not heard from anybody in the Advisory
24   Group, I guess there was no burning pain there.
25              We talked quite a bit about an issue
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 1   that was brought forward by the Lands Work Group,
 2   the Woodridge Lake issue, and Torrington Water.
 3   And there's a letter that was drafted.  And it's
 4   my bad.  I realized as I got in here that I did
 5   not forward it to the planning council.  I will do
 6   that when we get out of here.  But basically it
 7   was more just to raise it as a concern for the --
 8   or an issue for the planning council.
 9              The Lands Group spent a lot of time
10   looking at it, and at this point don't really have
11   any advice or recommendation to the Council to
12   do -- or an ask to the Council to do anything
13   specific except for that these kinds of conflicts
14   need to be considered in the context of the plan,
15   or, if not, how do you deal with conflict
16   resolution in the plan.  Because this issue with
17   respect to the competing needs of watershed
18   protection, water company lands, and wastewater
19   have raised some legitimate policy questions,
20   looking at the plan of C&D, and historic things
21   that were there.
22              So the ask is that, you know, just to
23   make you aware of it, and then make ourselves
24   available, if you want anybody to do any further
25   review of it, or discussion of it.  But there was,
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 1   I think, quite of bit of discussion before it got
 2   to the Advisory Group about was there a
 3   recommendation coming or not from the group, but I
 4   think at this point it was more just to make an
 5   awareness of it, and to say it should be
 6   considered in the state plan and/or make sure the
 7   state plan has a mechanism for conflict
 8   resolution, where needed.
 9              LORI MATHIEU:  And the issue there is a
10   proposed sewer line through a public water supply
11   watershed?
12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Correct.
13              LORI MATHIEU:  Or it isn't there today.
14   So the letter, you'll be sharing a draft?
15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  No, I'll share the
16   letter that was agreed upon by the -- I had to
17   make one edit, and I did not do that until I
18   walked in here and realized I had not forwarded it
19   to everybody, but the letter is pretty much done
20   from the Advisory Group.
21              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Great.  Thank
22   you.
23              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  And part of the
24   concern was that this be framed as an example of
25   the type of issue that should be addressed in the
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 1   water plan, as distinct from being a specific
 2   recommendation on this issue; but rather, these
 3   types of things come up, and the plan should be
 4   able to have a mechanism to deal with them.
 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I agree.
 6              Hi, Margaret.
 7              MARGARET MINER:  We certainly wouldn't,
 8   and did not put into the letter, anything that
 9   would stop you from discussing this issue.  We
10   just did not frame it in terms of a recommendation
11   of what we thought somebody should think about, or
12   do, but it might be something you want to take up,
13   if not now.  It is the kind of controversy that
14   the Water Planning Council was created to address
15   because the legislators didn't want to see it.
16   They wanted it to come someplace else, this kind
17   of multi-town, multi-stakeholder problem.
18              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, the status as of
19   right now current in this particular item, we
20   still have an open investigation under our state
21   statutes under my commissioner.  So we're
22   gathering data, and continuing to gather data, and
23   hope to issue a final decision before June.  So
24   your letter would be very helpful.
25              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  I will make
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 1   sure it gets out this afternoon.
 2              LORI MATHIEU:  Okay.  Thank you.
 3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Apologies it's not
 4   already here.
 5              And the last thing we talked about,
 6   just, like you, we have a lot --
 7              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I want to clarify.
 8   That letter is to the Council?
 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes.
10              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Thank you.
11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The last thing,
12   like you, we are juggling a bunch of dates.  Our
13   meeting dates will need to be adjusted by virtue
14   of dates that have been set up for additional
15   meetings or the workshops and stuff.  So the
16   Advisory Group will be revisiting our schedule.
17              And then the last scheduling item was
18   the offer that I had shared with this Council and
19   shared with the advisory group to have Alliance
20   for Water Efficiency come out on the May 26th
21   date.  So the feedback I got from everybody was
22   supportive of that, and we'll move forward to make
23   arrangements to have Mary Ann Dickinson here on
24   that Friday, the 26th.
25              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  You mean the Friday


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 64


 1   of Memorial Day weekend?
 2              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's it, yes.
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's a wonderful
 4   time to have something so --
 5              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  She's coming out
 6   from California on Thursday, so we can steal her
 7   for --
 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do we --
 9              LORI MATHIEU:  So say that again?
10   She's doing what, when?
11              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  You replied yes --
12              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, I know.  Sorry.  I
13   wasn't paying attention.
14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It was that she was
15   coming out on Thursday, the 25th, to present at a
16   conference in Newport, and had agreed to make
17   herself available to -- it doesn't have to be a
18   formal Water Planning Council event, but certainly
19   we'd make it open to the public as an event that
20   would be --
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm open.
22              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes.
23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And you're open.
24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And she will
25   present, Maureen, is that --
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 1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yes, she will
 2   present.
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Are you going to
 4   set up logistics of that?  Are you going to have
 5   it at the Capitol?  Are you going to have it here?
 6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Betsey offered we
 7   could have it at DEEP.  Whether here is a better
 8   place --
 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Whatever.  Okay.
10              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.  We'll work
11   schedule wise and figure it out, but I just wanted
12   to confirm today everybody is still good with it,
13   and then I will make arrangements with Mary Ann.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Do you know what
15   time of day?
16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'm not sure.
17              LORI MATHIEU:  What I think would be
18   really neat, while she's here, is not only to have
19   her present, if she could spend a little bit of
20   time with discussion.
21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Oh, I'm sure she
22   will.
23              LORI MATHIEU:  Yeah, a discussion
24   because I'm sure there's a lot of people that have
25   a lot of questions for her.  I know I do.
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 1              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Okay.
 2              LORI MATHIEU:  So thank you for
 3   bringing her up.
 4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you very much
 5   for doing that.
 6              MARGARET MINER:  Friday the 26th?
 7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  The 26th.  And we
 8   will confirm the time.
 9              And that's it for us.
10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think the
11   Council -- I'd like to speak for my colleagues --
12   say that we do envision the Water Planning Council
13   Advisory Group being a vital part of the rollout
14   of this, and educating the stakeholders as we move
15   forward.  We just have to determine how we're
16   going to make that happen.  We need as many people
17   out there talking about the plan and being
18   educated about the plan as we move forward.  So
19   thank you.
20              Update regarding the conservation plan.
21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's not in my shop
22   anymore because, of course, all the staff that
23   worked on it were transferred to another division,
24   but I can give a little bit of an update.
25              They're in the process of rolling out
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 1   the next five-year revision.  And back in the fall
 2   and September -- actually back in the summer, the
 3   OPM staff consulted with the Continuing
 4   Legislative Committee on State Planning and
 5   Development, and then published an initial draft
 6   in September of 2016.  That initial draft was
 7   submitted to the continuing committee for its
 8   review and comment.
 9              Staff has also presented on the topic
10   at nine workshops last fall, which were hosted by
11   the nine COGs.  As a follow-up to the workshop,
12   OPM also conducted an online survey to gather
13   input and suggestions on the state C&D plan.
14              Finally, OPM consulted with affected
15   state agencies to review the findings from the
16   regional workshops, and to address potential
17   changes to the state C&D plan written policies
18   from an agency level perspective.  OPM will be
19   releasing a revised draft for public review and
20   comment during this month.  This will be followed
21   by at least five months of public hearings that
22   OPM with jointly conduct with each of the nine
23   COGs, and then an updated locational guide map
24   depicting priority funding areas will be included
25   with this public draft.
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 1              At this point, proposed changes to the
 2   current 2013-2018 state plan of C&D are relatively
 3   minimal compared to the significant number of new
 4   legislative requirements that were placed on the
 5   current plan during the last cycle.  Since then
 6   there's only been one amendment to the state
 7   planning statutes.  That was Public Act 13-179,
 8   that requires state agencies to take into
 9   consideration risks associated with increased
10   coastal erosion as anticipated in sea level change
11   scenarios, published by the National Oceanographic
12   and Atmospheric Administration.  Also, to identify
13   the impacts of such increased erosion on
14   infrastructure and natural resources.  And
15   finally, to make recommendations for the siting of
16   future infrastructure and property development to
17   minimize the use of areas prone to such erosion.
18              Once the public hearings are concluded,
19   OPM will work with its sister agencies to respond
20   to public comments and to submit its final draft
21   to the continuing committee prior to the start of
22   the 2018 legislative session.  The continuing
23   committee must then conduct a legislative public
24   hearing on the draft within 45 days of the start
25   of the session, and direct OPM staff to make any
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 1   changes it deems appropriate.  Not later than 45
 2   days after completion of its public hearing, the
 3   continuing committee must submit the draft with
 4   its recommendation for approval or disapproval to
 5   the General Assembly for its consideration.  In
 6   the meanwhile, the 2013-2018 state plan will
 7   remain in effect until a new plan is adopted by
 8   the General Assembly.
 9              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Thank you.  David,
10   it was a great update.  Your legacy is continuing,
11   sir.
12              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Even in my absence.
13              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  While I've got the
15   floor, I also wanted to give an update.  My
16   apologies, my staff has been -- as you know, I
17   share my staff with this other division now, and
18   so I don't have their full undivided attention.
19   And unfortunately we have not had a chance to go
20   through the comments to the drought plan yet.  So
21   I apologize that we didn't have a report for you
22   today, but my hope is that now that they're
23   wrapping up the draft of the state plan and
24   getting it out in April, that will free up their
25   staff time to be able to do that.  And hopefully
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 1   we can bring it to the next Water Planning Council
 2   meeting.
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Excellent.  Thank
 4   you.
 5              Mr. Neeley, any legislative matters
 6   affecting the Water Planning Council, that you
 7   know of?
 8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Just one bill that I
 9   know of, which is Substitute Senate Bill 753,
10   which will require the Water Planning Council to
11   consider commercial bottled water operations when
12   developed in the State Water Plan.  And it's not
13   on the calendar yet.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.
15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Did the proposers
16   understand that the Statewide Water Plan may be
17   formally completed before this bill even becomes a
18   public act?
19              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  I can't speak for the
20   proponents.
21              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  You might want to
22   inform them of that fact, in view of our
23   aggressive timeline on the state plan.
24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  No executive
25   session.
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 1              Old business we have stream flow.
 2              Betsey.
 3              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  I have nothing new
 4   to report.
 5              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And WUCC.
 6              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, let's see, where
 7   are we?  Dave, I don't have such a long update or
 8   details, so maybe Dave could help me out here.
 9              So we are --
10              DAVID MURPHY:  A period of quiet time.
11              LORI MATHIEU:  It's very quiet.  But
12   the preliminary exclusive service area documents
13   are out for public comment, and the due dates are
14   coming up fairly soon in mid April.  So that's the
15   second piece of the WUCC planning process.
16              So Dave, if you want to give more
17   details on that?
18              DAVID MURPHY:  Sure.  The next set of
19   WUCC meetings in April, all three of those
20   meetings will be opportunities for public comments
21   received to date to be discussed.  As far as I
22   know, we haven't received any public comments yet.
23   And then at the May meetings we can review -- by
24   then the close of the public comment will have
25   occurred.  We can discuss all the public comments
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 1   then.
 2              I encourage everybody to look at the
 3   draft preliminary ESA maps.  I think the
 4   complexion of ESAs is different than what anybody
 5   would have anticipated a year ago, so there's a
 6   lot to look at there.  I think it turned out
 7   great, lots of differences in the northwest
 8   corner, especially from what we probably would
 9   have expected, a lot of area unassigned.  So take
10   a look at that, and come back to the April WUCC
11   meetings with comments, and then any remaining
12   comments we'll discuss in May.
13              LORI MATHIEU:  So good point.  So the
14   documents are up online on the Department of
15   Public Health's web page, up and available for
16   public comment, public input, and we really
17   welcome any comment, any input into the process.
18   So now is the time, if you want to contact us,
19   contact Milone MacBroom, contact the chairs of the
20   WUCCs.  It's all open, open for comment.  So once
21   that plan is finalized, it's due to my
22   commissioner at the end of June.
23              DAVID MURPHY:  The middle of June all
24   three regions.
25              LORI MATHIEU:  June 16th, right.  So
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 1   that's the second document.  Then the integrated
 2   report work will start for the next year, so the
 3   process moves forward until June of 2018.  And
 4   that's the very exciting part, which I hope people
 5   don't drop off the process.  We want people to
 6   come to those meetings because that's where the
 7   pure planning starts, where we look at supply and
 8   demand over a 50-year period, and start doing some
 9   of the long-term looks of future sources.  And to
10   me that's an exciting piece of the plan.  So that
11   is upcoming, and starting at the end of June, into
12   July.
13              DAVID MURPHY:  In the east region,
14   which, is course, is our overachiever, I think
15   their next agenda for the April meeting has an
16   item to talk about water conservation.  So they're
17   starting talking about those issues.
18              LORI MATHIEU:  Thank you, Dave.  That's
19   it.
20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Maureen.
21              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Which makes we
22   think, as you say that, maybe we should use the
23   WUCCs as a way to communicate about that event
24   with Mary Ann because, I mean, her whole
25   organization is about water conservation.  So
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 1   invite folks from the WUCCs to join us.
 2              DAVID MURPHY:  We can do that.
 3              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  So do you want the
 4   Water Planning Council to sponsor this event, so
 5   maybe we can get out some press, or how --
 6              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  It's up to you.  It
 7   doesn't have to be.  I mean, she's coming as --
 8   the utility is the member, and so she comes for
 9   the utility, the paying utility, but we were happy
10   to extend it to whatever groups want to
11   participate in it.
12              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  So why don't
13   you take it to the press then.
14              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  There you go.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Anything
16   further?
17              (No response.)
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I just want to go
19   over some dates before we adjourn, so we're all on
20   the same page.  So I have -- I'm sorry, Margaret.
21   I didn't see your hand, Margaret.
22              MARGARET MINER:  That's all right.  On
23   the WUCCs, I still have some basic questions that
24   I've been asking all along.  Frequently when
25   they're discussed, there's an exclusive service
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 1   area written small e-s-a.  And then I believe the
 2   concept is when it's an area approved in the WUCC
 3   and/or by DPH, that it suddenly becomes a large
 4   E-S-A with capitals.  I find the statute very
 5   muddled.  I don't see a point at which in de
 6   facto, all of which, by the way, the whole statute
 7   is written on the assumption that this was all
 8   done 20 years ago.  So it's very hard to interpret
 9   the language for today.  But I really -- I do not
10   see in the statute -- and I said I would love to
11   sit down with some attorneys, go through the
12   statute, and look at what does the language mean,
13   is there a difference between the little esa and
14   the big ESA, where is it in the statute; and if it
15   isn't there, should we clarify it.
16              And we get some contradictory answers.
17   We can ask one person, well, were there existing
18   ESAs -- and I don't know if Paula Landerman is
19   here, but I can remember her saying, Well, I don't
20   have an ESA.  And, Oh, yes, you do have an ESA,
21   because you're a water company with, even if it's
22   little, you have your own little exclusive service
23   area.  And then you can ask another person, well,
24   where are ESAs.  Well, ESAs are what are created
25   with the statute in this process, not what
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 1   existed.  So that's a question I have.
 2              And the second question that I ask
 3   repeatedly is how enforceable are WUCCs, more or
 4   less enforceable than water supply plans?  And I
 5   think it's an important question because WUCCs
 6   are -- despite it being open to anybody to
 7   comment, they're basically a fairly exclusionary
 8   group.  And when you get an exclusive service
 9   area, you get a lot of privileges, and you get
10   some responsibilities, which I've been asking some
11   questions, well, do you have to take over a little
12   water company?  What if someone wants to start a
13   restaurant?  And, okay, maybe the utility
14   doesn't -- says we don't want to serve you, that's
15   okay, you can go ahead.  What if they say, Oh, we
16   do want to serve you, and we're going to be there
17   in a year, so you want to wait.
18              A situation came up with Heritage Water
19   when water was needed for the Oxford Power Plant.
20   Heritage quoted in the newspaper, Nobody can buy
21   any water in this district unless they buy it from
22   us.
23              So is that true?  You know, I have many
24   questions of that sort that relate to the rights
25   and privileges under the ESAs, and exactly what
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 1   they are, first; and second, are they enforceable.
 2              So I think --
 3              LORI MATHIEU:  Those are great
 4   questions.  And speaking of ESA, I have to run to
 5   Ledyard for 4 o'clock, so I'm going to be a little
 6   bit late.  But I would welcome you putting all of
 7   what you just said in writing.  And there's an
 8   open public comment period.  And those are
 9   excellent questions, comments, about ESAs.  I
10   don't understand the large ESA and the little ESA,
11   but that's okay.  I think I understand where
12   you're leading because we talked about this a lot
13   in the past.  So anything in writing, I'm more
14   than welcome to answer, any and all.
15              So just like we -- you know, I'm kind
16   of curious.  Just like we are confused about what
17   term, and even people from CDM Smith, and somebody
18   like Kirk who flies all over the country dealing
19   with terms all the time, we're confused as to what
20   term to use.  And when you talk to any of these
21   small water companies, they don't understand any
22   of the process.  And that's why it's such an open
23   process that we invite them month after month, and
24   we plead with them to come to these open public
25   meetings.  It's really important for them to start
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 1   to understand terminology.
 2              And one of the problems that we had
 3   that we work with constantly are these small water
 4   companies that don't understand their
 5   responsibility as a public water system and a
 6   public health agent.  The people that run water
 7   companies in this room understand that they are
 8   public health agents, and that if they don't do
 9   the right thing with those chemicals, they could
10   harm people.  If they're not professional, they
11   could harm people.  If they're not using good
12   quality water, they could harm people's health.
13              And so when these small systems are
14   involved with running a water system and they
15   struggle financially, they struggle with the
16   management, and they don't understand that they're
17   even a water company, because I get that
18   constantly.  "I'm not a water company, Lori.  You
19   can't send me this NOV, this violation.  We're not
20   responsible."
21              "Yes, you are responsible.  You're
22   under basic responsibilities."
23              So the terminology, words, mean a lot.
24   And so what we just talked about for a while in
25   the Science and Technology Group that we need to
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 1   think about, it's the same thing with a WUCC.
 2   It's the same thing with anything else, minimum
 3   stream flow.  Terminology is important.  So we're
 4   trying to get all of that right, educate people
 5   through the WUCC process.
 6              So unfortunately, I do have to run,
 7   otherwise I'm -- and I'm working on it --
 8              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Don't text and
 9   drive.  You'll get a ticket today.  And don't
10   speed.
11              LORI MATHIEU:  I won't.  Thank you.
12              MARGARET MINER:  I'll just add, as Lori
13   goes out, but I'll be happy to put it in
14   writing --
15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Have the last word.
16              MARGARET MINER:  Yes.  I spoke to three
17   town officials in the western WUCC area about it.
18   One, a legislator, said he had no idea about it.
19   "What are WUCCs, and what are exclusive service
20   areas?"  And I could explain it for his town, but
21   he had no idea.
22              I spoke to one first selectman who was
23   very confused, and said, "I don't know if this is
24   good, but I think we ought to be in it just in
25   case."
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 1              And then I spoke to another in another
 2   town, a town official, state official, who said,
 3   "I heard the presentation.  I was thinking, is
 4   this good for my town, or is it not good for my
 5   town?  I can't figure it out."
 6              And I said, "We can get you some more
 7   information."
 8              He said, "Oh, never mind, they decided
 9   it anyway."
10              So I don't think there's a lot of
11   understanding among the state officials the
12   implications of this process.
13              LORI MATHIEU:  We've done a tremendous
14   amount, an awful lot of work, directly contacting
15   and speaking to chief-elected officials.  And I
16   probably myself spoke with over eight to ten --
17              DAVID MURPHY:  We all have, as well, at
18   the office.
19              LORI MATHIEU:  We all have.  Milone
20   MacBroom has done a significant amount of work
21   with -- and I don't know the timing of your
22   discussions, but we spent --
23              MARGARET MINER:  Don't miss the
24   legislators.
25              LORI MATHIEU:  We spent an awful lot of


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 81


 1   time educating the towns.  And what's important
 2   about this process, and has always been for the
 3   last 30 years, is bringing those people together.
 4   Because, you know, chief-elected officials come
 5   and go.  You know, they're there today; they're
 6   gone tomorrow.  The people that we educated in the
 7   southeast area, some of them are still there, some
 8   of them are long gone.  So when people come and
 9   go, you constantly -- that's the tough part about
10   it, and the home rule, is that every town has to
11   get reeducated when people come and go, town
12   planners come and go.
13              The good thing about the Council of
14   Governments is -- and how we reformed the three
15   areas -- is around the new nine Council of
16   Government boundaries.  So we have people, like
17   the gentleman in the back there, that are
18   participating in the WUCC process, and are
19   understanding that, and are true planners when it
20   comes to not only water, but wastewater, and
21   transportation, all the other things they have to
22   worry about at a regional level.
23              So I think for the very first time over
24   30 years people are starting to understand, but
25   I'm not saying we're all together there.  But the
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 1   good thing about the WUCC has always been -- and
 2   people say what's the real horsepower behind this,
 3   is it the ESAs.  That's all you want to do, Lori,
 4   is give the big companies -- I say, no, it's the
 5   importance of bringing the towns, whether big or
 6   small, to the table, inviting them every single
 7   month, along with health directors, along with
 8   town planners, along with chief-elected officials,
 9   along with the water companies, and having them
10   talk to each other.  That's the most important
11   part of this process.  And sometimes that gets
12   lost.
13              But I don't know if Dave has anything
14   to say on that.  Dave Radka is in the audience,
15   and he's the chair.  He's been a long-time person
16   who's been very involved with the WUCC process.  I
17   think it's an extremely valuable process to bring
18   planners together to think about the coordination
19   of water supply.
20              That's my speech for today.  Sorry.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Very good.
22              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  So can I, before
23   Lori leaves, just change the topic, and go back
24   for just a minute?
25              I'm thinking about Mary Ann Dickinson.
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 1   I'm thinking about the generosity of her coming
 2   in.  And Jack, I would suggest that maybe we
 3   reconsider sponsoring the forum.  I'd be glad to
 4   work on the arrangements.  I think it really sends
 5   the right message that the Water Planning Council
 6   is interested in water conservation, and that it
 7   go out under our name with the support from the
 8   utilities, and invitations to the WUCCs, and
 9   everyone.  I think it's an opportunity.
10              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  Let's do it.
11              LORI MATHIEU:  Well, it's up to --
12              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Yeah.  I think we
13   have to be a little bit careful.  We're the member
14   company for which they are coming.  So we could do
15   something to cosponsor or sponsor it in
16   conjunction with you, but it's not all the
17   utilities doing this.  It's just those who
18   are paying --
19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Understood.
20              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's the sense I
21   got.  They were paying for this so --
22              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  Right.  Because
23   originally one of the agencies had asked about it,
24   and they were told they had to become members in
25   order for it to be done on their behalf.


BCT Reporting LLC







Page 84


 1              LORI MATHIEU:  Yes, they were told.
 2              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How do we sort of
 3   thread that needle, Maureen, to show clearly that
 4   we're supportive, and we appreciate the
 5   opportunity, but not go over that boundary?
 6   What's your recommendation?
 7              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I would say it
 8   would be we can say we're sponsoring it in
 9   conjunction with you, or something like that.  I
10   think it has to be done that way so that it
11   doesn't put her in a way that she's doing it for
12   something that's not a participating member.
13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Okay.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  We can figure it
15   out.
16              LORI MATHIEU:  And one thing we've been
17   struggling to do, but when I talked to Maureen --
18   or Mary Ann, when I talked to Mary Ann, I let her
19   know that we plan to join, but we just haven't
20   been able to get the paperwork moving, but we do
21   plan to join.  We were a member years ago, and we
22   wanted to rejoin because we are supportive of the
23   efforts.
24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  How much is it,
25   Lori?
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 1              LORI MATHIEU:  It's under $1,000, like
 2   $850 a year.
 3              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  For utilities it's
 4   based on the customers, or something, and so it's
 5   variable depending on who you are and what your
 6   role is.
 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think it's great.
 8   That's fine.  I'm fine with it.
 9              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  I'll send you
10   something, Betsey.
11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Great.  And I'll
12   work on it, and see if it's available.
13              LORI MATHIEU:  Wish me luck.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Drive safely.
15              (Whereupon, Lori Mathieu left the
16   hearing room.)
17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Any other business
18   before we go over dates?  I just wanted to go over
19   dates.
20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Public comment.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I'm sorry.  Public
22   comment?  Any public comment?  Any public comment?
23              (No response.)
24              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I think we've had
25   public comment already.
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 1              Okay.  So the dates I have, the next
 2   one, Elaine, I have April 20th is the next
 3   workshop.
 4              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 20th is the next
 5   workshop.
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th we have
 8   scheduled an additional Water Planning Council
 9   meeting.
10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right, in the
11   afternoon.
12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Here, correct?
13              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Was that for us to
15   deliberate?
16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  That was one of the
17   four additional meetings.
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Yeah, but do we
19   have to have that meeting?
20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  I think we do.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  I have a problem
22   with that because of the schedule.
23              ELAINE SISTARE:  I would suggest keep
24   holding that date.  I think at this point we can't
25   get the Council together too many times.
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 1              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  But we do
 2   have an all-day.  This is for us to deliberate on
 3   the 19th.  It's not a Water Planning Council; it's
 4   for us to deliberate, like we did in Hartford.  Is
 5   it not?  Is that the 19th?
 6              ELAINE SISTARE:  Correct.  Correct.
 7              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And then the 20th,
 8   what's the 20th, the same thing?
 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  The workshop.  The
10   20th is the public workshop.  We have a
11   facilitated meeting.
12              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  With the steering
13   committee.
14              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Right.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.  All right.
16              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's a half-day
17   thing, though.  That's not just a regular Steering
18   Committee Meeting, that's a half-day workshop?
19              ELAINE SISTARE:  April 19th is 1:30 to
20   4 scheduled.  April 20th is 1 to 5.
21              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And the 13th we are
22   canceling and moving?
23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The 13th was a
24   public forum, which we're canceling.  And that
25   will be held.  And Nick is going to take that.
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 1   That will be held after our all-day retreat.
 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  With a date to be
 3   determined, but after May 12th.
 4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  But I think what's
 5   important there is we get notice out that it's not
 6   on the 13th.  I mean, that's a week from Thursday,
 7   and people are going to be scheduling.
 8              MARGARET MINER:  So you're canceling
 9   the 13th.  When is the all-day retreat?
10              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  May 12th.
11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  May 12.  And that's
12   just for the Water Planning Council, but the
13   public is certainly invited.  It's for Trumbull.
14              MARGARET MINER:  Okay.  So no public
15   comment.  The Water Planning Council is meeting
16   but --
17              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No public comment.
18   You can come listen but --
19              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  It's a work session.
20              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  It's a work session,
21   like the other four sessions.
22              MARGARET MINER:  But nothing on the
23   13th.  Good.
24              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We have two more
25   dates.
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 1              Elaine, I don't have my calendar.
 2              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes, scrolling down.
 3   We have a May 16th WPC additional meeting.  Is
 4   that the date you're thinking of, Betsey?
 5              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Yes.  And is that
 6   one in Hartford at DEEP?
 7              ELAINE SISTARE:  Yes.
 8              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Is that the DEEP
 9   one?
10              ELAINE SISTARE:  79 Elm Street.
11              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And there's one
12   more.
13              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  In June, I believe.
14              DAVID MURPHY:  June 20th?
15              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  June 20th.
16              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  And I think that's
17   back at Capitol Avenue.
18              ELAINE SISTARE:  PURA here.  Wait, no.
19   I'm sorry.  You're right.
20              MAUREEN WESTBROOK:  That's at DPH on
21   the 20th.
22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The meeting that
23   we're going to have -- so everybody has all the
24   dates?  I know they're all on the calendar so --
25   the date for the event that we're going to have,
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 1   the last public forum at the Capitol, CTN has
 2   contacted us, so they'd like to come film that,
 3   which would be nice.
 4              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We're thinking after
 5   the session closes, John?
 6              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  No, no.  That would
 7   be in May sometime, right, Mr. Neeley?
 8              NICHOLAS NEELEY:  Well, you have on
 9   5/12 you've got a retreat, on 5/16 you've got a
10   Water Planning Council meeting at DEEP.  So do you
11   want to do something between the 16th of May and
12   the end of the session, June 6th?  I don't need an
13   answer today.
14              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Okay.
15              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Let's chew on it.
16              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  The big thing --
17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Don't get too close
18   to the end of the session.
19              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  That's right.
20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We probably want to
21   be looking at that week of the 22nd.
22              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Gail, the big thing
23   is we need to get that 13 canceled, so make sure
24   that happens, please.
25              Is everybody clear on the dates?
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 1              VIRGINIA DeLIMA:  We also have the
 2   routine Water Planning Council Steering Committee
 3   meeting in early May.
 4              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Well, I don't know
 5   if we'll have that meeting if we're going to have
 6   a workshop.  If we're going to have a workshop
 7   with the steering committee on the 20th, I don't
 8   know if I'll have the meeting on May 2nd.
 9              ELAINE SISTARE:  We can see how much
10   progress.
11              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  It's on the
12   calendar.  We'll play that by ear.
13              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  We can discuss it,
14   actually, on the 20th.
15              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Right.
16              Okay?  Did we cover everything, I hope?
17              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  And some.
18              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  And some, yes.  And
19   then some, right.
20              BETSEY WINGFIELD:  Motion to adjourn.
21              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  Second, David?
22              DAVID LeVASSEUR:  Second.
23              CHAIRMAN BETKOSKI:  All those in favor?
24              THE COUNCIL:  Aye.
25              (Whereupon, the above proceedings were
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 1   adjourned at 3:02 p.m.)
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